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COMPANY'S HISTORY

ASO Savings & Loans PLC is a Primary Mortgage
Institution (PMI) incorporated in Nigeria as a
limited liability company on November 9, 1995.

We formally commenced business on January 2,
1997 and converted to a public limited company
(PLC) on September 22, 2005.

We are regulated by the Central Bank of Nigeria
under the Mortgage Institution Decree No. 53 of
1989 to carry out the business of mortgage
banking in Nigeria.

Between November 2006 and January 2007, we
transited from a majority government owned
company to a maijority privately owned
company with government holding less than 16%
of the company's equity and in the process
acquired over 3,000 new shareholders.

We are listed on the floor of the Nigeria Stock
Exchange on April 25, 2008. As at December 2013,
ASO had shareholders funds in excess of N5.3bn.




CORPORATE PROFILE

OUR MISSION

To build mutually
profitable relationships
anchored on a passion
for excellence.

Corporate Head Office
Plot 266 FMBN Building,
Cadastral Zone AQ, Central
Business District, Abuja.
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OUR VISION
To be the Mortgage
Bank of Choice.

Other branches

Please visit our website

www.asoplc.com for the list and addresses
of our various branches nationwide.
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NOTICE OF
18TH-27TH
ANNUAL
GENERAL
MEETINGS

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the
18th - 27th Annual General
Meetings of ASO SAVINGS AND
LOANS PLC (the Bank) will be held

virtually on Monday, 30th June 2025

at 11:00am. The link for the live

streaming will be made available on

the Bank's Website,
www.asoplc.com to transact the
following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1.

To receive and consider the
Audited Financial Statements for
the years ended 3ist December
2015 - 2024 together with the
Reports of the Directors, Auditors
and Audit Committee thereon.
To re-elect Directors retiring by
rotation.

To ratify the appointment of
Directors.

To ratify the appointment of Sola
Oyetayo & Co as the External
Auditor of the Bank, successively
for the years ended 3ist
December 2016 to 3lst
December, 2024 and to re-
appoint Sola Oyetayo & Co as
the External Auditor of the Bank
for the financial year ending 3ist
December, 2025.

To authorize the Directors to fix
the remuneration of the External
Auditors.

Disclosure of the remuneration
of Managers of the Bank.

To elect/re-elect Shareholders
Representatives of the Statutory
Audit Committee.

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

8.

9.

To approve the remuneration of
Non-Executive Directors.

To authorize the Directors of the
Bank, pursuant to Article 48 of

10.

1.

the Bank's Article of Association,
to raise additional capital for the
Bank whether by way of rights
issue, private placement, public
offer, book building process or
other methods, the issuance of
corporate bonds in such size or
volume, tranches, series or
proportions, at such coupon or
interest rates, within such
maturity periods, and on such
other terms and conditions
including the provision of
security for repayment as the
Directors may deem fit or
determine, subject to obtaining
the approvals of the relevant
regulatory authorities.

To authorize the Directors to
enter into or execute any
agreement, deeds, notices and
any other documents as well as
appoint and determine fees of
such professional parties or
advisers necessary for and/or
incidental to effecting resolution
9 above and such further
resolutions deemed necessary
in furtherance thereof.

To authorize the Directors to
increase the share capital by
such size and in such manner as
well as make such allotments
necessary, consequent and/or
incidental to effecting resolution
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9 above and make any further
necessary or incidental
modification to the
memorandum and articles of
association or any other
necessary document or
platform in this regard.

12. To consider and if deemed
necessary, in furtherance of
resolution 9 above, pass the
following as special resolutions:

a. “That the 14,741,733,802
(Fourteen Billion, Seven Hundred
and Forty One Million, Seven
Hundred and Thirty Three
Thousand, Eight Hundred and
Two Naira) ordinary shares of 50
Kobo each in the share capital
of the Bank be consolidated at a
ratio of three (3) existing shares
into one (1) new share, resulting
in 4,913,911,267 (Four Billion, Nine
Hundred and Thirteen Million,
Nine Hundred and Eleven
Thousand, Two Hundred and
Sixty Seven) ordinary shares of
50 Kobo each with same rights
and restrictions as the existing
shares prior to the
consolidation”.

b. “That the reduced share capital
of N4,913,911,267 (Four Billion,
Nine Hundred and Thirteen
Million, Nine Hundred and Eleven
Thousand, Two Hundred and
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Sixty-Seven Naira) divided into
9,827,822,535 (Nine Billion, Eight
Hundred and Twenty-Seven
Million, Eight Hundred and
Twenty-Two Thousand, Five
Hundred and Thirty-Five)
ordinary shares of 50 kobo each
pursuant to the resolution above
be credited to the Bank's share
reconstruction reserve account”.

c. “That the Board of Directors be
and are hereby authorized to
take or direct as it may deem fit,
all actions and steps that are
considered necessary to give
effect to the above resolutions 9
- 12 herein, including but not
limited to engagement of
necessary professional advisers,
rounding adjustments to
fractional shares, necessary
alteration of the Memorandum
and Articles of Association as
well as all other steps and
actions with the relevant
regulatory bodies, courts or
however required in furtherance
of resolutions 9 — 12 herein”.

Dated this 23rd Day of May, 2025
By Order of the Board

Akachukwu Okechukwu
Company Secretary/Legal Adviser

Plot 266 FMBN Building, Cadastral
Zone AQ, Central Business District,
Abuja.

NOTES:

1. Attendance and Voting by
Proxy:
A member entitled to attend
and vote at this meeting is
entitled to appoint a Proxy to
attend and vote in his/her stead.
A proxy need not be a member
of the Bank. A proxy form is
enclosed. For the appointment
to be valid, the proxy form must
be duly completed and
deposited at the Office of the
Registrar, First Registrars &
Investor Services Ltd, Plot 2
Abebe Village Road, Iganmu,
Lagos not later than 48 hours
prior to the date of the meeting.

2. Online
Accreditation/Attendance of
Shareholders:

Provision has been made for
online attendance by
Shareholders. The link will be
available on the Bank's website
via www.asoplc.com. In addition,
a message containing a unique
link to be utilized in attending
the meeting will, not less than 48
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hours prior to the meeting, be
sent through SMS and E-mail
addresses to all Shareholders
who have supplied valid phone
numbers and E-mail
Shareholders in their records
with the Registrars.

Electronic version of the Annual
Reports:

Electronic versions of the Annual
Reports are available and can
be downloaded at
www.asoplc.com. Shareholders
who have provided valid email
addresses to the Registrar will
receive the electronic version of
the Annual Report via emaiil.

Closure of Register
The register of Members will be

closed on Friday, 13th June, 2025.

Re-election of Directors:

In accordance with the
provisions of the Bank's Articles
of Association, the specific
Directors to retire by rotation at
the Meetings have been
disclosed in the Annual Reports
of the respective financial years
in which the Directors were due
to retire by rotation. The retiring
Directors, being eligible, have
offered themselves for re-

election. Their respective profiles
are available on the Bank's
website.

Ratification of the appointment
of Directors:

Since the last Annual General
Meeting of the Bank, the
following person has been
appointed as Directors by the
Board of Directors and will be
presented at the Meeting for
Shareholders ratification of her
appointment:

Amb. Dr. Mrs. Maureen Tamuno
— Non-Executive Director

The profile of the
aforementioned Board
appointee is contained in the
Bank's website and Annual
Report.

Statutory Audit Committee:

In line with S. 404 (8) of the
Companies and Allied Matters
Act (CAMA) 2020, any
Shareholder may nominate a
Shareholder for appointment to
the Statutory Audit Committee.
Such nomination should be in
writing and should reach the
Company Secretary at least 21
(Twenty-One) days before the
Annual General Meeting.

All members of the Statutory
Audit Committee should be
financially literate and at least
one of them must be a member
of a professional body in Nigeria
established by an Act of the
National Assembly and also be
knowledgeable in Internal
Control processes.

Thus, nominations to the
Statutory Audit Committee
should be accompanied by
Curriculum Vitae (CV) of all the
nominees.

Questions from Shareholders:
Shareholders reserve the right to
ask questions prior to, and at
the Annual General Meeting.
Such questions should be in
writing and addressed to the
Company Secretary and reach
the Bank at its Head Office by
electronic mail at
corporatesecretariat@asoplc.co
m not later than Monday, 23rd
June 2025.

Profile of Directors:

The Profile of Directors are
available on the Bank's website
www.dasoplc.com and Annual
Reports.

ASO

- SAVINGS & LOANS PLC.
RCNo. 283162

ANNUAL REPORT 2016

of the Directors and Audit Committee and Financial Statements with Independent Auditors' Report


http://www.asoplc.com
http://www.asoplc.com

CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT 2016

Dear Shareholders, it is my pleasure
to welcome you to this Annual
General Meeting of our esteemed
Bank. As it is the tradition, | will be
presenting the Annual Report and
Financial Statements for the
Financial Year ended December 3],
2015.

| will start by apologizing for the
delay in presenting the 2015
Financial Year Annual Reports to the
Shareholders. This was due mainly
to the challenges in the preparation
and auditing of the account as well
as obtaining approval from the
Central Bank of Nigeria (CBN). We
appreciate the importance of
timely presentation of our accounts
and will ensure that appropriate
actions are taken to achieve this
going forward.

The last few years have been
challenging with economic
environment marked by rising
interest rates, regulatory changes,
market fluctuations, amongst
others. | will start by giving a holistic

view of the environment the Bank
operated in year 2015 and discuss
the global as well as domestic
banking industry landscape. | will
equally present the Bank's financial
performance and share the outlook
for the year 2016.

GLOBAL ECONOMY

The global economic landscape in
2015 was marked by several key
events and trends that impacted
Primary Mortgage Institutions
(PMis), especially in the areas of
housing markets, interest rates, and
financial stability. The economic
growth in 2015 was relatively slow
with the International Monetary
Fund (IMF) projecting growth at 3.1%,
lower than in previous years, largely
due to weak growth in major
emerging economies, notably
Ching, and countries in the
Eurozone.

Crude oil prices collapsed, with
Brent crude averaging $52 per
barrel (down from $99 in 2014) with
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prices falling below $40 per barrel
by the end of 2015 due to excess
supply. Global Gross Domestic
Product (GDP) was 3.1% (down from
3.4% in 2014) as advanced
economies had 1.9% growth while
emerging markets & developing
economies had 4.0% growth.
Nevertheless, the low interest rates
in advanced economies meant
that capital was flowing into
emerging markets, increasing
demand for mortgages and
housing in some regions, while also
increasing risk for mortgage
institutions as volatility in emerging
economies intensified.

NIGERIAN ECONOMY

Nigeria's economy faced a mix of
challenges and opportunities for
Primary Mortgage Institutions
(PMIs) in 2015, as the country dealt
with both domestic and external
economic factors. The country's
economy experienced slower
growth in 2015, as oil prices fell
sharply, impacting government
revenue, foreign exchange
reserves, and overall economic
stability. Oil, which accounts for
around 90% of Nigeria's foreign

exchange earnings, saw its prices
drop from over $100 per barrel in
mid-2014 to around $40 by the end
of 2015. Also, inflation increased
throughout the year, caused by the
depreciation of the Nairq, rising
food prices, and higher
transportation costs. By December
2015, Nigeria's inflation rate stood
at 9.6%, up from around 8% at the
beginning of the year.

Consequently, the housing sector
faced some stagnation, and PMIs
found it more difficult to offer
affordable mortgage products. In
spite of this, there was still
significant demand for housing,
particularly in urban areas like
Lagos and Abuja, which saw
continued growth in population
and urbanization. However, the
Central Bank of Nigeria (CBN)
continued to regulate the
mortgage sector, but its monetary
policy tightening in response to
inflation and currency depreciation
further constrained the ability of
PMis to lend at affordable rates.

Specifically, the CBN's Monetary
Policy Rate (MPR) was increased
twice in 2015 (in July and

November) from 12% to 14% to
address inflationary pressures,
currency instability, and broader
macroeconomic concerns. These
rate hikes were part of CBN's efforts
to manage liquidity and ensure
economic stability amidst global
oil price declines and domestic
challenges. Furthermore, the CBN
continued its push for the adoption
of a cashless policy in 2015 as part
of its broader strategy to
modernize the Nigerian banking
system, reduce the reliance on
cash transactions, and enhance
the efficiency of financial systems.

THE BANKING INDUSTRY

The Nigerian banking industry in
2015 faced economic headwinds,
including falling oil prices, foreign
exchange (FX) instability, rising
Non-Performing Loans (NPLs), and
regulatory changes. While the
sector remained resilient, it
experienced slow growth, declining
profitability, and increased
financial pressures due to the
challenging macroeconomic
environment. The Central Bank of
Nigeria (CBN) restricted access to
foreign exchange due to declining
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Dollar reserves, with the Naira
devalued, moving from K168/$ to
KI199/$ officially, while the parallel
market rate exceeded K250/$. Also,
import-dependent businesses
struggled, thereby affecting banks'
loan performance. Loan defaults
increased, especially in oil and gas,
manufacturing, and power sectors,
as the average Non-Performing
Loan (NPL) ratio rose above 5%,
with some banks reporting even
higher figures. Consequently, CBN
increased loan-loss provisioning
requirements, putting pressure on
bank profits. Specifically, CBN
enforced stricter capital adequacy
and liquidity requirements to
strengthen financial stability and
made Monetary Policy Rate (MPR)
remain at 13%, keeping borrowing
costs high.

In addition, the Federal
Government introduced the
Treasury Single Account (TSA)
directive which was meant to
ensure that all funds belonging to
the Government or its agencies in
the custody of banks are paid into
the Treasury Single Account
maintained by the CBN.
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Consequently, this created liquidity
constraints for most banks,
including ASO Savings and Loans
Plc, which resulted in constrained
ability to mobilize and retain
deposit, constrained funding for
mortgages and other operational
needs, amongst others. These
constraints made your Bank
recourse to ingenuous
engagements with relevant
stakeholders towards settlement of
the consequent obligations.

Moreover, to ensure market
expansion and competitive
advantage in the mortgage
industry, your Bank commenced
the process of acquisition of Union
Homes Savings and Loans Plc,
which process is ongoing.

ASO'S FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

The macroeconomic and
regulatory volatilities across our
markets affected the performance
of your Bank, which recorded a loss
of (N29.7 billion) in the year as
against (N1.54 billion) recorded in
the previous year, 2014. Also, the
Bank's total assets reduced to
N65.3 billion compared to N99.6

billion recorded in the previous
year, 2014.

This unprecedented performance
dip was mainly due to the effects
of the liquidity constrictions
amongst other challenges
presented by the Treasury Single
Account (TSA) directive of the
Federal Government in 2015. The
negative global and domestic
economic indices further affected
our performance adversely within
the year.

The Board and Management view
this with serious concern, and have
earmarked strategies towards
addressing these external
constraints and maintaining a
positive performance in the
coming years.

BOARD MATTERS AND CORPORATE
GOVERNANCE

During the course of the year, the
Board witnessed a few changes as
Mr. Hassan Usman resigned as
Managing Director on December
16, 2015 and was replaced by
Adekunle Adedigba as the
Managing Director. Also, Mrs.
Risikatu Ladi Ahmed was towards
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the end of the year, appointed as
Executive Director subject to the
approval of the CBN, which was still
pending as at 31st December,

The Board oversees the functions
of the Management to ensure that
the Bank's corporate targets are
achieved while also ensuring that
risk management and control of
your Bank are effective.
Furthermore, the Board provides
oversight for efficient and periodic
financial reporting and audit
alongside adequate shareholders
and other stakeholders relations.

OUTLOOK

As we step into 2016, we recognize
the challenges and opportunities
that lie ahead for our mortgage
banking sector. The
macroeconomic environment
remains uncertain, with lower
global oil prices, exchange rate
volatility and fiscal adjustments
impacting economic activities.
However, we remain optimistic

about the resilience of the Nigerian
economy and the opportunities
within the housing and mortgage
finance sector.

Our strategic focus will be on
deepening our mortgage offerings,
strengthening our risk
management framework,
effectively managing our
obligations and leveraging on
technology to enhance operational
efficiency. We will continue to
collaborate with stakeholders,
including our regulators,
government agencies, private
developers, amongst others,
towards our Bank's sustainable
growth.

We anticipate the continued
support of our shareholders,
customers and partners as we
navigate evolving landscape, and
we remain confident that 2016 will
be a year of sustainable growth
and value creation for all
stakeholders.

CONCLUSION

While the year presented several
challenges, including an uncertain
economic environment and
fluctuating interest rates, we
continued to prioritize delivering
value to our stakeholders, including
our customers and Shareholders.
Looking ahead, we remain
committed to our vision of
positively turning around the Bank's
performance and position and
ultimately becoming a leading
player in the Nigerian mortgage
sector.

Thank you.

Abdul Kofarsauri
Chairman, Board of Directors
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CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER'S STATEMENT 2016

The year 2016 was a defining
period for ASO Savings and Loans
Plc, as we navigated an
increasingly complex economic
environment. The Nigerian
economy experienced a recession,
with inflationary pressures and
foreign exchange volatility
affecting financial institutions
across the sector. Despite these
challenges, our focus on resilience,
operational efficiency, and
stakeholder confidence enabled us
to sustain our business operations
and lay the groundwork for future
recovery.

ASO
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Financial Stability and Strategic
Recovery Initiatives

Our financial performance in 2016
reflected the economic realities of
the period. We faced liquidity
constraints and market volatility,
which required us to take decisive
actions to stabilize the Bank.

The effect of the Federal
Government's Treasury Single
Account (TSA) directive issued
within the preceding year,
occasioned a massive funds
outflow for the Bank, increased the
Bank's due financial obligations
and constricted our funding
options.

Through aggressive loan
recoveries, cost containment
measures, and capital optimization
strategies, we made progress in
improving our financial position.

To strengthen our financial
standing, we restructured portions
of our debt obligations,
renegotiated key financial
agreements, and introduced risk-

adjusted lending practices to
reduce exposure to volatile market
conditions. These strategic
interventions allowed us to
preserve liquidity and maintain
essential banking operations
despite economic uncertainties.

Operational Enhancements and
Governance Improvements

In response to the evolving
regulatory landscape, we made
significant improvements in our
governance structures and
operational frameworks.
Strengthening internal controls,
enhancing compliance
mechanisms, and optimizing our
reporting structures were key
priorities in 2016.

Additionally, we leveraged our
expertise in the mortgage banking
sector to introduce process
enhancements that improved
service delivery and customer
satisfaction. We also instituted new
measures to improve operational
efficiency, reduce turnaround
times for loan approvals, and
enhance data-driven decision-
making across the organization.
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Our commitment to governance
and compliance remained
steadfast. We reinforced our risk
management strategies, ensuring
that we complied with regulatory
standards while safeguarding the
interests of our shareholders and
customers.

Engagement with Stakeholders
and Market Adaptability

Stakeholder engagement
remained a cornerstone of our
strategy in 2016. We actively
engaged with regulators, investors,
and business partners to ensure
alignment with industry best
practices. Our ability to adapt to
market changes, while maintaining
a strong relationship with our
customers, further reinforced our
resilience and adaptability.

We also intensified collaborations
with policymakers and financial
institutions to promote mortgage
sector reforms, advocating for
policies that support housing
finance accessibility for a broader

segment of the population. These
engagements positioned us as a
key stakeholder in shaping the
future of Nigeria's mortgage
banking industry.

Positioning for the Future

Looking ahead, we remain
committed to our strategic vision
of strengthening financial stability,
expanding mortgage accessibility,
and enhancing stakeholder value.
We will continue to explore
innovative solutions that drive
growth and create lasting impact
in the housing finance sector.

A maijor priority for us will be the
expansion of our mortgage
offerings, leveraging new funding
mechanisms, and broadening our
customer base through tailored
financing solutions. Our long-term
strategy is focused on ensuring
that ASO Savings and Loans Plc
remains a leader in the mortgage
banking industry, delivering value-
driven services to our customers.

Conclusion

On behalf of the management
team, | extend my gratitude to our
shareholders, board members,
employees, and customers for their
continued confidence in ASO
Savings and Loans Plc. Your
support has been instrumental in
our ability to navigate challenges
and set the stage for sustainable
growth.

We remain committed to driving
excellence, optimizing our financial
performance, and fostering long-
term value creation. As we move
forward, we look ahead with
optimism and a clear strategy to
strengthen our market position and
achieve greater milestones.

Thank you.

Risikatu Ladi Ahmed
Managing Director/Chief
Executive Officer
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REPORT OF DIRECTORS

Directors as at 31st December, 2016

’ .'. zf

Ali Magashi Dr. Musa A. Musa Olutoyin Okeowo

Board Chairman Non-Executive Independent Director

Adekunle Adedigba Risikatu Ladi Ahmed

Executive Director,

Managing Director/CEO e

ASO

‘ SAVINGS & LOANS PLC.
RCNo. 283162

ANNUAL REPORT 2016 of the Directors and Audit Committee and Financial Statements with Independent Auditors' Report




REPORT OF DIRECTORS

Directors as at 5th December, 2023

\
¥

Abdul Kofarsauri Henry Semenitari Daniel Dayo Kunle
Board Chairman Independent Non-Executive Independent Non-Executive

Isiyaku Ismaila Risikatu Ladi Ahmed Enesi Makoju
Non-Executive Managing Director/CEO Executive
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AS0 SAVINGS & LOANS PLC

ANNUAL REPORT AND AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMEER 2016
CORPORATE INFORMATION

Board of Directors - Current
Mame
Rizikatu Ladi Ahmed®
Abdul Kofarsauri*
Henry Semenitan*
Caniel Caye Kunie**
Isivaku lsmaiia*™
Enesi Makoju*

Role

Managing Diractor
Chairman

Independent Non Executive
Independent Mon Executive
Man Executive

Execuiive

"Appointed an Executive Director on 29/06/2015 and her zppointment was approved by the Central Bank of Nigeria on
23/03/2016. She was subsequently appointed as the Managing Director/CEQ an 01/05/2021.

"The appaintment of the Directors were ratified at the Annual Generzal Meeting on 13/07/2022 and approved by the

Central Bank of Nigeria vide letter dated 31 October 2023

Board of Directors in year 2016

These served during ihe year 2016
NAMES OF DIRECTORS
Mr. Olatunde Ayeni (Resigned 28 July 2018)
Mr. Ali Magashi (Effective 28 July 2018)
Mr. Joshua Maikori (Resigned 18 July 2016)
Dr. Musa A, Musa (Resigned 12 July 2017)
Mr. Olutoyin Ckeowa (Resigned 11 June 2021)
Mrs Risikatu Ladi Ahmed

Mr. Adekunle Adedigbz (Appointed 17/12/2013, Resigned

30104/2021)

Company Secretary
Akachulowy Okechulkwu

ASO
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ROLES

Chairnan

Chairan

MNon- Executive Director
Mon- Executive Director
MNaon- Executive Directar
Exzcutve Director

Managing Director

Aso Savings & Leans Plo
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Management team -current
Risikatu Ladi Ahmed
Enest Makoju
Richard Bello
Dlugkenga &. Olalam
Musa Murtala Mohammed
Akachukwy Okechukwy

Management team as at 31 December 2016
Adekunle Adedigha
Rigikatu Ladi Ahmed
Eresi Makoju
Titilayo Dahunsi
Asmau Afta
Helen Esomo
lorahim Gags

Registered Address

Head Office

Registration Number
Date of Incorporation

Mortgage Banking Licence Number

Independent Auditors

Managing Director

{Awaiting CBN approval as Executive Director)
lAwaiting CBN approval as Executive Directar)
Linlef Financlal Officer

Ag Chief Inspecior

#Ag Company Secretany/Legal adviser

Managing Director

Executive Director

Goup Head-Structured Transaction and Advisory
Chief Inspacior

Group Head - Finance, Risk and Control
Divisional Head - Operations & Technology
Company Secretary/Legal Advisar

Piot 268, FMBN Building,
Cadastral Zona AD, CBD, Abuja

Plot 266, FMBEN Building,
Cadastral Zone AC, CBD, Ahyja

2E31.64
2 Novembar 1995
ooR3qi0

Aminu Ibrahim & Co (Charered Accountants)
City Plaza, 3 Floor, Suite 118

Plot 698 Anmadu Bella Way, Garkl |, &buja
Wit armin Wb rabyim. Lo ng
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016

The Directors have pleasurc in presenting to the members of Aso Savings & Loans Plc., their report and the audiled
financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2016.

CORPORATE STRUCTURE AND BUSINESS

Principal activity and business review

ASO Savings & Loans Pl ("the Mortgage Bank") was incorporated on 9 November 1995 as a Private _imited Liability
Company in accordance with the provisions of the Companies and Allied Matters Act CAP C20 Laws of the
Federation of Nigeria 2004. It was licensed to operate as a Mortgage Institution in December 1996 and commenced
operations in January 1997. It converted to a Public Limited Liability Company on 22 September 2005. It is wholly
owned Dy Nigerian corporate and individual citizens.

The Mortgage Bank engages in the business of mortgage banking in all its branches. The mortgage bank provides the
following products and services:

¥ Social Mortgage (through the National Housing Fund Scheme)
ASO Commercial Mortgage Facility

ASQ Performance Bond/Advanze Payment Guarantee
Fixed Deposit Account

Regular Savings Account

Flourish Account (Children’s Account)

ASO Corporate Account

My House Account

' ASO Plus Account {Savings Account)

{ ASO Gap Account

' ASO Excel Account (Hybrid of Current & Savings accaunt)
Commercial Real Estate Adviscry

R
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OPERATING RESULTS

Highlights of the Meorigage Bank's operating results for the year are as follows:

Gross Earnings

Loss before income tax
Income tax expense
Loss sfter tax

Appropriation:
Transfer to retained earnings

Total comprehensive loss for the year

Total non- performing loans as % of gross loans
Cost to income ratio

Feturn on assets

Return on shareholders' funds

Loss per share — basic and diluted (in koba)

Dividend
The Company made an operating loss during the year,
recommending any dividend for the year.

2016 2015
#°000 H'000
7539.785 5,127,729
(5,563,946) (29,660,998)
(24,068 (26,090)
(5,588 014) (20,687,088)
(5,588.014) (29,687,088)
{5.588.014) (29 687 088)
B2% 45%

174% 584%
-13.08% -45.49%
17.75% 114.62%
-37.91 -201.38

and retatined earnings is in negative. the Director are not
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS - Continued
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016

CURRENT DIRECTORS
The following Directors are currently serving at the date of approval of these financial statements:

NAMES OF DIRECTORS Roles

Risikatu Ladi Ahmed* Managing Director

Abdul Kofarsauri* Chairman

Henry Semenitari Independent Non Executive
Danigl Dayo Kunle™ Independent Non Executive
Isiyaku |smaila™* Maon Executive

Enesi Makoju** Executive

“Risikatu Ladi Ahmed was appointed an Executive Director on 29/06/2015 and her appoimtment was approved by the
Central Bank of Nigeria on 23/03/2016. She was subsequently appointed as the Managing DirectorfCEDQ on
D1/05/2021.

**The appointment of the Directors were ratified at the Annual General Meeting on 13/07/2022 and approved by the
Central Bank of Migeria vide letter dated 31 October 2023,

DIRECTORS WHO SERVED DURING THE YEAR
The following Directors served during the year 2016:

NAMES OF DIRECTORS ROLES

Mr. Qlatunde Ayeni (Resigned 28 July 2016) Chaiman

Mr. Ali Magashi (Effective 28 July 2018) Chaiman

Mr. Joshua Maikeri (Resigned 18 July 2018) Mon- Executive Directar
Dr. Musa A. Musa (Resigned 12 July 2017) Men- Executive Director
Mr. Olutoyin Okeowo (Resigned 11 June 2021} Man- Executive Directar

Mr. Adekunle Adedigba (Appointed 16/12/2016, Resigned 30/04/2021) Managing Director

The Mortgage Bank's management has made an assessment of its ability to continue as a going concem and is
satisfied that it has the resources to continue in business for the foreseeable future, Furthermore, management is not
aware of any material uncertainties that may cast significant doubt upon the Mortgage Bank's ability to continue as a
going concern,
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FREQUENCY OF REPORTING

The financial statements are prepared annually to 31st December in accordance with the Central Bank of Migeria
directive (with circular number BSD/DIR/GEN/CIR/VOL.2/004) on the uniformity of accounting year-end dates for
Cther Financial Institutions (OF|s) sub-sector, to which ASQ Savings and Loans Pl belongs.

DIRECTOR'S INTEREST IN SHARES

Interest of Directors in issued share capital of the Mortgage Bank as recorded in the Register of Members andfor as
notified by them for the purpose of section 275 of the Companies and Allied Matters Act, of Nigeria CAP €20 Laws of
the Federation of Nigeria 2004 was as follows:

31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December

2016 2016 2015 2015

Direct Indirect Direct Indirect Direct
Olatunde Ayeni® 3,068,181,817 5859 818 181 3.088,181,817 589,818,181
Joshua Audu Maikon 4,283 227 MIL 4 283 227 MIL
Dr. Musa Ahmed Musa** MIL 1.972,533,7080 MIL 1,872 533,790
Olutoyin Okeowo*** MIL MIL MIL MIL
Ali Magashi*** MIL MIL ML MIL
Adekunle Adedigba MIL MIL MIL MIL

"Olatunde Ayeni holds the above indirect shareholding through Globe Energy Resources Ltd.
""The above shareholding is held by Abuja Investments Company Limited and Dr. Musa Ahmed Musa represents the
Company on the Board of Aso Savings & Loans Plc.

***Olutoyin Okeown and Ali Magashi are on the Board as Independent Directors,

The Mortgage Bank is owned by Nigerian citizens and corporate bodies.

ASO
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No other Shareholder owns more than 5% of the Issued Share Capital apart from those listed above.

Securities transactions by the Company's Directors:

The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct regarding Securities transaction by its Directors and has further confirmed that all of its
Directors are in compliance with the required standard set out in the listing rules and other relevant statutory/regulatory requirements.

The range analysis of the distribution of the shares of the Mortgage Bank as at 31 December 2016 is as follows:

RANGE Mo. of Holders Helders % Units Lnits %
1-1.000 463 .46 300,852 -
1,001 - 5,000 1,194 14.09 4,418,409 0.03
5,001 - 10,000 1,037 12.23 B.782 448 0.08
10,001 - 50,000 2,758 32.54 80,436,185 0.61
50,001 - 100,000 1,227 14.48 105,283,775 0.71
100,001 - 500,000 1,219 14.38 299,594 398 2.04
500,001 - 1,000,000 246 2.9 189,003 844 1.35
1,000,001 - 5,000,000 223 2.65 535,743,526 363
5,000,001 - 10,000,000 25 0.29 203,208,988 1.38
10,000,001 - 50,000,000 53 0.63 1,426.846,812 963
50,000,001 - 100,000,000 8 0.1 728,671,100 4.95
100,000,001 - 500000000 13 0.15 2,486,611, 142 16.87
50,000 0001 - 1000000000 4 0.05 3,214,807 728 21.81
100,0000,001 - 14,741,247 75 3 0.04 5.436 554 598 36,88

8,478 100 14,741,733,802 100}
The following shareholders have shareholdings of 5% and above as at 31 December 2016:
Shareholder 31 December 2016 31 December 2015

% holding % holding
Abuja Investment Company Limited 13.38 13.38
APT Securities & Funds Limited 14.58 14 .59
Ayeni John Olatunde 20.81 2081
First Pension Custodian Limited | Assets
Management Corporation of Migeria B.52 5.52
Cther investors 447 447
Total 100 100
P aso
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Directors’ Interest in Contracts
Far the purpose of Section 277 of the Companies and Allied Matters Act, 2004, no Director disclosed to the Board,
his/her interest in any company which provided services to the Martgage Bank in the course of the year.

Donations
The Mortgage Bank during the year donated a total sum of Nil {31 December 2015; & 10.400.000) to various

charitable organizations and higher educational institutions in the country, details of which are shown below. No
donation was made to any political organization.

Details of donations during the year ended 31 December 2016 Mil
Details of donations during the year ended 31 Decamber 2015

w000
Archbishop Tutu Leadership Fellowship Programme 10,400

ASO
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS - Continued
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMEBER 20156

Gender distribution of the employees of the Mortgage Bank during the year ended 31 December 2016

Description Number Pzarcentage tc Total Staff
Female new hire 0 0.02%
Mele new hire 4 1.01%
Total new hire 4 1 01%]
Females as at 31 Cecember 2016 128 32 168%
Mzles as at 31 December 20186 270 67 .84%
[ Total staff 398 100%)]

Gender distribution of the employees of the Morigage Bank during the year ended 31 December 2015:

Diescription MNumbear Percentage to Total Staff
Female naw hirs L. | 11.83%
Male new hire 56 15.040%
[Total new hire 100 26.88%
Femalss as at 31 Decembear 2015 165 44 35%
Males as al 31 December 2015 207 55.65%
| Tatal staff 372 100%|

Analysis of top management positions by gender as at 31 December 2016:

Grade Fermala Male Mumkber
Senior Management (AGM - GM} 3 4 7
Middle Management (DM - SM) 5] 14 20
[Total 4 18 27 ]
Analysis of executive and non-executive positions by gender as at 31 December 2016:

Grade Fernales Male Marmbier
Managing Director MIL 1 1
Deputy Managing Direclor NIL NIL o
Executive Director 1 MIL 1
Mon-Execuiive Director MIL 2 2
Total 1 3 4

PZAsO
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Analysis of top management posilions by yender as at 31 December 2015;

Grade Femala Male MNumbser
Senior Management {AGM - GM} i | 5 8
Middle Managemen: (DM - SM) 8 17 25
[Total 11 22 33 |
Analysis of executive and non-executive positions by gender as at 31 December 2015:
Grade Female Male Number
Managing Cirector MIL 1 1
Deputy Managing Director MIL MIL
Executive Direclor 1 MIL 1
Nor-Executive Dirgctor MIL 4 4
Total 1 3 8]
4 ASO
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS - Continued
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016

ACQUISITION OF OWN SHARES
The Mortgage Bank did not acquire any of its shares during the year ended 31 December 2016 {31 December 2015: il

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Information relating to changes in property, plant and equipment is provided in Note 19 to the financial statements.

EMPLOYEE INVOLVEMENT
The Morigage Bank is committed to keeping employees fully informed as far as possible regarding the Bank's
performance and progress and seeking their views wherever practicable on matters, which particularly affect them as

employees.
Management, professional and technical expertise are the Mortgage Bank's major assets, and investment in developing

such skills continues.

EMPLOYMENT OF PHYSICALLY CHALLENGED PERSONS

It is the policy of the Mortgage Bank that there should be no discrimination in considering applications for employment
including those from physically challenged persons. All employees whether or not physically challenged are given equal
opportunities to develop. As at 31 December 2016, one physically challenged person was employed by the Bank.

HEALTH, SAFETY OF EMPLOYEES
Health and safety regulations are enforced within the Bank's premises, and employees are aware of the safety regulations.

EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING DATE

There were changes in the key persannels after year end. Mr Ali Magashi whe assumed the Chairmanship of the Board on
26 July 2016 served till 2021. The Managing Director - Mr Adekunle Adedigba resigned on completion of his five years
tenure on 30 April 2021 and was replaced by ersthwhile Executive Director - Risikatu Ladi Ahmed on 1 May 2021, The
appoiniment of five Directors listed on page 4. were ratified at the Annual General Meeting on 13/07/2022 and approved
by the Central Bank of Nigeria vide letter dated 31 October 2023,

Beside the above stated changes, there were no other significant events after the reporting date which could have a
material effect on the financial statements of the bank as at 31 December 2018 which have not been adequately adjusted

or disclosed,

PZAsO
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AUDITORS
Messrs. Aminu [brahim & Co have serve out their tenure as auditors and are not eligible for re-appointment. New auditors
would be proposed at the Annual General Meeting.

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD

A wi Okechukosyu
FRCR2022/PRO/MNBAOD2!312604
COMPANY SECRETARY

b December 2023
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016

BACKGROUND:

Corporate Governance is particularly critical in the financial sector as a significant number of frauds, questionable
business practices and corporate failures have been attributed to a poor corporate governance structure. Thus with a view
to regaining public trust and confidence in the industry as well as improving the owverall economic efficiency, an
unprecedentad call has resonated from regulatory and stakeholder perspective emphasizing the need to evolve a
governance system that holds individuals accountable, encourages stakeholder participation and facilitates the flow of
infarmation,

Asides a regulatory requirement, our report affords a respense to this rising concern on corporate governance practices. |t
discloses our structures and practices on key governance issues such as Board owversight and remuneration,
Shareholders/Stakeholders relations, Risk Management, Financial Reporting and Audit as well as Ethics and Corporate
Social Responsibility.

Compeosition and Structure:

We operate a one-tier Board structure made up of Eight (8) Directors with a healthy mix of Executive and Non-Executive
Directars. At the helm of the Board structure is the Board Chairman, a non-Executive Director, responsible for providing
overall leadership and direction for the Board and the Company. To this end, the Chairman oversees the Board
proceedings and safeguards its alignment with the Company's vision and goals. He further ensures active engagement by
the Board members as well as an effective communication between the Board and Shareholders. The day to day
business operations of the Company has been delegated to the executive management headed by the Managing
Director/CEQ, who is distingt from the Chairman and assisted by two Executive Directors, each manning strategic aspects
of the Company's activities. The Non-Executive Directors act as a counterbalance to the influence of the Chairman or CEO
over board decision making as well as provide a wide range of skills, independent judgment and experience to the Board.
Amongst the Non-Executive members of the Board are two Independent Directors wha neither hold shares nor business
interests in the Company. These Independent Directors further provide ohjectivity to the Board deliberations,

Our Board is diverse in composition with a balance of expertise, skills, perspectives and experiences drawn from various
fields including Law, Accounting, Business Administration, Economics, Management Sciences and Finance. This
composition promotes a robust and effective board interaction and effectively checks the possibility of dominance by an
individual member. Sufficient care is also taken to ensure that potential Board members are able to commit the necessary
time and effort towards discharging their obligations. Appointment to the Board is based on merit and plans are in place for
an orderly succession of members.

PZAsO
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Relationship with Management:

There is a formal and strong delineation between the responsibilities of the Board and the Management. While the
Management carries out the Board's directives and manages the daily affairs of the Company, the Board determines and
oversees implementation of the Company's overall strategic objectives, risk strategy, corporate governance and corporate
values. In this regard, the Board has established a rigorous and strong compliance system that provides it with necessary
information to accurately access Management's performance against set objectives. Notwithstanding the delegation of any
duty or autharity to the Management, the Board has retained the overall respansibility on accountability for the affairs and
performance of the Company.

Within the financial year, the Management has consistently availed the Board with quarterly reports, at a periodic
minimum, on the position and performance of all strategic units of the Bank. The Board has in response provided advice
issued directives and in circumstances deemed deserving, vetoed Management decisions. The Board has also requested
for presentations as well as compelled attendance of various members of the Management team to its meetings for the
purpase of clarifications on various aspects of the Company's business or transactions. Overall, our Board has seamlessly
aligned Management decision making with the interest of the shareholders and other stakeholders while still maintaining a
positive relationship anchored on mutual trust and integrity.

Responsibilities:

Chur Board iz primarily responsibie for ensuring good Corporate Governance in the Company. It stewards the Company, sets and
oversees implementation of the strategic aim and financial objectives, puts in place adequate intemal controls and pericdically
reports the activities and progress of the company in a transparent manner to the shareholders. Crucial to an sffective dischargs
of the Board duties is the Company Secrefary who amangst other duties avails secretarial dufies to the Board as well as assists
tha Board and Management in developing and implementing good Corporate Governance practices and cutture. The Board has
been saddled with, and indeed has effectively discharged the following responsibilities:

Y Qwerall strategic direction of the Company;
v Effective oversight on the general activities of the Management team:

Y Institutionalization of sound Corperate Governance practices;

+ Effective management of the Company's risk management framewaork,

v Oversight functicns per effectiveness and adequacy of the Company's intermal contrel system,
¥ Enzuring the integrity of the financial reports and reporting system:

v Ensuring legal, regulatery and ethical compliance

[1 Sound Investment and financing decisions, amongst others.

Board Meeting Attendances:

In discharge of its duties, the Board meets regularly with the guidance of an annual calandar for the financial year approved by the
Board at the end of the previous financial year, 4 Meetings wears held within the year. These meetings recordad high attendances
with few unavoidable and well explained absences.
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SN NAMES OF DIRECTORS 16TH FEB. | 28 JULY. 3NOV. |8DEC.2016] TOTAL
2018 2016 2016 ATTENDA
. NCE

1 TL.INEIE AYENI " Fresent Frasent] Absan Absenl] 244
2JOLUTOYIN OKECWD Fresent Preseny]  Presant Frasen 414
JlaLl MAGASHI Absent Prasent| Prasan Presen 34
4|ADEKUNLE ADEDIGEA Present Frasent Frasani] Present] 414
SlJOSHUA MAIKOR] = Absant Ahzent Abhzent] Absent] /4
SlMUSA AMUSA ™ Abeart Absent Absent] Absent 04
E|HI5iH.-"'-TU AHMED Presant Prazent F’resem.l Frezent 414

" Tunde Ayeni resigned on 28 July 2018
=+ loshua Maikori resigned on 18 July 2016
"4 Musa A Musa resigned on 12 July 2017

THE BOARD COMMITTEES:

Cverview:

The Company presently has five (5) Board Committees; Statutery Audit Commiitee, Board Risk Management and Investment
Committes, Board Cradit Committee, Board Compensation and Welfare Committee and Board General Purpose and Momination
Committee, These Committees are guided by their respective charters which define their mandatee, composition and working
procedurs. Membership is effectively drawn to provide the relevant skills and competences required for each Commitiee's
mandate. Although constituted by Board Members and Sharehalders' representatives, attendance of relevant Senior Management
staff may be required to assist with deliberations. Independent external professional advice is further sought in deserving
circumstances. The Company Secrefary acts as secrefary to these Committess which are all chaired by either Non-Executive
Directors or Independent Directars.

Relationship with the Board:

With a view to increasing efficiency and allowing deeper focus in specific areas, the Board Committees assist the Board in
discharging its functions. In existence is a clearly defined schedule of matters delineating the Board and its various Committees
respansibilities, particularly issues over which the Committees retains ultimate approval authority and those subject to a final
approval by the full Board. To aveid undue concentration of power and promote fresh perspectives, the Board aoccasionally rotates
membership and chairmanship of the Committees in a manner that preserves the collective skills, experience and effectivenass of
these Committees.

PZAsO

ANNUAL REPORT 2016 of the Directors and Audit Committee and Financial Statements with Independent Auditors' Report




CORPORATE GOVERMNANCE REPORT- Continued
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMEBER 2016

The Board Risk Management and Investment Committes.

This Committee was set up to assist the Board in its determination and owversight of the risk profile, risk management framework
and the risk reward strategy of the Company. The Committee is made up of 7 members and 15 chaired by an Independent
Director, The function of this commities is as provided in its charter as;

I Reviewing periodic relevant reports 0 ensure the on-gaoing effectvenass of the Company's risk management framewaork;
v Dverseeing the effective management of all risks faced by the Bank except credit risk;

y Ensuring that the risk management framework is integrated into the day to day operationg of the Bank whila providing
guidelines and standards for administering the acoceptance and on-going managemeant of key rigks in the Bank;

V Reviewing the processes for assessing and improving contrals for the management of risk in the Bank:

J Ensuring the Bank's information security policies, business continuity management and disaster recovery plans are
comprehensive and adequate;

v Monitoring compliance with established policies through periodic review of reports provided by management, statutory audiors
and the supervisery authorties;

v Owerzesing the activities of Management with regard to the investrnent of the Bank's funds.

The Board Risk & Investment Committee Mestings Attendances:
The Committee did not hold any meetings within the yaar, due to resignations which affected the Committee compesition

The Statutory Audit Committes:
The Statutory Audit Committes is made up of Six (6) members consisting of an egual mix of Non-Executive Directors and
Shareholders’ Representatives. The relevant Executive Directors and Management staff are usually in attendance to
pravide further details or explanations as may be required by the Committes. The Committes is chaired by a Shareholder-
nominated member, The Shareholders are also availed with sufficient apportunity &t the Company's General Mestings to
elect or re-elect such persons a5 they desm fit to the Committes. The members genarally possess the requisite financial
expertise for an effective discharge of their duties

The Committee's mandaie is contained in their charter and within the year, the Commifiee has effectively discharged its
rezponsitilities by:

¥ Aszessing and ensuring the effectivenass of the internal and external audit process;

ASO
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% Reviewing the scope and planning of audit requirements for the year's audit as well as ensuring the effective co-ordination
of audit exercizes;

¥ Reviewing the findings on Management lstters in conjunction with the Extermnal Auditors and the responses to audit querias
from Management;

v Reviewing and maintaining the effectiveness of the Company's system of accounting and internal contral:

v Assisting in the oversight of the integrity of the Company's financial statements;

V Making recommendations to the Board with regard to the retention and remuneration of the Company's Joint External
Auditors, as well as reviewing and monitoring their independence and objectivity |

v Ensuring compliance of the accounting and reporting pelicies of the Company with the legal requirements and ethical
practices,

Y Reviewing the draft half vear and annual financial statemeants prior to submission to the Board,

% Reviewing and maintaining the integrity and effectiveness of the Company's whistle blowing system and processas.

The Management had ensured that the Committes was kept propery informad. The members were alse availed suitable
training to kesp them up to date on develagpments in financial reporting and related company law. Although formal meetings
are the heart of the Committee’'s work, the Committee Chairman and to a lesser extent the other members have kept in
touch on & continuing Dasis with the key people involved in the Company’'s audit and governance.

The Statutory Audit Committee Meetings Attendance:
3 mestings were held within the year with the following attendances:

SIN Inmes OF COMMITTEE MEMBERS aFeB.2016 | 9FEB.2016 | 10Novats | , TOTEL

1 JERAHIM QORUMA |Fresent Present |Preseant KIK |
2 IDR FARDUK UMAR Present jFresent Prasant /3]
3 EL-AMIN BELLD Fresent |Fresent Present 3
4 JOSHUA MAIKORI Abzent Absent Absent 03
5  |OR. MUSA A MUSA Abzent Ahsent Abgent ar3
& QLUTCYIN QREQWO Present Presant Presant 33
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The Board Credit Committee:
The Board Credit Committee comprises of 8§ members inclusive of 8 Chaimman appointed from the Non-Executive
Directors. Its functions as per its charter include the following amongst others:

Y Supervision of the effactive management of credit risk in the Bank:
v Approval of credit risk management policies, underwriting guidelines and standard proposals on the recommendation of

the Management Committes;
v Approval of credit risk appetitetolerance, credit risk management strategy and target credit portfolio plan for the Bank;

¥ Approval of the new credit products/processes designad within the year
¥ Approval of reassignment of credit approval autherity on the recommendation of the Managemant Committes;

v Approval of changes to the credit policy guidalines on the recommendation of the Management Committes;

YV Review of credit facility requests and recommendation of same to the Board for approval;
v Review of credit nek reports submitted for its consideration.

The Board Credit Committee Meetings Attendances:
This committee held no meetings within the yvear due to resignations which affected its composition

Board Compensation/Welfare Committee:
This 4 man Committea chaired by a Non-Executive Director was basically set up to advise the Board on the Company's
compensation policies as well as matters pertaining to Corporate Governance. Its functions include;

v Cansideration and approval of a review of the Company’s compensation structure to maximize its effectiveness while
ensuring competitivensss

¥ Rewviewing and approving the Management succession plan palicy;

¥ Diligently executing its mandate per other matters assigned,

Board Compensation / Welfare Committee Meetings Attendances:

This commitize held no meetings within the year due to resignations which affected its compositian

Board General Purpose/ Nomination Committee:

The Board General Purpose/Nomination Committee is made up of & members and is chaired by an Independent Director. Its
activities have been guided by its terms of referance as follows:

¥ Continuous development, review and assessment of the system of Corporata Govarnance in the Company as well as making
appropriate recommendations to the Board in this regard;

¥ Bupervision, review and evaluation of projects undertaken by the Company;
v Consideration and approval of the Bank's capital expenditure plan and making sppropriate recommendations to the Board in
this regard;

4 ASO
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v Owersight function on recruitment of senicr management staff within Assistant General Manager to General Manager Grade;

v Advisory rele to the Board on optimal Board size and structure, praposals and nominations for Board appaintment, as well as
screening of candidates recommended or head hunted for appeintment to the Board;

+ Ensuring that the principle of competitiveness, transparency, faimess and openness is adhered to in the Bank's procurement
process above Management Committee approval limits as well as manthly review of procurement reports;

+ Ensuring that the Bank compliss with all laws and regulations in respect of Directors or Director-related party transactions,

¥ Recommending the approval of all employment contracts with Executive Direclors;

v Reviewing and recommending on succession plan for senior Management staff and any proposed amendments for appraval
by the Board;

& Manitoring and ensuring cempliance with the cpening of new ordinary, current or deposit acceunts, banking facilities, the
persons to act as the authonsed signatonies and the authorty limits of all bank accounts;

v Performing any other duties or responsibiliies expressly delegated to the Committes by the Board from time to time;

v Such general operations of ASC that are not covered by other Board Committees.

Board Momination / General Purpose Committee Meeting Attendances:
Mo meetings were held within the year,

BOARD REMUNERATION, EVALUATION AND TRAINING:

Remuneration:

Our compensation system s designed as a key component of the governance and incentive structure through which the
Company promotes good performance and reinforces the Bank's operating and risk culture. Indeed, great care has been
taken in ensuring that cur remuneration level is sufficient to attract, retain and motivate individuals of a suitable calibre without
paying mare than s necessary for this purpoze.

The Mon-Executive Directors are remunearated by way of sitting allowances and quarterly allowances, as well as reimbursable
expenses on transpeortation and accommodation when necassary. This remuneration structure and the sums payable were
designad by the Board Compensation & Welfare Committes, recommended by the Board of Directors and approved by the
Sharsholders at the Company's General Meeting, The Managing Director and other Executive Directors are compensated by
way of salaries and incentives in line with the employees’ remuneration package similarly approved by the Board upan
recommendation of its Compensation & Welfare Committee and after consideration of an independent survey repart on an
industry pay structure. The remuneration package of the Managing and Executive Directors incledes a variable performance
related element tied to their individual performances as well as the overall performance of the Company.
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The details of Dirsctors' remuneration are always disclosed in the Annual Report and approval of the Shareholders is always
sought and cbtained before any review of same. The procedure for fixing the remuneration packages of Directors has also
been designed in such a way that no Director is involved in deciding his or her own remuneration,

Performance Evaluation:

To ensure optimum Board performance, an assessment based on set key criteria is periodically undertaken for the Board and
individual members. Enlistment of external facilitators for this purpose has contributed to the objectivity of the process. The
Board further reviews the effectiveness of its Committees, determines areas of improvement in composition, mandate or
procedures and ensures such changes are effected.

Crientation and Training:

In order to assist the Board acquire, maintain and deepen their knowledge and skills for an effective discharge of their functions,
the Board members are congistently exposed to tailored development programmes on relevant issues. To this end, the
Directors have within the year participated in training programmes on Corporate Governance, Value Creation for Directors and
QOwners and Principles of the International Financial Reporing Standard (IFRS). Sufficient fime. budget and resources have
similarty been dedicated for this purpose. The Board is also afforded access, at the Company's expense. fo independent
professional advice to assist in the effective discharge of its functions.

Asides the formal organised training programmes, the Company Secretary has within the year kept the Board abreast on
legislative and regulatory developments affecting the industry vide periodic reports in that aspect. A comprenensive assessment
report on the extent of the Company's compliance with the relevant codes on Corporate Governance was also presented by the
Company Secretary to the Board. This had further enlightened the Board on the regulatory requirements on sound Corporate
Governance as well as prompted positive changes in the Company's governance structure and practices.

THE COMPANY'S RELATIONSHIP WITH SHAREHOLDERS AND OTHER STAKEHOLDERS:
Communications:

To facilitate a strong Corporate Govemance system, we understand the need ta consistently minimise the information asymmatry
batween our Board and Managament on the one hand and our various stakeholders on the other hand. In view of this, we have
developed a robust system of communication that facilitates an effective dissemination of information regarding the operations and
management of the Company. Our annual reports and sccounts avail a primary medium of communication fo our shareholders and
other stakeholders. Our communication stage has further extended beyond the more conventional print and electronic media to the
social media platforn where we have gained significant reach and followership. We have also continuously improved our
responsiveness to enquines and have ensured accessibility, imeliness and accuracy in our information dissemination
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Relationship with Shareholders:

Our Company Secretariat maintains an investor relations desk for an effective resolution of sharehalders enquines and issues. The
Company has also retained the services of a leading Corporate Registrar, First Registrars Migeria Limited, to ensure a seamless
Shareholders management process. The Annual General Meetings (AGM) of the Company has proved a verntable platform for
communicating with shareholders and encouraging their participation. We have also encouraged greater shareholder attendance and
participation by scheduling the meetings at easily accessible and centrally located venues. Notification of the agenda and proposed
resolutions are further made in a timely and sufficient manner as to enable shareholders make full informed decisions. At the meetings.
every shareholder regardiess of the size of the holding is entitied to seek clarification, raise concern, air view as well as vote on any
issue affecting the Company, Effective dislogue is similarly maintained with the institutional shareholders and sharehclders
assaciations. Overall, the sharaholders have been faidy treated, given equal access to information and availed full voting and

participatory rights.,

Relationship with other Stakeholders:

Clur Company recognises and respects the nights of identifiable group of individuals or organizatons with wested interest in tha
Company such as employees, customers, suppliers, general public and the Government. In dealing with these stakeholders, we have
consistently acted ethically and responsibly and have always strived to sirike & balance between economic and social goals, To us,
acting ethically and responsibly goes beyond mere compliance with legal obligations. It involves acting with honesty, integrity and in a
manner that is consistent with the reasonable expectations of our investors and the broader community. To this end, we have upheld
fair employment practices and created a safe and non-discriminatory workplace. We have dealt honestly and fairly with suppliers and
customers, rendered honest returns to the Government. acted responsibly towards the environment and dealt enly with Pariners who
demaonstrate similar ethical and responsible business practices.

RISK MANAGEMENT:

Overview

Rizk is inherant in ASO's business and influences every aspect of decisions taken within the Bank. A thorough understanding of the
risks the Bank faces and managing them appropriately would enhance the Bank's ability to make better decisions, deliver on objectives,
and improve perfarmance. The bank's stakeholders make investments in the Bank with the expectation of various objsctives including
earning good returne, capital appraciation and long-term investment opportunities. In order to satisfactorily manage stakeholder
expectations, the Bank must understand its risks. dimension them and manage them effectively. Risks asscciated with the Bank's
activities can be stratified into credit risk, liquidity risk, operational risk. construction risk, reputational risk and market risk. Some
identified nsks cut across one or more of these risk categaries.

AS0 therefore recognizes and appreciates the role of effective risk-management practices as fundamental to its business activities and
growth prospects as well as the need for an integrated, enterprise-wide approach to manage these risks to an optimal level. The
overall tone of risk management in ASO is set by the Bank's Board of Directors in a mannar that aims to be value-adding to
shareholders as well as keeping the reputation of the Bank intact. The objectives of the Bank's risk management function includa
ensuring that risk-taking activities are consistent with the Bank’s risk appetite, reducing volatility of the Bank's earnings, managing
unexpected losses, maximizing opporiunities and eamings potential.
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A risk management framework continues to thiive within ASO fo enable the Bank make informed decisions with respect to exploiting
opportunities and mitigating possible threats and vulnerabilties. The framework which is supported by an experienced risk
management team is aligned with recent developments in the markst, regulatory guidelines as well as the Basel Il and lll requirements,

Risk Management Appetite and Culture

Rizk appetite iz an ariculation snd allocation of the risk capacily or subsiantial amount of risk the Bank is willing to accept in meeting
its sfrategic objectives. ASC's risk appelite is expressed in terms of the fevel of variabifity of return it s ready to accept to achieve its
desired level of resull, bearing In mind the relstionship between nsk and relum

Risk cuiture is a representation and unified understanding of an organisaltion and its business purpose. If is typified by the system of
values and behaviours present in an organization thal shapes risk decisions of management and employees

The Eank maintains a risk management philosophy that embraces a cautious but calculated and responsible approach towards taking
rizke. This iz done by constantly evaluating the risks and rewards inherent in business transactions and targeting viable trade-offs. The
Bank only takes on risk within its risk appetite and the Bank's board and management ramain closely involved with risk initiatives above
specified thrasholds, with a focus on improving the Bank's capital.

The Bank's risk culiure empowers staff at all levels in understanding and managing risks. The risk culture characterizes how the Bank
considers itz business objectives and enables risk managers to perorm their duties professionally and independently without
interference. This ensures that.

4 The Bank's managerment makes informed decisions by identifying and assassing the risks involved in our business;
Y Rigk management is a shared responsibility and risk managers sirive to achieve best practics in enterprise risk management

v The Bank does not indulge in products and husinesses where associated risks cannot be assessed or managed.

Enterprise Risk Management in ASO

The Board of Directors maintains overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Bank's risk management policies via
its specialized risk committees. These committees are responsible for monitoring risk policies, reviewing the Bank's activities and
transactions in their specified areas and repert regularly to the Board of Directors on their activities. At the board level, these include the
Board Risk Management and Investment Committee and the Board Credit Committes. At management level, these include the
Management Risk and Investment Commitiee,

The ownership for risk management thus resides with the Board of Directors who devolve their expectations down fo front line
managers and staff via board and managerment committaes, senior management. The risk management functions within the Enterprise
Risk Managemant {(ERM) Group also act as a principal conduit for the transfer of risk management information both ways. The Bank's
risk management govemance struciure is depicted in the ensuing diagram;
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT- Continued
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016

Credit Risk Management

Cradit risk refers to the risk the Bank fases due to the failure of an obligor to repay principal or interest or both at a stipulated time or ag
agreed. Credit risk is compounded wher collateral partly covers the Bank's exposure to the barrower or when the valuation of coliateral is
exposed to changes in market conditions. ASQ recognizes that its main asset and major source of revenue is its loan portfalio and by
extension, it becomes the greatest source of risk to the safety and soundness of the Bank.

The Credit Risk Management function is responsible for montoring the quality and performance of the credit portfolio az well as managing
credit risks in the Bank's loan portfolic. The function is domiciled in the Credit Risk Management departmeants. Key respensibilities of the
department include portfolie planning and menitoring, continucus review of the Bank's credit pelicies, credit analysis, administration and
pracessing and mortgage insurance anaysis and processing.

The 2016 financial period witnessed a slowdown in the company's operations as a result of unstable economic growth within the Country
and the Credit Risk Management function respended by seeking fo ensure theadeguate collakerisation of underlying assets. The function
ensurad the update of collateral records in the Collateral Managemant System (CMS), continued with its insurance grogramms o secure
these assats against losses and reviewsd its credit risk policy in line with regulatory guidelines. The Bank's management alsc improved its
proactivensss in manitering the perfection of collaterals.

Operational Risk Management

Operational risks arise as a result of inzdequate or failed internal processes, people or systems from axternal events. When crystallized,
these may lzad to unplanned losses whish could have a significant impact on the Bank's capital base. Operational risk in ASO is managed
through a framework that recognizes the ownership of the risk by the business unit heads and an independent review by the audit function.

A key element in the Bank's oparationa risk framework includes tools to measure and manage operational risk. In this regard, the Bank
maintaing a loss events database that ensures all cperational risk losses and near misse: are captured and repored to Executive
Management and the Board on a periodic bagis. The unit conducts risk and control self-assessments (RCSA) for critical functions to ensure
that key operational risk embedded within the Bank's processes are appropriately mitigated eitrer by confrale ar a shoring up of the Bank's
capital as a last resort.

The Bank expanded its operational risk assessment programme to other less critical functions within the Bank in the FY2016, and lent
further resounces to the management of the loss event database to sdeguately capture operational lpsses in readiness for Basel 111
adoption.

The Bank has more room o improve on the successas of the unit oy further integrating its budgeting processes with existing loss reporting
capabilifies.
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Operational risk specific capital computations
There is a risk that the Bank may not have adequate capital in relation to its risk profie andier 1o absorb losses when they arise. The

tendency that capital may fall balow the required regulatory minimum is &lso a sk, Capltal menagement is ovarseen by the Board, which
has overall respansibility for ensuring adequate capital is maintained by the Bank,

The Bank has in place and continues 1o "efine the process of ensuring adequate capital levels and this includes:
- Capital planning
- Prudent portfolic management

- Maintaining adeguate capital across identified risk exposuras.
The adoption of Basel I framework was made mandatory for financial institutions by the Central Bank of Migera (CBN} in Dacember

2013, however adaption by ‘other finanzial institutions' (OFIs) is yet to be communicated, Nonetheless, the Bank's ‘capital charge’ - an
expectation of operational loss for which cagital projection is made — was computed strictly in ling with Basic Indicator Approach (BIA} a=
stipulated by the CEN, further lending credence to similar technigues adopted prior to the CBMN's circular.

Operational risk capital charge for the 2016 financial year was put at NG0S.6m compared to a figura of N740.6m computed for FY 2015, an
18% decrease due to a lower Gross Income (G figure year-on-year for the Bank, Closing cperational loss figures for FY 2018 is put at
M1.581b; 257% of capital charge computed for the year just ended 2018 due to operational restructuring and an aggressive recovery
strategy.

Regulatory Compliance

The Bank's Compliance function is responsible for ensuring that the Bank complies with regulaticns applicable to s business and
operations. These include anti-meney laundering, condust of buginess and countering terrorist financing. ASO's Compliance function is
currently overseen by the Head of Operational Risk and Compliance who reparts to the Group Head, Enterprise Risk Management with

poticy drive at the Board level driven by the Chief Compliance Officer.

The functien aims to continue promoting a culture of awareness fo ensure that Bank staff understand key regulatory issues and updates
with respect to know-your-customer requirements, money laundering and identifying suspicious transactions Key regulatory requirements
isgued within the year include implementation of the more stringent measures to dissuade the issuance of dud cheques and guidelines for
the adaption of Bank Verification Mumber (BVN) for bank customers. The Bank reviewsd s AML pelicy in ling with prevailing regulatory

requirement.

Abhove all, the Bank's level of compliance with regulatory pronouncements and circulars is rated high despite the cost'fiscal implications of
zome of these on the Bank's operations.

Real Estate Risk Management

The Real Estate Risk Management Department iz tasked with the responsibility of ensuring that the Bank's risk assets are adequately
collateralized. The Deparment oversees construction projects to enswre that both cost and guality of these projects meets the Bank's
specific etandards. Project monitoring is instituted frem initiation to completion stages to manage construction risks with respect to budoet
averrun, canstruction delays and guality issues. The Department also carres out assessments and commissions valuation reports that form

a basis for the consideration of collaterals and the disbursement of loans.
During the 2018 financial year, The Real Estate Risk Management function cantinued its monitoring function with the engagerent of a

retinue of external project managers in Abuja and Lages far improved expertise in the monitoring and review of construction real estate
facilities which farm a significant percentage of the Bank’s credit portfiolio.
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Such astates include:

Madras Mascent Estate, Durumi-Abuja
Mende Villa Phase 2, Maryland, Lagos
Ibadan Transformation Housing Estate, and
Karu Community Market Phase 1, Karu-Abuja

Remedial Management

The ability of any financial institution to recover non-perfarming loans can impact profitability and liguidity. The Remedial Management
Department has the responsibility of managing identified delinquent accounts and instituting effective and practical approaches to recover
these facilities.

The Department made significant progress in the 2016 financial year, recovering N2.2bn (2015 - N2 4Z4bn) through the use of aggressive
but effective technical appraaches to recovery. The Departrnant maintaing an excellent working refationship with law enfarcemeant agancies
and agents in its recovery processes, and retains significant Manageament support in effecting its activities

Internal Control and Compliance

Internal controls are fundamental to ensure proper recerding of transactions, without which financial data may become unreliable and
mislesd decision making. The Bank has an internal control system that identifies control weaknesses and provides measures to overcome
the weaknesses identified. Internal Control and Campliance is the department tasked with implementing the Bank's control framewark in
line with the COSO framework: the fundamental philozophy guiding the Bank's internal control machanism.

Thiz framework has been used over the years to review the adequacy of the Bank's internal control platform. It also forms the basis for
future amendments and changes to the intemal contral pesture of the Bank. During the financial year, the Depatment further reviewed its
guidelines, palicies and procedures and revised its control system across the Bank's branches for improved efficiancy in menitoring. The
implementation of the automated internal control system (AICS) is proceeding accerding ta plan and is aimed at better control efficlencies
and cost reductions In running a successful policy oversight function, Cptimised risk assessment and management is a further benefit of
this autamation

Capital Management

The Bank's objectives when managing capital are to safeguard the Bank's ability to continue as a going concern — safety, soundness and
stakility - in order to provide returms for sharehslders and benefits for other stakehelders and te maintain an optimal struciure to reduce the
cost of capital (through objective capital allocation, monitering of capital utilization and monitering of prudential ratios).

Capital management planning enables Management to make informed judgments about the appropriate amount and composition of capital
needed to support the bank's business sirateqies across a range of potential scenanos and outcomes. Irrespective of how the Bank's
capital planning process is oriented, it should aim at the sound practice of preducing an intemally consistent and coherent view of the
Bank's current and future capital needs.
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Every bank must hold adequate capital to ensura that it remains solvent even if it experiences an unusually large loss or cther adverse
outcomes from its business trangactions and activities. The amount of capital that a bank must hold is therefore directly proportional ta the
level af risk that it faces. In keeping with the capital management chjectives, the Bank ensures:

Adequacy of processes put in place for capital planning

Prudent portfolic managemant

Rigk-return prefiling of all business decisions tied to risk taking

Objective capital assessment and risk appetite
Fv.slde serving as a buffer against insolvency, the Bank's capital levels determing to 2 large extent, the dagree of confidence that
stakehalders (customears, investors, depositors and counterparties) wauld have in the Bank. Specifically. the Bank maintains a capital buffar
o

Absarb large unexpected losses
Protect customers and other investors

Support satisfactery cradit rating
Ta eustain & high level of canfidence in its operations, the Bank has in place Board defined govemning structures that ensure Management
adheres to rigk appefite and exposure levels defined in pursuing business objectives_ It is important that & capital planning process reflacts
the input of different experts from across the Bank, including but not limited to staff from business, sk, finance and treasury departments.
This ensures strong links between the capital planning, budgeting and strategic planning processes within the Bank. Collectively, these
departments provide a view of the Bank's current strateqy, the risks associated with that strategy and an assessment of how thase risks
contribute to capital needs as measured by intemal and regulatory standards, See balow

EXCO

The Bank's capital management sIruciure

Inacheving the objectves for which they were setup, the entities saddled with capital managemeant co-ordinate to overses and develop the
capital plan, working to farmulate a respanse to factors that might necessitate capital additions, such as;

Changes in reguiatory requirements

Growth in azsels and liabilties (bath on and off-balanca sheat)
Changes in the Bank's risk profiie

Amount of eperating ar investment losses suffersd and

Banx's dividend payout policy
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT- Continued
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016

In conformance with Central Bank of Migeria imposed capital requiraments and in keeping with industry best practice, the Bank maintains
the fallewing vanants of capital:

1 Tier 1 capital, which includes ordinary share capital, share premium, retained earnings. translation reserve and minority interests after
deductions for goodwill and intangible assets, and other requlatery adjustments relating to tems that are included in equity but are treated
differently for capital adequacy purposes.,

2. Tier 2 capital, which includes revaluation reserves for property, plant & equipment, general provisions, fair value reserves for available
far sale securities, prefarance shares and subordinated term debt,

The Central Bank of Migeria requires the Bark to maintain a prescribed ratio of total capital to total risk-weighted assets amangst other
prudential ratios. The Bank eperates under a national license with a minimurm regulatory capital of N5.0bn and it is expected to maintain a
minimum Capital Adequacy Ratio (CAR) of 10%:.

As 8 general matter, the credibility of a bank’s capital planning can be questionad if the process does not adequately reflect material risks,
some of which may be difficult to quantify. Banks {including Asa Savings & Loans Plc.) routinely quantify and hold capital against those
risks that are specified in the minimum requirerments or Pillar 1 of the Basel 11l regimes,

Banks with better practices have a comprehensive process in place to regulary and systematically identify, and understand the limitations
of their risk quantification and measurement meathods. In addition. banks seek to capture in their capital plans those risks far which an
explicit regulatory capital treatment is not present, such as, but nat limited to, pasitions that result in concentrated exposures to a type of
counterparty or industry, reputational risk and strategic risk. This level of sophistication is the ulimate goal

Abeve all, the Bank's strategy during the year, which was unchanged, continued with efforts ta keep a strong capital base and te sustain
future development of the business. The Bank recognizes the impact of the level of capital on shareholders' retumn and sought to maintain 3
balance between demands far higher returns for level of risk invested in and fiscal implications of requiremants af a sound capital position
brought about by regulations.

ACCOUNTABILITY, REPORTING AMD AUDIT:

Reporting:

Our Board Is fully aware that its authority and responsibilities are delegated by the shareholders to whom it owes a stewardship account.
The interests of various other stakeholder groups in the Company's conduct and performance are similarly acknawledged. Accordingly, the
Company's financial reporting system constitutes a vital medium of stewardship to the shareholders and stakeholders and our Board has
sssumed full responsibility for the reliability of these reports. The Company has fully adopted and indeed presents its report in line with the
raquiremants of the International Financial Reporting Standards {IFRS). Furthermora as a listed financial institution, we have presented our
guarterly financial reports to the relevant regulators and with their approval, published same in our corporate website as well as the national
dailies. We have also consistently and accurately presented our reports on the non-financial aspects of cur performance and have made
full disclosures in line with the legal and regulatorshareholders asso
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Most critical to our reporting system is the integrity of our reports, We have developed a formal and rigorous system that independently
verifies and safeguards the integrity of our corporate reporting. Thiz system fundamentally hinges on our Audit structurs which comprises
aur Intermal Audit, External Auditors and Audit Commitiee.

To further ensure accountability, the Company has developed a whistle blowing portal where staff can report genuine concerns about
unethical behaviour, ragulatory infractions, misconduct or misdemeanour within the organization. Staff has been duly sensitized on the
existence and use of this portal as well 3 reassured on the confidentiality of the whistle blower, To further assure the whistle blowear's
confidentiality and prevent victimization, accessibility to logged-in reports was designed taking cegnisance of such risks Furtharmore. the
design permits anonymous reports and a whistle blawing policy document similarly exists to ensure the full bensfits of the system are

realized while allaying fears nursed by potential whistle blowers.

Internal Audit:
Qur understanding is that an effective Internal Audit function provides an independent assurance to the Board and Management on the

guality and effectiveness of the Bank's intemal control, risk management and govemance systems and processes thereby helping the
Beard and Management protect the organisation and its reputation. To this end, the Internal Audit unit reports directly to the Board thraugh
the Audit Committee but nevertheless maintains a direct line of communication with the MD/CED, with an unrestricted access to the Board
and Audit Committee Chairmen, Its purpose, autharity and responsibilities are guided by an Audit Charter approved by the Audit Committee
and Board, Internal Audit staffers are reguired to possess =kills commensurate with the business activities and risks of the Company. Thay
are also continueusly trained to judge the effectiveness of the Company's risk management and compliance function. including the quality
of rizk reporting and effectiveness of other key control functians.

At the beginning of the financial year, our Internal Audit presented and obtained the Audit Committee’s approval on an annual risk based
intemnal audit plan. This had guided the activities of the Internal Audit within the financial year. As a policy, Internal Audit reparts were within
the year provided direstly to the Audit Committee as well a3 the Board without Management filtering, Te ensure maximurn escalation of all
audit issues, reports on Internal Audit activities and findings are forwarded directly to the Board Chairman on a monthly basis. A timely and
effective correction of audit excepticns was alse emphasized and strictly enforcad by the Audit Committee and Board.

External Audit:
The Company has retained the services of Aminu lbrahim & Co as its External Auditors. The main responsibility of the External Auditors is

ta ebtain reasonable assurance, in their professional opinion, that the Financial Statements are free from material error or mig-statemnents,
avall a true and fair view of the financial position of the Company and comply with the relevant laws and guidelines. This responsibility
avails users of the financial reports some reassurance that the infermatien in the financial reports can be safely relied on.

To this end, the Board has ensured that the External Auditors maintain full independence fram the Company with neither the audit firms nor
their partners holding any shares nor business interest in the Company. To further securs the Auditors’ independence from the
Managemant, their appointment. remuneration, reappeintment and termination requires the approval of the Audit Committee, Board and
Shareholders. The Auditors similarly prasent their repors directly to the Audit Committee. Since undue depandence an a single audit client
could impair objectivity, care was taken by the Board in ensuring that large and reputable audd firms with vast clientele were engaged by
the Company
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The External Auditors do not provide consultansy or other nan-audit 2ervices to the Company. Audting teams fram the firms are rotated an
an annual basis to forestall undue familiaty and compromises. Effectively, the Board has taken due cara 10 ensure that the Auditors'
judgment an the financial statemeants is objective and reliable.

ETHICS AND CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY {CSR):

The Company recognises that @ corporate culture which supperts and provides appropnate nomms and incentives for professional and
responzible behaviour is an integral foundation of good governance. Our Board has taken the lead in setting professional standards and
corporate values that promote integrity for itself. senior management and other employees. To this end, a code of ethics sustaining our
corparate culture exists for the Board, Management and Employess

Indeed, we run a business that integrates social, environmental, ethical and human rights concerns inta our business operations and cora
strategy. We have within the year, as part of our Comporate Social Responsibility {CSR). contributed immensely to educational and
vocational development while promaoting poverty alleviation and youth empowsrment. The Company is aware of its social responsibilties
towards all stakeholders and the scciety as a whole. As required by the ralevant regulations, our CSR activities for the year have been fully
dizclozed in the annual reports.

CONCLUSION:
We seek to attain and retain the status of the Morigage Bank of cheice in Migeria, We acknowledge that the trust and confidence of all

stakeholders are critical to this aspiration. To gain such trust. we must enhance our corporate image in the public eye as a self-policing
Carnpany that is responsible and worthy of investors' capital and public patronage. To retain this trust, we must continuoushy maintain the
highest level of transparency, accountability and integrity in our dealings. Effectively. it is in our interest to maintain a system of sound
corporate governance, and for the sake of our corporate survival and sustainable growth, cur efforts in this regard has been withaut refent.
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ASO SAVINGS & LOANS PLC

STATEMENT OF DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITIES IN RELATION TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR
ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016

The Board of directors accept responsibility for the preparation of the annual financial statements that glve a true and
fair view in accordance

+the International Financial Reporiing Standards (IFRS)

- the Regulatory and Supenvisory Guidelines for Primary Morigage Institutions in Nigeria
+ relevant circulars Issued by the Central Bank of Nigeria

- {he requirements of the Banks and Other Financial Institutions Act 2020

- the requirements of the Companies and Allied Matters Act 2020 and

' Financial Reporting Council of Nigena Act, No. 6. 2011 .

The directors further accept responsibility for maintaining adequate accounting records as required by the Companies
and Allied Matters Act (CAMA). 2020 and for such intemal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the
preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement whether due to fraud or errar.

The directors have made assessment of the Mortgage Bank's ability to continue as a going concern and have no reason
to believe that the Mortgage Bank will not remain a going concam other than as disclosed in note 35 of the financial
statements.

The financial statements of the Morigage Bank for the year ended 31 December 2018 was approved by the Directors on
the 5 December 2023.

Sig on behaif of the Board of Directors by

e Qo0

Kofarsaur Risikatu Ladi Ahmed
Chairman Managing Director/CEC
FRC/2023/PRO/DIR/ODIIT2E626 FRCZ022/PROVDIR/D03/425244
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ASD SAVINGS & LOANS PLC

STATEMENT OF CORPORATE RESPONSIBILITY FOR FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31
DECEMBER 2016

Further to the provisions of section 405 of the Companies and Allied Matters Act (CAMA), 2020, we, the Managing
DirectoriCED and Chiel Financal Officer. hereby cerfify the financlal stalemants of Aso Savings and Loans Plc for the
year ended 31 Decamber 2016 as follows:

&) That we have reviewed the audited financial statements of the Mortgage Bank for the year ended 31 December 2018

b} That the sudited financial stalements do not contain any untrue statement of material fact or omit to state a material
fact which would make the statements misleading. in the light of the circumstances under which such stateman! was
mads.

c) That the audited financial statements and &l other financial Information Included In the statements faidy presant, in all
material respects, the financiatl condition and results of operation of the Mortgage Bank as of and for, the year ended 31
December 2016

d) That we are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal controls and have designed such internal controls to
ensure that material infarmation relating 1o Ase Savings and Loans Plc is made known fo us by other officers of the
Maortgage Bank, during the year anded 31 December 2016

&) That we have evaluated the effectiveness of the Mortgage Bank's Internal controls within 20 days prior o the date of
audited financial statements, and certify that the Maorigage Bank's intemal controls are effective as of that date

fj That there were no significant changes in internal controls or in other factors that could significantly affect internal
conlrole subsequent 1o the date of our evalyation, including any corrective action with regard to significant deficencies
and material weakiessas.

g) That wa have disclosed the following information to the Mortgage Bank's Extemnal Auditors and Audit Committee

(i} there are no significant deficlencies in the design or operation of internal controls which could adversely affiect
the Mortgage Bank's ability to record, process. summarise and report financial data, and have (dentified for the
Mortgage Bank's External Auditors any material weaknesses in intemal controls, and

{ii) there is no freud that involves managamant or other employees who have a significant rofe in tha Maortgage
Bank's intemal control

Dated: 5 December 2023

% " Qhod

Olugbenga Dialeru Risikatu Ladi Ahmed
Chiaf Financial Officar Managing Director'CEO
FRC/2019/CANMDDD001 9552 FRC/2022/PRO/DIR/D03/425244
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ASO SAVINGS & LOANS PLC

REPORT OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016

TO THE MEMBERS OF ASO SAVINGS & LOANS PLC

In accordance with the provisions of Section 404 of he Companies and Allied Malters Act 2020, the members of the
Audit Committee of Aso Savings & Loans Plc hereby report as follows:

& We have exercised our statutory functione under Secion 404(7) of the Companies and Alied Matters Act
2027, and acknowledge the co-operation of management and staff in the conduct of these respenasibilities.

& We ara of the opinion tha: the accounting and reparting policies of the Marigage Bank are n accordance with legal
requirements and agreed ethical practices and that the scope and planning of both internal and external audits for the
year ended 31 Dzcember 2016 were adequate and rentorce the Mortgage Bank's interral control systems.

& The Management complied with the provisions of Central Ban< of Nigeria Circular BSD/1/2004 dated 18 February
2004 on "Disclosure of insider related credits in the financial statements of banks®, and hereby confirm that an
aggegated amount of N1.296billion (2015 : N586 474million) was outstanding as at 31 December 2016 of which
M423 217 million {2015 Nil) was ron-performing as 31 December 2018, Ses Note 20 for defails.

§ Ve reviewed the management |etter of the extenal auditors and the Maragement responses therzon, anc we hava
expressad our visws on hese matters to e Manzgemant.

| contol system of the Morigage Bans wes also being constantly and effectively monitured.

Dated: & Defember, 2023

mra‘qlm Drun‘k
FRC/201 3/NIMI/OD00J003587
Chairmzn, Audit Commitiee

Mermbers of the Audit Committee are;

1. larahim Oruma - Shareholders' Representative - Chairman
2. El-Amin Balio - Snareholoer Represenativea

3 Asiva Ahdullahi Umar - Shareholders' Representative

The Board of Directors 18 yet to appaint 2 Directors into the Comrmittze with the approval of the new directors by the
Central 3ank of Nigeria.
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REPORT OF THE INDEPENDENT AUDITCR
To the Shareholders of Aso Savings and Loans Plc

Opinion
In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of Aso Savings and Loans Plc as
at 31 December 20168, and of its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with

International Financial Reporting Standards, Companies and Aliied Matters Act, the Banks and Other Financial Institutions
Act, the Financial Reporting Council of Nigeria Act and relevant Circulars issued by the Central Bank of Nigeria,

Emphasis of Matter - Material Uncertainty Related to Going Concern

We draw attention to Note 35 to the financial statements regarding the mortgage bank's loss for the year of N5.6 billian
{2015; loss of N29.7 billion) and total equity as at 31 December 2016 of negative N31.5 billion (2015. negative N25.9
billion) against the regulatory minimum equity of N5 billion set by the Central Bank of Nigeria for national morigage banks.
Additionally, the mortgage bank’s capital adeguacy ratio as at 31 December 2018 was negative 81% (2015 negative 52%)
against the minimum capital adequacy ratio of positive 10% set by the Central Bank of Nigeria for national mortgage
banks. Notes 35 and 36 disclose actions being taken by the mortgage bank to address the issues.

These conditions indicate the existence of a material uncertainty which may cast significant doubt about the martgage
bank's ability to continue as a going concern and therefore may be unable to realise its assets and discharge its liabilities.

Our opinion is not medified in respect of this matter. Cur conclusions are based on the audit evidence obigined up to the
date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the mortgage bank to cease to continue as a
going concem.

What We Audited

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Aso Savings and Loans Plc which comprise the statement of
financial position as at 31 December 2016, and the statement of profit or loss and ather comprehensive inceme, statement
af changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and netes to the financial statements, including
= summary of significant accounting policies.
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Basis of Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (1SAs). Our responsibilities under those
standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our
report, We are independent of the Bank in accordance with Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of Nigeria (ICAN), and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance
with the Code, The ICAN Code is consistent with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants Code of Ethics
for Professional Accountants (Part A and B). We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Other information included in the financial statements

The Directors are responsible far the other information. The other information comprises the Directors report, Chairman's
statement, Governance report, Risk Management report and any other reports excluding the financial statements as
defined in 'what we audited’ paragraph above and our auditor's repart therson,

Cur apinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance
canclusion thereon,

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing sg,
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge chiained in
audit or atherwise appears to be materially misstated. |f, based an the work we have performed, wa conclude that there is
a material misstatement of this ather information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this
regard

Key Audit Matter

Key audit matter is the matter that, in our professional judgment, was of most significance in our audit of the financial
statemnents of the currant year. The matter was addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a
whaole, and in forming our opinian thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on this matter,

Valuation of the loan porffolio

Why it was a key avdit matter

\We focused on this area because loans and advances to customers make up a significant portion of the total assets of the
mortgage bank, : N18.1 billion {2015 N28.5 billion) net of impairments, and because it requires significant management
judgement both for the timing and recognition of impairment and the estimation of the size of any such impairmant,

When there is objective evidence that a lean might not be recavered in full or in accordance with the contractual terms, the
credit risk and the valuation of that loan is specifically assessed

' ‘ SAVINGS & LOANS PLC.
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How the matter was addressed in the audif

We performed a combinad controls and substantive test o assess the adequacy of the allawance for impairment made by
management. We evaluated and tested the design and operating effectivenass of the controls that managament has put in
place.

We carried oul detaill review of a representative sample of customers loan files and account statements which were
selected using a risk-based target testing appraach, Our reviews included checking the detajls of the borrowers' accourit
histary, the nature of the facility, sector concentration risk and other tactors that could indicate deteriaration in the financial
condition of the borrowers and their capacity to repay. For all facilities we selected, we formed our own judgement as to
thie classification of the facility and challenged management where our classification differed from theirs.

Where the management already classified a loan as lost, we did not deem it necessary to perform additional test as we
maintained the peosition of the management. We also maintained management assessment for loan balances not selected
as part of our sample having considered prior vear classifications where applicable.

We challenged the appropriateness of management's key judgements in the impairment testing (including valuation
reports of collateral, chosen econamic scenario analysis and |oan restructuring measures). \We asssssad the adequacy of
the methedalagy for collective provisioning for reasonableness, and parameters applied in its caleulation. The result of the
impairment testing i1s as stated in Note 16.2 and 16:3 of the financial statements,

Directors' Responsibilities for the Financial Statements

The Directors are responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statemeants in accordanca with tha
International Financial Reporting Standards and for such internal control as management determinegs is necessary {o
enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from matarial misstatemant, whether due to fraud or error,

In preparing the financial statements, Directors are responsible for assessing the Mortgage Bank's ability to continue as a
going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless they either intend to liquidate the Mortgage Bank or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative
but to do s0.

The Directors are responsible for overseeing the Mortgage Bank's financial reporting process.

Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

QOur objectives are to abtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as 2 whole are free from
material misstaterment, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion,
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with
International Standards on Auditing (15As) will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can
arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected
to influence the economic decisions of users taken an the basis of these financial statements.
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As part of an audit in accordance with 1SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

b

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whethar due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, aor the override of intermal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Bank's internal control,

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by management.

sonclude an the appropriateness of management's use of the going concemn basis of accounting and, based an
the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt an the Mortgage Bank's ability to continue as a going concemn. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial
statements ar, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion.

Except for the matter described under 'Emphasis of Matter' and Key Audit Matters sections above, we have
determined that there are no other key audit matters to be communicated in our report.

Our eonclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of cur auditor's report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Mortgage Bank to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation,

We communicate with the Directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and
significant audit findings. including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

£
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(% Aminu Ibrahim & Co

Chartered Accountanis

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

The Companies and Allisd Matters Act and the Banks and Other Financlal Institutions Act require that in carrving eut our
audit we consider and report to you on the following matters. We confirm that

(il  We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purpose of our audit:

{iiy  The morigage bank has kept proper books of accounts, so far as appears from our examination of those books
and returns adequate for our audit have been received from branches not visited by us;

(i} The bank's statements of financial pesition and comprehensive income are in agreement with the books of
aceounts;

{iv)  The information required by Central Bank of Migeria Circular BSD/1/2004 on inzider related cradits is disclosed in
Maote 30 to the financial statements; and

(v} The penalty paid for a contravention of relevant circular issued by the Central Bank of Nigera and the
requirements of the Nigenan Stock Exchange is as disclosed in Mote 33 to the financial statements.

F |
e |
e
Abuja, Nigeria ~Musa Isa ldiis
5 December 2023 FRCZ2014A4CANADROO03009020

For: Aminu lbrahim & Co
Chartered Accountants

INETIRWTE DL fek N R R
W AET N
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ASO0 SAVINGS & LOANS PLC
STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMEER 2016

2016 2015
Mote 000 K000
Interast income B 4,055,083 4 983,761
Interest expense 7 13,764 414) (5,252,400)
Nat interest {loss)/income 290,669 (268,639)
Met fee and commission income 8 457 610 739,008
Other operating income 8 3,026,783 404,962
Total income 3,775,371 875,329
Personnel expenses 10 {1,877.191) (2,374,037)
Other aperating expenses 11 {2,237 989) (2,277,003)
Loss on disposal of non-current asset held for sale 12 {3,843.780) (7,542 487)
Net impairment reversed/(charged) 13 {1,070,638) (17,895,443)
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 189 (205, 459) (438.035)
Amortisation of intangible assets 20 {4,259) {9.,322)
Total expenses (9,339,317) (30,536,327)
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Loss before income tax

Income tax expense 14

Loss for the year

Other comprehensive income

Total comprehensive loss for the year

Loss per share = basic and diluted {in kobo) 281.3

The accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements form part of these financial statements.

(5,563,9486) (29,660,998)
(24,068) (26,080)
(5,588,014) (29,687,088)
(5,588,014) (29,687,088)
(37.91) {201.38)
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ASO SAVINGS & LOANS PLC
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT 21 DECEMBER 2016

2016 2015
Note H®'000 H'000
Aszseats:
Cash and cash equivalents 15 942 018 1,988 377
Loans and advancas (o custamers 16 18,115,265 28 489 008
Promissory notes 17 3868 B7S 3,580 426
Investment securitiss - Held to maturity 18 - 10,218,869
Other assats 21 1,320,728 1,843.071
Property. plant and eguipment 19 1,582,888 1,761,404
Intangible assats 20 2800 7.059
25,842,579 47,868 304
Mon-current assets held for sale 22 16,933,588 17,290 663
Total assets 42 776,167 65,258,967
Liabilitias:
Balance with banks 23 672,550 13,240
Depasits from customerns 24 42 027,258 41,964 525
Current income tax lakiiities 25 78,022 106635
Other liabilities 26 15.521.468 23,654 203
Borrowings 27 15,964,250 25412731
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Total liabilities 74,2684 548 91,159,334

Equity;

Share capitat 28.1.2 1.370.867 7370867
Retained earnings 28.3 {38,316.757) (33,728,744)
Statutory reserve 2821 457 509 457 6509
Ragulatory nek resarve 2822 - =
Total equity {31,488,381) {25,900,368)
Total liabilities and equity 42,776,167 65,258,967

The financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors on 5 December 2023, and signed an
its behalf by

Risikatu Ladi Ahmed
Managing Directer/CED
FRC/2Z022/P FI.CII,.-“Di R/OO3/425244 FRC/2023/PROD/DIR/003/128626

Additionally Cerified by

Dlugbert
Chief Financial Officer
FRC/20159/ICAN/DO00D0 19582

The accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements form part of these financizl statements
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AS0O SAVINGS & LOANS PLC
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016

MNote
Balance as at 1 January 2016
Total comprehensive loss for the year
Transfer to regulatary risk resene
Balance as at 31 December 2016 28

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015

Mote
Balance as at 1 January 2015
Loss for the year
Taotal comprehensive lass for the year
Transfer fram regulatory risk reserve
Balance as at 31 December 2015 28

Share Retained Statutory Regulatory Total
capital aarnings rasarva risk resarva equity
w000 H'000 H'000 H'000 #H'000
7,370,867 {33,728 744) 457,509 125,900 368)
: (5,588,014 : . (5,588.014)
7,370,867 (39, 316,757) 457,509 {31,488,382)
Share Retained Statutory Regulatory Total
capital earnings raserse rigk rasarve equity
®000 w000 #°000 H'000 ®'000
7,270,887 (4,093,245} 457 508 51.589 3786720
= 129 B87.088) i E (28,687 088)
7,370,887 (33,780,333 457 509 51,580 (25,000.368)
- 51,589 2 {51.528) -
7,370,867 (33,728,744) 457,508 - {25,900.368)

The accompanying Motes to the Financial Statements fom part of thesa financial statements.
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ASD SAVINGS & LOANS PLC

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016

Note 2016 2015
#®'000 &'000
Cash flows from operating activities
Loss before income tax (5,083 04E) (29,660 998)
Adjustments for:
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 19 205,455 438 035
Amartisation of intangible assets 20 4 259 8,322
Imp-airment {reversal)/charge on loans and advances 13 231,551 8,789,183
Met impairment on other assets 13 839,087 8,955,296
Write off of loans 16.2&186.3 {(719,083) 150,964
Profit on disposal of property, plant and eguipment g (10,290) (B7,205)
Finance cost 271 1.600 415 1,662,008
Loss on disposal of non current asset held for sale 12 3,843,780 7,542 487
Foreign exchange (gain)floss g {18,085 (5,807)
413138 (2,187 715)
Change in loans and advances to customers 16 10,861,361 5687 433
Change in promissory notes 17 (308, 445) (321,080)
Change in other assets 21 (218,744) (2,163, 489)
Change in deposits from banks 23 658,310 (11,087
Change in deposits from customers 24 54,733 {15,840,705)
Change in other liabilities and provisions 28 (8,142,735) 3,060,162
3,330,613 (11.876,501)
Income tax paid 25 (51,681) -
Met cash flows (used in)/from operating activities 3,278,932 {11,876,501)
Cash flows from investing activitias
Purchase of held to maturity financial assets - (10,208,151)
Proceeds from maturity of held to maturity financial assets 18 10,218,888 -
Purchase of property and equipment 19 (149,639) 182.019)
Proceeds from the sale of property, plant and equipment 122,985 309,372
Purchase of intangible assets 20 - (13.590)
Purchase of non-current assets held for sale 22 (3,328,582) (1,080,570)
4 ASO
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Proceeds from disposal of non-current assets held for sale

Met cash flows from/ (used in) investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities
Froceeds from barrawings
Repayments of borrowings

Met cash flows from/{used in) financing activities
Met increase in cash and cash eguivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January

Effect of exchange rate fluctuations on cash held

Cash and cash equivalents at 31 December

The accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements form part of these financial statements.
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271
271

15

2016 2015

#'000 #'000
(157,123} 877,186
6,705,509 (10,198,772)
" 10,868,876
(11,048,895 (4,321,072)
(11,048,895) 6,547,804
{1,064 455) (15,527,469
1,088,377 17,509,039
18,095 6,807
942,017 1,988,377
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ASO SAVINGS & LOANS PLC
STATEMENT OF PRUDENTIAL ADJUSTMENTS AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2016

The Regulatory Body Central Bank of Nigeria/Nigeria Deposit Insurance Corporation stipuifates that provisions for all losses
recognised in the profit or loss shall be determined based on reguirement of IFRS. The IFRS provisions should be compared with
provisions determined under prudential guidelines and the expected impactichangas in general reserve should be treated as
follows:

(i} Prudental Pravisions is greater than IFRS provisions; transfer the difference from the general reserve to Non distributable
regulatory resenve

(i} Prudential Provisions is less than IFRS provisions; the excess charges resulting sheuld be transferred from the account to
the general reserve to the extent of the non-distributable reserve previously recognised.

2016 2015
H'000 H'000
Transfer to regulatory reserve
Prudential provision 17,531,716 17,417,778
Toetal Prudential Provision 17,531,716 17 417,778
IFRS Provision:
Specific impairment 11,381,811 11,710,342
Partfolic impairment 728,273 887,274
Provision for other asset 13,278,276 12,438,181
Provision for investment 167,871 157,871
25,546,233 25 194 678
Difference in the impairment provision balance (8,014,517} {7 776 a00)
Movement in the Regulatory Risk Reserve
Balance at the beginning of the yaar - 51,689
Transfer (to)from accumutated losses . (51,5893

Balance as at end of the year E =
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ASC SAVINGS & LOANS PLC
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1 Corporate information
AS0 Savings & Loans Plo (“the Morigage Bank™ is a bank domiciled in Nigeria. The address of the
mortgage bank’s registered office is Plot 266, FMBN Building, Cadastral Zone AC, Central Business District,
Abuja, The Mortgage Bank was licensed to operate as a Mortgage institution in December 1998 and commenced
operations in January 2007, It was converted to0 a Public Limited Bank on 22 September 2005 and its shares were
listed an the Migerian Stock Exchange on 25 April 2008,

The mortgage bank is principally engaged in mortgage banking. The financial statements have been authorized for
issue by the resolution of the Directors on 24 January 2023,

2.1 Basis of preparation
The financial statements of the mortgage bank have been prepared in accordance with International Financial
Reporting Standards (IFRS) as issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (|ASE). provisions of the
Companies and Allied Matters Act. CAP C20 Laws of the Federation of Nigeria 2004, Banks and Other Financial
Institutions Act, CAP B3 Laws of the Federation of Nigeria 2004, Regulatory and Supervisory Guidelines for
Primary Mortgage Institutions in Nigeria, the Financial Reporting Council Act Mo. 8. 2011 and relevant Central
Bank of Migeria circulars.

The financial statements have been prepared based on the order of liguidity.

(a) Functicnal and presentation currency
These financial statements are presented in Nigerian Maira, which is the Mortgage Bank's functional currency.
Except where indicated, financial information presented in Naira has heen rounded to the nearast thousand.
(W'000),

{b) Basis of measurement
The financial statemenis have been prepared on a historical cost basis. except for the following:
2 Meon-derivative financial instruments, carried at fair value through profit or loss, are measured at fair value,

& Held-for-sale financial assets are measured and carried at fair value through profit or loss.

{c) Use of estimates and judgements
The preparation of financial statements in line with IFRSs requires management to make judgements, estimates
and assumptions that affect the application of policies and reported amounts of assets and liabilities, income and
expenses. The estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and various other factors

PZAsO
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that are believed fo be reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form the basis of making the
judgements about carrying values of assets and labilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. Actual
results may differ from these estimates.

(d) Fair value value measurements
Financial assets and liahilities for which fair values are disclozed are listed below:
& Loans and advances
& Promisory notes
& Investments - Held to maturity
& Borrowings

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to fransfer a liability in an arderly transaction
between market paricipants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption
that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the iiability takes place either:

In the principal market for the asset or liability Or

In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability

=&

The principal or the maost advantageous market must be accessible by the Bank.
The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when
pricing the asset or liability, assuming that marke! participants act in their economic bast interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account & market participant's ability to generate
economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selliing it to another market participant that
would use the assel in its highest and best use.

The Mortgage bank uses valuation technigues that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient
data are available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use
of unobservable input

Al assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorised
within the fair value higrarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair
value measurement as a whole;

@ Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

@ Level 2 — Valuation technigues for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is
directly or indirectly observable
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& Level 3 — \aluation technigues for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is
unobservable
For assets and liabifities that are recognised in the financial staterments on a recurring basis, the Mortgage Bank

determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorisation (based
on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting

period.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Mortigage Bank has determined classes of assets and liabilities on
the basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level of the fair value hierarchy as
explained above. The fair values determined closely approximate the camying value.,

2.2 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

221

The accounting policies set out below have been applied consistently applied to all periods presented in these
financial statements.

Forelgn currency translation
Transactions in foreign currencies are translated to the functional currency using the exchange rates prevailing at

the dates of the transactions. Monetary items denominated in foreign currency are translated with the spot rate as
at the reporting date. Non monetary items measured at historical cost denominated in a foreign currency are
translated with the spot exchange rate as at the date of initial recognition: non-monetary items in a foreign
currency that are measured at fair value are translated using the exchange rates at the date when the fair valus

was determined,

Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the seftlement of foreign currency transactions and from the
translation at year end exchange rates of monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are

recognised in the profit or loss,

2.2.2 Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Bank and the
revenue can be reliably measured, regardiess of when the payement is being made. Revenue is measured at the
fair value of the consideration received or receivable, taking into account contracturally defined terms of payment

and excluding taxes or duty.

The fallowing are specific accounting policy on revenue recognition for the Bank.
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Interest income

Interest income and expense for all interest bearing financial instruments, are recognised within 'interest income’
and ‘interest expense’ in the statement of profit or loss using the effective interest method. The effective interest
rate is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash payments and receipts through the expected life of
the financial asset or liability {or, where appropriate, a shorter period) to the net carrying amount of the financial
asset or liability. The effective interest rate is calculated on initial recognition of the financial asset and liability and
is not revised subsequently.

Fees and commission

Fees and commission income {such as processing and management fees charged for assessing the financial
position of the borrower, evaluating and reviewing guarantee, collateral and other security, negotiation of
instruments’ terms, preparing and processing documentation and finalising the transaction) and fees and
commission expenses that are integral to the effective interest rate on a financial asset or liability are included in
the measurement of the effective interest rate of financial assets or liabilities.. Cther fees and commission income,
including account servicing fees, placement fees, sales commission and syndication fees, are recognised as the
related services are performed.

When a lpan commitment is not expected to result in the draw-down of a loan, loan commitment fees are
recognised on a straight-line basis over the commitment period.

Cther fees and commission expense relate: mainly to transaction and service fees, which are expensed as the
services are received.

223 Income tax expense
Income tax expense comprises current and deferred tax, Income tax expense is recognised in the profit or loss
except to the extent that it relates to items recognised directly in equity or other comprehensive income, in which
case it is recognised in eguity or other comprehensive income,

2.24 Current income tax
Current Income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the
taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or
substantiatively enacted, at the reporting dated in the countries where the Bank operates and generates taxable
income.

The Mertgage Bank periodically evaluates positions taken in tax returns: ensuring information disclosed are in
agreement with the underying tax liakility which has been adequately provided for in the financial statements.
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226

Deferred tax

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to be apply in the year when the
asset is realised or the liabilty is settled, based on the tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or
substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Defarred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences between the tax bases of assets and
liakilities and their carmying amounts for financial reporting purposes at the reporting date.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences, except:
temporary differences arising on the initial recognition of goodwill,

tempoarary differences on the initial recognition of assets or liabilities in a transaction that is not a business
combination and that affects neither accounting nor taxable profit,

temporary differences relating to investments in subsidiaries to the extent that they probably will not reverse in the
foreseeable future and

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, the carry forward of unused tax credits
and any unused tax losses. Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit
will be available against which the deductible temporary differences, and the carry forward of unused tax credits
and unused tax losses can be utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is
no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be
utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each reporting date and are recognised to the extent
that it has become probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss. Deferred tax
items are recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCI or directly in equity.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax
assets against current income tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the same
taxation authority,

Share Capital and reserves

Share issue costs

Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of an eguity instrument are deducted from the initial
measurement of the equity instrument

Dividend on ordinary shares

Dividend on the Mortgage Bank's ordinary shares are recorgnised in equity in the period in which they are paid or,
if earlier, approved by the Mortgage Bank's shareholders. Mo dividends were declared nor paid during the years
ended 31 December 2016 and 31 December 2015.

PZAsO

ANNUAL REPORT 2016 of the Directors and Audit Committee and Financial Statements with Independent Auditors' Report



ASO SAVINGS 8 LOANS PLC
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2.2 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies - Continued

ili Earnings per share
The Martgage Bank presents basic eamnings per share (EPS) data for its ordinary shares. Basic EPS is calculated
by dividing the profit or loss atiributable to ordinary shareholders of the Mortgage Bank by the weighted average
number of ordinary shares outstanding during the period.
Diluted EPS is determined by adjusting the profit or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders and the weighted
aversge number of ordinary shares outstanding for the effect of all dilutive potential ordinary shares

2.2.7 Financial assets and liabilities

{a)  Date of recognition and initial measurement
The Mortgage Bank initially recognises loans and advances to customers, deposits, promissory notes on the date
that they are originated. All other financial assets and liabilities are initially recognised on the trade date at which
the Mortgage Bank becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument,

All financial instruments are measured initially at their fair value plus transaction costs,

(b Subsequent measurement
Subsequent to initial measurement, financial instruments are measured either at fair value or amortised cost,
depending on their classification in accordance with |AS 39 viz.

(biy  Held-to-maturity
Held-to-maturity investments are non-derivative financial assets with fixed determinable payments and fixed
maturities that management has both the positive intent and ability to hold to maturity and which were not
designated as at fair value through profit and loss or as available for sale. A sale or reclassification of more than an
insignificant amount of held-to-maturity investments would result in the reclassification of all held-to-maturity
investments as available-for-sale, and prevent the Mortgage Bank from classifying investment securities as held-to-
maturity for the current and the following two financial years.

The difference between amortised cost and fair value will be accounted for in equity. Held-to-maturity investrments
are camied at ameortised cost, using the effective Interest method, less any provisions for impairment. The EIR

amartisation is included as interest income on investment securities in the statement of profit or loss.
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[ i)

(i)

(c}

The losses arising from impairment are recognised in the statement of profit or loss as finance costs,

Loans and recelvables
Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted
in an active market.

Loans and receivables are measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method, less anyimpairment
losses. Origination transaction costs and origination fees received that are integral to theeffective rate are
capitalised to the value of the loan and amortised through interest income as part ofthe effective interest rate. All of
the Bank's advances are included in the loans and receivable category.

Promissory notes

Promissary notes are written, dated and signed two-party instruments containing an unconditional promise by the
issuer to pay a definite sum of money 1o a payee on demand or at a specified future date, Promissory notes are
measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method, less any impairment Iosses. Origination
transaction costs are origination fees received that are integral to the effective rate are capitalised to the value of
the promissory note.

impainment of financial assels

The Bank assesses at each reporting date whether there is objective evidence that a financial asset or group of
financial assets is impaired. A financial asset or a group of financial assets is impaired and impairment losses are
incurred If, and only if, there is objective evidence of impairment as a result of one or more events that occurred
after the initial recognition of the assets (a 'loss event), and that loss event (or events) has an impact on the
estimated future cash flows of the financial asset or group of financial assets that can be reliably estimated.

{ci} Financial assets camied at amortised cost

For financial assets carried at amortised cost (such as amounts due from banks, loans and advances to customers
as well as held to maturity investments), the Bank first assesses individually whetherobjective evidence of
impaimment exists for financial assets that are individually significant, or collectively for financial assets that are
not individually significant, If the Bank determines that no objective evidence of impairment exists for an
individually assessed financial asset, it includes the asset in a greup of financial assets with similar credit risk
characteristics and collectively assesses them for impairment, Assets that are individually assessed for impairment
and for which an impairment loss is, or continues fo be, recognised are not included in a collective assessment of
impairment. If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss has been incurred, the amount of the loss is
measured as the difference between the assets' carrying amount and the present value of estimated future cash
flows [excluding future expected credit losses that have not yet been incurred). The carrying amount of the asset
is reduced through the use of an allowance account and the amount of the loss is recognised in the income
statemeant. Interest income continues to be acerued on the reduced carrying amount and is accrued using the rate
of interest used to discount the future cash flows for the purpose of measuring the impairment loss. The interest
income is recorded as part of Interest and similar income.

PZAsO

ANNUAL REPORT 2016 of the Directors and Audit Committee and Financial Statements with Independent Auditors' Report



Loans together with the associated allowance are written off when there is no realistic prospect of future recovery
and all collateral has been realizsed or has been transferred to the Bank. If, in a subsequent year, the amount of the
estimated impairment loss increases or decreases because of an event occuming after the impairment was
recognised, the previously recognised impairment foss is increased or reduced by adjusting the allowance account.
If a future write-off is later recovered, the recovery is credited to the 'Credit loss expense’.

The Mortgage Bank considers evidence of impairment at both a specific asset and collective level, All individually
significant assets are assessed for specific impairment. All significant assets found net to be specifically impaired
are then collectively assessed for any impairment that has been incurred but not yet identified by grouping together
financial assets {carried at amortised cost) with similar risk characteristics. Objective evidence thal financial assets
(including equity securities) are impaired can include;

& a breach of contract such as a default or delinquency in interest or principal repayments by a borrower,

@ restructuring of a loan or advance by the Mortgage Bank on terms that the Morigage Bank would not otherwise
consider,

indications that a borrower or issuer will enter bankruptcy,

the disappearance of an active market for a security, or other

observable data relating to a group of assets data indicating that there is a measurable decrease in the estimated
future cash flows from the group of assets since the initial recognition of those assets, although the decrease
cannot yet be identified with the individual financial assets in the portfolio, including 3 adverse changes in the
payment status of borrowers or issuers in the group, or % national economic conditions that correlate with defaults
in the group.

[

(civ) Offset of Ainancial instrurments
Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount presented in the statement of financial position when,
and only when, the Bank has currently enforceable a legal right to offset the amounts and intends either to setile
on a net basis or to realise the asset and settle the liability simultanecusly. The financial assets and liabilities are
presented on a gross basis,

Income and expenses are presented on a net basis only when permitted by accounting standards, ar for gains and
losses arising from a group of similar transactions such as in the Mortgage Bank's trading activity.

{ev) Derecognition of financial instruments
The Mortgage Bank derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset
expire, or it transfers the rights to receive the contractual cash flows on the financial asset in a transaction in which
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset are transferred, or has assumed an
obligation to pay those cash flows to one ar more recipients, subject to certain criteria.
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228

2.2.9

£

(i}

Any interest in transferred financial assets that is created or retained by the Mortgage Bank is recognised as a
separate asset or liability.

The Mortgage Bank derecognises a financial liability when its contractual obligations are discharged, cancelled or
expire. The Mortgage Bank enters into transactions whereby it transfers assets recognised on its statement of
financial position, but retains either all risks or rewards of the transferred assets or a portion of them. If all or
substantially all risks and rewards are retained, then the transferred assetz are not derecognised from the
statement of financial position. In transactions where the Mortgage Bank neither retains nor transfers substantiaily
all the risks and rewards of ownership of a financial asset, it derecognises the asset if control over the asset is lost,

The rights and obligations retained in the transfer are recognised separately as assets and liabilities as
appropriate. In transfers where control over the asset is retained, the Mortgage Bank continues to recognise the
asset to the extent of its continuing invalvement, determined by the extent to which it is exposed to changes in the
value of the transferred asset.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include notes and coins in hand, unrestricted balances held with central banks and
highly liguid financial assets with original maturities of less than three months, which are subject to
insignificant risk of changes in their fair value, and are used by the Mortgage Bank in the management
of its short-term commitments.

Property, plant and equipment

Fecognition and measurement

ltems of propery, plant and eguipment are camied at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment
losses, Cost includes expenditures that are directly attributable to the acquisition of the asset, When significant
parts of plant and equipment are required to be replaced at intervals, the entity depreciates them separately based
on their specific useful lives,

Subseqguent costs

The cost of replacing part of an item of property, plant or equipment is recognised in the carrying amount of the
itern if it is probable that the future economic benefits embodied within the part will flow fo the Bank and itz cost
can be measured reliably. The costs of the day-to-day servicing of property andeguipment are recognised in profit
or loss as incurred,
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ASO SAVINGS & LOANS PLC
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued

2.2 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies - Continued
2.2.8 Property, plant and equipment - Continued

(il Depreciation
Depreciation is recognised in profit or loss on a straight-line basis to write down the cost of property, plant and
eguipment to their residual values. Leased assets are depreciated over the shorter of the lease term and their
useful lives. Depreciation begins when an asset is available for use and ceases at the earlier of the date that the
asset is derecognised or classified as held for sale in accordance with IFRS 5 Mon-curren! Assetls Held for Sale
and Discontinued Operations .

The estimated useful lives for the current and cemparative period are as follows;

Buildings 20 years

Computer equipment 3 years
Furniture and office eguipment 2 years

Mator vehicles 4 YEars

Plant and machinery & years

Leased assets As in related class of asset

Depreciation methods, useful lives and residual values are reassessed at each reporting date and
prospectively if needed.

Depreciation methods, useful lives and residual values are reassessed at each reporting date.

{iv) Capital work in prograss
Capital work in progress is not depreciated. Upon completion it is transferred to the relevant asset category.

(v} De-recognition
An itemn of property, plant and equipment is derecognised on disposal or when no fulure econemic benefits are
expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on de-recognition of the asset (calculated as the
difference befween the net disposal proceeds and the camrying amount of the asset) is included in profit or loss in
the year the asset is derecognised.
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2.2.9 Non-current asset held for sale

2.2.11

A property is classified as non-cument assets held for sale when it is expected that the carrying amount will be
recovered principally through sale rather than from continuing use. For this to be the case, the property must be
available for immediate sale in it present condition subject only to terms that are usual and customary for sales of
suUch property and its sale must be highly probable. For the sale to be highly probabile:

The Board must be committed to a plan to sell the property and an active programme to locate a buyer and
complete the plan must have been initiated.

The property must be actively marketed for sale at & price that is reasonable in relation to its current fair value.

The sale should be expected to qualify for recognition as a completed sale within one year from the date of
classification.

Actions required fo complete the plan should indicate that it is unlikely that significant changes to the plan will be
made ar that the plaln will be withdrawn.

Non-current assets classified as held for sale are measured at the lower of their carrying amount and fair value
less cost to sell. The Mortgage Bank makes use of valuation experts to determine the fair value less cost to sell of
their properties.

Intangible assets

The Bank's intangible assets include the value of computer software. An intangible asset is recognised only when
its cost can be measured reliably and it is probable that the expected future economic benefits that are attributable
to it will flow to the Bank,

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following initial recognition,
intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortisation and any accumulated impairment
losses.

Changes in the expected useful life or the expected pattern of consumption of future economic benefits embodied
in the asset are accounted for by changing the amortisation period or method, as appropriate, and they are
treated as changes in accounting estimates. The amortisation expense cn intangible assets with finite lives is
presented as a separate line item in profit or loss.

Amortisation is calculated using the straight-line method to write down the cost of intangible assets to their residual
values over their estimated useful lives as follows:

Computer software: 3 years

Computer software

Computer software acquired by the Bank is stated at cost less accumulated amortisation and accumulated
impairmeant losses.
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2.212 |Leased assets - lessee

Leases in terms of which the Bank assumes substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership are
classified as finance leases. Upon initial recognition the leased asset is measured at an amount equal to the lower
of its fair value and the present value of the minimum lzase payments. Subssquent to initial recognition, the assst
is accounted for in accordance with the accounting policy applicable to that asset.

2213  Impairment of non-financial assets
The carrying amounts of the Morgage Bank's non-financial assets are reviewed at each reporting date to
determine whether there is any indication of impairment. If any such indication exists then the asset’s recoverable
amount is estimated. An impairment loss is recognised if the carrying amount of an asset or its cash-generating

unit exceeds its recoverable amount. A cash-generating unit is the smallest identifiable asset group that generates
cash flows that largely are independent from other assets and groups. Impairment losses are recognised in
profit or loss, The recoverable amount of an asset or cash-generating unit is the greater of its value in use and its
fair value less costs of disposal In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their
present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money
and the risks specific to the asset. In determining fair value less costs of disposal an appropriate valuation mods|
is used.

In respect of other assets, impairment losses recognized in prior perinds are assessed at each reporting date for
any indications that the loss has decreased or no longer exists. An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a
change in the estimates used to determing the recoverable amount. An impairment loss is reversed only to the
extent that the asset's carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been
determined, net of depreciation or amorisation, if no impairment loss had been recognised. Reversals of
impaiment losses are recognised in profit or loss,

2.214 Deposits
Deposits are initially measured at fair value plus transaction costs, and subsequently measured at their amortised

cost using the effective interest method.

2215 Employee benefits

The Bank operates a defined contribution plan, which requires contributions to be made to a separately
administered fund.

ASO

‘ SAVINGS & LOANS PLC.
RC No. 283162

ANNUAL REPORT 2016 of the Directors and Audit Committee and Financial Statements with Independent Auditors' Report



{i) Cefined contribution plans
A defined contribution plan is a pension plan under which the morigage bank pays fixed contributions to a separate
entity, The mortgage bank has no legal or constructive obligations to pay further contributions if the fund does not
hold sufficient assets to pay all employees the bensfits relating to employee service in the current and prior
periods,

For defined contribution plans, the mortgage bank pays contributions to publicly or privately administered pension
fund administrators (PFA) on a mandatory, contractual or veluntary basis. The mortgage bank has no further
payment obligations once the contributions have been paid. The contributions are recognised as employes benefit
expense in the profit or loss when they are due.

(il Short-term benefits
Employee benefits include:

Shori-term employee benefits, such as the following, if expected to be settled wholly before twelve months after
(@) the end of the annual reporting period in which the employees render the related services:
() wages, salaries and social security contributions;
{iiy paid annual leave and paid sick leave;
(i) profit-sharing and bonuses; and
(i) non-monetary benefits (such as medical care, housing, cars and free or subsidised goods or services) for cumrent
employees;

A provision is recognised for the amount expectad to be paid under short-term cash bonus or profit-sharing plans it
the Mortgage Bank has a present legal or constructive obligation to pay this amount as a result of past service
provided by the employee and the obligation can be estimated reliably,

2.2.16 Related party transactions
Parties are considered to be related if one party has the ability to control the ather party or exercise influence over
the other party in making financial and operational decisions, or one other party controls both. The definition
includes subsidiaries, associates, joint ventures, as well as key managemeant personnel.
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ASD BAVINGS & LOANS PLC
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued

3 Significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions

Management discusses with the Audit Committee the development, selection and disclosure of the Bank’s critical
accounting policies and estimates, and the application of these policies and estimates.

These disclosures supplement the commentary on financial risk management,
{a) Key sources of estimation uncertainty
{il Allowances for credit impairment

Assets accounted for at amortised cost are evaluated for impairment on a basis described in accounting policy
2.28. The specific counterparty component of the total allowances for impairment applies to claims evaluated
individually for impairment and is based upon management's best estimate of the present value of the cash flows
that are expected to be received. In estimating these cash flows, management makes judgements about a counter
party's financial situation and the net realisable value of any underlying collateral. Each impaired asset is assessed
on its merits, and the workout strategy and estimate of cash flows considered recoverable are independently
approved by the Credit Committee.

Collectively assessed impairment allowances cover credit losses inherent in portfolios of loans with similar
economic characteristics when there is objective evidence to suggest that they contain impaired loans, but the
individual impaired items cannot yet be identified. In assessing the need for collective loan loss allowances.
management considers factors such as credit quality, portfolio size, concentrations, and economic factors. In order
to estimate the required allowance, assumptions are made to define the way inherent losses are modelled and
to determine the required input parameters, based on historical experience and current economic conditions.
The accuracy of the allowances depends on how well these estimate of future cash flows for specific counterparty
allowances and the mode| assumptions and parameters used in determining collective allowances are made.

{ii) Determining fair values

The determination of fair value for financial assets and liabilities for which there is no observable market price
requires the use of valuation technigues. For financial instruments that trade infrequently and have liitle price
transparency, fair value is less objective, and requires varying degrees of judgement depending on liguidity,
concentration, uncertainty of market factors, pricing assumptions and other risks affecting the specific
Instrument.Also fair values of financial instruments measured at amortised cost are disclosed in Note 18,
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(i

(1}

(b

Depreciation, amortisation and carrying value of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets

The estimation of the useful lives of assets is based on management's judgement. Any material adjustment to the
estimated useful lives of items of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets will have an impact on the
carrying value of these items.

Current Income tax assels and liabilities

The managment periodically evaluates positions taken in tax returns: ensuring information disclosed are in
agreement with the underlying tax liability which has been adequately provided for in the financial statements.

Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the
taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or
substantiatively enacted, at the reporting dated in the countries where the Bank operates and generates taxable
income.

Critical accounting judgements in applying the Bank's accounting policies
Critical accounting judgements made in applying the Bank's accounting policies include;

Yaluation of financial instrurnents:

The Bank's accounting policy on fair value measurements is discussed under note 2,1(d) The Bank measures fair
values using the following fair value hierarchy that reflects the nature and process used in making the
measurements:

Level 1: Quoted market price (unadjusted} in an active market for an identical instrument,

Level 2: \Waluation techniques based on cbservable inputs, either directly (i.e., as prices) or indirectly{i.e. derived
from prices). This category includes instruments valued using: quoted market prices in active markets for similar
instruments; quoted prices for identical or similar instruments in markets that are considered less than active; or
ather valuation technigues where all significant inputs are directly or indirectly cbservable from market data.

Level 3; Valuation technigues using inputs that are not based on cbservable market data, i.e.. unchservable
inputs. This category includes all instruments where the wvaluation technigue includes inputs not based on
ohservable data and the uncbservable inputs could have a significant effect on the instrument’s valuation. This
category includes instruments that are valued based on quoted prices for similar instruments where significant
unobservable adjustments or assumptions are required to reflect differences between the instruments.
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(i) Financial assets and liahilities classification
The Bank's accounting policies provide scope for assets and liabilities to be designated on inception into different
accounting categories in certain circumstances. Details of the Bank's classification of financial assets and liabilities
are given under the accounting policies in note 2.2.7.

{iii) Going concemn
The Bank's management has made an assessment of its ability to continue as a going concern and is satisfied that
it has the resources to continue in business for the foreseeable fulure. Furthermore, management is not aware of
any material uncertainties that may cast significant doubt upon the Bank's ability to continue as a geing concern,
Therefore, the financial statements continue to be prepared on the going concern basis.

(iv) Determination of impairment of property, plant and eguipment, and intangible assets.

Management is required to make judgements conceming the cause, timing and amount of impairment. In the
identification of impairment indicators, management considers the impact of changes in current competitive
conditions, cost of capital, availability of funding, technological obsolescence, discontinuance of services and other
circumstances that could indicate that impairment exists. The Bank applies the impairment assessment o its
separate cash generating units. This requires management to make significant judgements and estimates
concerning the existence of impairment indicators, separate cash generating units, remaining useful lves of
assets, projected cash flows and net realisable values.

Management's judgement is also required when assessing whether a previously recognised impairment loss
should be reversed.

4.1 New and amended Standards and Interpretations that became effective in the current period

IFRS § Nen-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations - effective 1 January 2016

Ascets (or disposal groups) are generally disposed of either through sale or distribution to owners. The
amendment clarifies that changing from one of these disposal methods to the other would not be considered a
new plan of disposal, rather it is a continuation of the original plan. There is, therefore, no interruption of the
application of the requirements in IFRS 5. This amendment must be applied prospectively. These amendments are
not expected to have any impact on the Mortgage Bank.

IFRS 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures - effective on or after 1 January 2016
(i) Servicing contracts
The amendment clarifies that a servicing contract that includes a fee can constitute continuing involvement in a

financial asset. An entity must assess the nature of the fee and the arrangement against the guidance for
continuing involvement in IFRS 7 in order to assess whether the disclosures are required. The assessment of
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(i)

£

which servicing confracts constitute continuing involvement must be done retrospectively. However, the required
disclosures would not need to be provided for any period beginning before the annual period in which the entity
first applies the amendments.

Applicability of the amendments to IFRS 7 to condensed interim financial statements

The amendment clarifies that the offsetting disclosure requirements do not apply to condensed interim financial
statements, unless such disclosures provide a significant update to the information repored in the most recent
annual report, This amendment must be applied retrospectively.

These amendments are not expected to have any impact on the Mortgage Bank.,

IAS 19 Employee Benefits: Discount rate; regional market issue - effective on or after 1 January 2016

The amendment clarifies that markef depth of high quality corporate bonds is assessed based on the currency in
which the obligation is denominated, rather than the country where the obligation is located. When there is no
deep market for high quality corporate bonds in that currency, government bond rates must be used. This
ameandment must be applied prospectively. These amendment is not relevant to the Mortgage Bank.,

Amendments to IAS 1 Disclosure Initiative - effective on or after 1 January 2016

The amendments to 1AS 1 Fresentation of Financial Staternents clarify, rather than significantly change, existing
|43 1 requirements. The amendments clarify:

The materiality requirements in 1AS 1

That specific line items in the statement(s) of profit or loss and OC| and the statement of financial position may be
disaggregated

The following listed standards and amendments which are issued but not yet effective will not have impact on the
Martgage Bank's financial position, performance andfor disclosures.

IFRS 14 Regulatory Deferral Accounts

Amendments to IFRS 11 Joint Arrangements: Accounting for Acguisitions of Interests

IAS 34 Interim Financial Reporting: Disclosure of information eisewhere in the interim financial reporting.
Amendments to |1AS 16 & 41: Agriculture - Bearer Plants

Amendments to IAS 16 and 1AS 38: Clarification of Acceptable Methods of Depreciation and Amortisation -
effective on or after 1 January 2016

The amendments clarify the principle in 1AS 16 and IAS 38 that revenue reflects a pattern of economic benefits
that are consumed through use of the assets. As a result, a revenue-based method cannot be used to depreciate
a property, plant and equipment and may only be used in very limited circumstances to amortise intangible assets.
The amendments are effective prospectively for annual periods begining on or after 1 January 2018, with early
adoption permitted, These amendments are not expected to have any impact to the Mertgage Bank given that the
Mortgage Bank has not used a revenue-based method to depreciate its non-current assets.
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Amendments to 1AS 27: Equity Method in Separate Financial Statements - effective on or after 1 January
2016

The amendments will allow entities to use the equity method to account for investments in subsidiaries, |aint
ventures and associates in their separate financial staterments. Entities already applying IFRS and electing to
change to the equity method in its separate financial statements will have to apply that change retrospectively.

For first-time adopters of IFRS electing to use the equity method in its separate financial statements, they will be
required to apply this method from the date of transition to IFRS. The amendments are effective for annual periods
beginning on or after 1 January 2016, with early adoption permitted. These amendments will not have any impact
on the Maortgage Bank's financial statements.

The standards and interpretations that are issued, but not yet effective, up to the date of issuance of the Mortgage
Bank's financial statements are disclosed below. The Mertgage Bank intends to adopt these standards, if
applicable, when they become effective.

Amendments to |AS 1 Disclosure Initiative

That entities have flexibility as to the order in which they present the notes to financial statements

That the share of OCI of associates and joint ventures accounted for using the equity method must be presented
in aggregate as a single line itern, and classified between those items that will or will not be subsequently
reclassified to profit or loss

Furthermere, the amendments clarify the reguirements that apply when additional subtotals are presented in the
statement of financial position and the statement(s) of profit or loss and OCI. These amendments are effective for
annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2016, with early adoption permitted. These amendments are not
expected to have any impact on the Company.

Amendments to IFRS 10, IFRS 12 and IAS 28 Investment Entities: Applying the Consolidation Exception

The amendments address issues that have arizen in applying the investment entities exception under IFRS 10,
The amendments to IFRS 10 clarify that the exemption from presenting consolidated financial statements applies
to a parent entity that is & subsidiary of an investment entity, when the investment entity measures all of its
subsidiaries at fair value.

Furthermore, the amendments to IFRS 10 clarify that only & subsidiary of an investment antity that is not an
investment entity itself and that provides support services fo the investment entity is consolidated. All other
subsidiaries of an investment entity are measured at fair value. The amendments to |AS 28 allow the investor,
when applying the equity method, to retain the fair value measurement applied by the investment entity assaciate
or joint venture to its interests in subsidiaries.

These amendmentz must be applied retrospectively and are effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1
January 2018, with early adeption permitted. These amendments are not expected to have any impact on the
Company,
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ASO SAVINGS & LOANS PLGC

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued

4.2

£

(a)

New and amended standards and interpretations issued but not yet effective

IFRS 9 Financial Instruments - effective on or after 1 January, 2018

In July 2014, the IASB issued the final version of IFRS 9 Financial Instruments that replaces 1AS 39 Financial
Instruments: Recognition and Measurment and all previous versions of IFRS 9. IFRS 8 brings together all three
aspects of the accounting for financial instruments project: classification and measurment, impairment and hedge
accounting, IFRS 8 is effective for annual periods beginnig on or after 1 January 2018, with early application
permitted. Except for hedge accounting, retrospective application is required but providing comparative information
is not compulsory, For hedge accounting, the requirements are generally applied prospectively, with some limited
exceptions,

The Mortgage Bank plans to adopt the new standard on the required effective date. During 2015, the Mortgage
Bank has performed a high-level impact assessment of all three aspects of IFRS 9. This preliminary assessment is
based on currently available information and may be subject to changes arising from further detailed analyses or
additional reasocnable and supportable information being made available to the Morigage Bank in the future.
Cwverall, the Mortgage Bank expects no significant impact on its balance sheet and equity except for the effect of
applying the impairment requirments of IFRS 8. The Mortgage expects a higher loss allowance resulting in a
negative impact on eqguity and will perform a detailed assessment in the future to determine the extent.

Classification and measurement

The Mortgage Bank does not expect a significant impact on its statement of financial position or equity on applying
the classification and measurement requirements of IFRS 2. it expecis to continue measuring at fair value all
financial assets currently held at fair value. Quoted equity shares currently held as available-for-sale with gains and
losses recorded in QC| will be measured at fair value through profit or Ioss instead, which will increase volatility in
recorded profit or loss. The AFS reserve currently in accumulated OC| will be reclassified to opening retained
garnings. Debt securities are expected to be measured at fair value through OCI under IFRS 9 as the Mortgage
Bank expects not only to hold the assets to collect contractual cash flows but to sell a significant amount on a
relatively frequent basis.

The equity shares in non-listed companies are intended to be held for the forseeable future. The Morgage Bank
expects to apply the option to present fair value changes in OCI, and therefore, it believes the application of IFRS
% would not have a significant impact. If the Mortgage Bank were o apply that option, the shares would be held at
fair value through profit or loss, which would increase the volatility of recorded profit or loss.
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Loans as well as trade receivables are held to collect contractual cash flows and are expected to give rise to cash
flows representing solely payments of principal and interest. Thus, the Morgage Bank expects that these will
continue ta be measured at amortised cost under IFRES 2 Howewer, the Mortgage Bank will analyse the
contractual cash flow characteristics of those instruments in more detail before concleding whether all those
instruments meet the criteria for amortised cost measurement under IFRS 3,

(b) Impairment
IFRS 8 requires the Mortgage Bank to record expected credit losses on all of its debt securities, loans and trade
receivables, either an a 12-month or lifetime basis. The Mortgage Bank expects to apply the simplified approach
and record lifetime expected losses on all trade receivables. The Mortgage Bank expects a significant impact on its
equity due to unsecured nature of its loans and advances, but it will need to perform a more detailed analysis
which considers all reasonable and supportable information, including forward-locking elements to determine the
extent of the impact.

4.2 New and amended standards and [nterpretations issued but not yet effective continued

IFRS 15 Revenue from Confracts with Customers

IFRS 15 was issued in May 2014 and establishes a five-step model to account for revenue arising from contracts
with customers. Under IFRS 15, revenue is recognised at an amount that reflects the consideration to which an
entity expects to be entitied in exchange for transferring goods or services to a customer,

The new revenue standard will supersede all current revenue recognition requirements under IFRS. Either a full
retrospective application or a modified retrospective application is required for annual periods beginning on or after
1 January 2018. Early adaoption is permitted. The Bank plans to adopt the new standard on the required effective
date using the full retrospective method. During 2015, the Bank performed a preliminary assessment of IFRS 15,
which is subject to changes arising from a more detailed ongoing analysis,

Rendering of services

Contracts with customers in which equipment sale is the only performance obligation are not expected to have any
impact on the Bank, The Bank expects the revenue recognition to occur at a peint in time when control of the asset
is transferred to the customer, generally on delivery of the goods.

IFRS 16 Leases

The new standard requires lesses to account for all leasses under a single on-balance sheet model (subject to
certain exceptions) in a similar way finance |eases under [AS 17. Lessees recognize a liability to pay rentals with a
correspending asset, and recognise interest expense and depreciation separately, The new standard includes two
recognition exemptions for lesses - leases of 'low-value' assets {e.q., personal computer) and shor-term leases
(i.e., leases with a lease term of 12 months or less). Reassessmentof certain key considerations (e.g., lease term,
variable rents based on an index or rate, discount rate} by the lessee is required upon certain evenis. Lessor
accounting is sustantially the same as today's lessor accounting, using 1AS 17's dual classification approach, This
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is effective for annual pericds beginning on or after 1 January 2018, Early application is permitted, but not before
an entity appliss IFRS 15. This standard is expected to have impact on the Bank.

Impact

The Mortgage Bank currently has rent prepaid owver their respective contract period. If this standard becomes
effective, the lease expense recognition pattern for lessees will generally be accelerated as compared to today,

Key financial position metrics such as leverage and finance ratios, debt covenants and financial performance
metrics, such as earnings before interest, taxes, depreciation and amortisation (EBITDA), could be impacted. Also,
the statement cash flow for lessees could be affected as payments for the principal portion of the lease liability will
be presented within financing activities.

|AS 7 Disclosure Initiative

Amendments to IAS 7. The amendments to |AS 7 Statement of Cash Flows are part of [ASB's Disclosure [nitiative
and require an entity to provide disclosures that enable users of fiancial statements to evaluate changes in
liabilities arising from financial activities, including both changes arising from cash flows and non-cash changes .
On initial application of the amendment, entities are not required to provide comparative information for preceding
periods. These amendments are effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2017, with early
application permitted. This will have no financial implication, the application of amendments will result in additional
disclosure provided by the Mortgage Bank.

Other new and ammended standards and interpretations issued but not yet effective
The below are other new and ammended standards and interpretations issued but not yet effective which are not
expected to have any implication on the Mortgage Bank.

« Amendments to IFRS 10 and 145 28: Sale or Contribution of Azsets between an investor and its Associate or Joint

Venture

» |AS 12 Recognition of Deferred Tax Assets for Unrealised Losses

» |[FRS 2 Classification and Measurement of Share-based payment Transactions

» IFRS 17 Insurance Contracts

o Applying IFRS 2 Financial Instruments with IFRS 4 Insurance Contracts - Amendments to IFRS 4
» Prepayment Features with Negative Compensation - Amendments to [FRS 9

¢ Plan Amendment, Curtailment or Settlement - Amendments to A5 19

* Long-term interests in associates and joint ventures - Amendments to |AS 28

# Transfers of Investment Property - Amendments to [AS 40

# |[FRIC Interpretation 22 Foreign Currency Transactions and Advance Consideration

o |[FRIC Interpretation 23 - Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatments
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Improvement to IFRSs
Amendments resulting from annual improvements to IFRSs to the following standards will not have any impact on
the accounting policies, financial position or performance of the Mortgage Bank for the year.
Annual Improvements Cycle - 2014-2016

« Amendments to IFRS 12 Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities: Clarification of the scope of disclosure
requirements in IFRS 12

« IFRS 1 Firsttime Adopticn of International Financial Reporting Standardz: Deletion of shoriterm exemptions for
first-time adopters

« |AS 28 Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures: Clarification that measuring investees at fair value through
profit or loss is an investment-by-investment choice
Annual Improvements 2015-2017 Cycle

= |FRS 3 Business Combinations and IFRS 11 Joint Arrangements - Previously hald interest in joint operation

s [FRS 11 Joint Arrangements: Previously held Interest in joint operations

= |AS 12 Income Taxes - Income tax consequences of payments on finacial instruments classified as equity

= |AS 23 Borrowing Costs - borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation
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5.2

ASD SAVINGS & LOANS PLC
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued

5 Fair value measuraments
5.1 The following table provides the farr value measurerment hierarchy of the Bank's assets and liabilities.
Fair value measuremeant higrarchy for financial assets and liabilities as at 21 December

Assets for which fair values are disclosed:
Loans and advances

Investment securities - Held to maturity
Promisary notes

Liabilities for which fair values are disclosed
Eomrowings

Agsaote for which fair values are dizclosed:
Loans and advances

Investment securities - Held o maturity
Promisory notes

Liabilities for which fair values are disclosed:

Baorowings

Date of
valuation

31-Dec-16
31-Dec-16
31-Dec-18

31-Dec-18

31-Dec-15
31-Dac-15
31-Dec-15

31-Dec-15

Cuoted prices in
active markets (Level

1)

H'000

2018 and 2015:

Significant

observable Inputs

{Level 2)

H'000
0
3,868,675

15,964,250

10,250,315
3,560,426

25412731

Significant
unochservable
inputs {Level
3)

H'000

30,225,353

41,086.714

Set out below is a comparison, by class, of the carrying amounts and fair value of the Bank's financial

Financial assets

Loans and advances to custon
Promissory notes

Invastment securities - Held

to maturity

instruments, other than those with carrying amounts that are reasonable approximations of fair values,

Financial libilities
Bomowings

Carrying value Fair value

31-Dec-16 31-Dec-15 3-Dec-16 31-Dec-15
H000 &'000 #8000 #&'000
18,115,268 28,489,045 18,115,269 25489008
3 B6E 875 3,560.426 3 868 875 3,560,866
. 10,218,869 ' 10,250 315
21,984,144 42,268,393 21,984,144 42,300,279

15,964,250 25412731 15,964,250 25,413,322
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20186 2015

K000 H'000
6 Interest Income
Interest income on loans and advances 4,015,300 4 316,502
Interest income on cash and cash eguivalents 8,337 319,345
Interest income on promissory notes - -
Interest income on investment securities- Held to maturity 31,448 347,910
Interest income accrued on impaired financial assets B -
4,055,083 4,983,761
7 Interest expense
Interest expense on deposits from custormers 1,879,428 2 958,337
Interest expense on deposits from banks 37 448 632,055
Interest expense on bormrowings 1,847,538 1,662,008
3,764,414 5,252,400
3 Met fee and commission income
Commission on turnover 17,742 51515
Administrative and processing fees 64 650 256,604
Cther fees and commissions 375,527 433,554
457 919 741,673
Fee and commission expense - {2.667)
457,918 738,006
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AS0O SAVINGS & LOANS PLC
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued

2016 2015
K000 K'000
9 Other operating income
Sundry income (nocte 9.1) 45 402 191,537
Feal estate income (note 9.2} 2,952,998 139413
Profit on disposal of property, plant and equipment 10,290 67,205
Foreign exchange gain 18,095 B 807
3,026,783 404,962

9.1  Sundry income includes income from account closure charges, standing order charges and other miscellaneous
income.

9.2 This represents shared income realised from sale of houses on behalf of developers

2016 2015

10  Personnel expenses ®000 ®000
Salaries and wages 1,945 812 2.336 937
Contribution to defined contribution plans 30,379 37,11

1,977,191 2,374,037

10.1 Employees
10.1.1 The number of employees excluding directors in receipt of emoluments excluding allowances and pension
contributions  within the following ranges were:

2016 2015

Number Number

Below-N 300,000 165 22
M300,001 - NS00, 000 83 12
MS00,001 - N1,000,000 61 [
M1.000,001 - N1.500,000 1) 104
M1,500,001 - N2.500.000 ] 118
M2.500,001 - N3,500,000 g 10
3,500,001 - N4,500,000 2 4
above N4 500,000 5 25
398 372
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10.1.2
The average number of persons employed (excluding Directors) in the bank during the year is stated as follows:

20186 2015
Number Number
308 372

The Increase in staff number was due to the net effect of staff exits and new recruitments during the year.

10.2 Included in the salaries and wages is the severance pay (to the staff laid off) and payment of outsourced staff in
the year

11 Other operating expenses

Insurance premium 287,336 380,487
Foreign exchange loss B, -

Occupancy cost 236,936 233,376
Training 25734 17,714
General administrative (note 11.1) 1,6687.983 1,627,540
Industrial Training Fund (ITF) - 7,886

2,237,989 2,277,003
11,1 General administrative expenses are:
Professional fees 330,660 313,256
Contract service 206,884 434 096
Fepairs and maintenance 352,350 299 908
Advertisement and promotions 351,071 221,632
Communications and stationeries 235,386 175,273
Travelling 112,321 101,375
Sundry office expenses 28,748 26,043
Audit fee 20,000 20,000
Directors emaluments 48 565 36,057
1,687,983 1,627,540
12  Loss on disposal of non-current assets held for sale
Loss an disposal of non-current assets held for sale 3,843,780 7,542 487
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13

14

14.1

Met impairment on financial assets

Collective impairment {reversed)/charged on loans and advances (note
16.3)

Specific impairment charged/{reversed) on loans and advances (note
16.2)

Impairment on loans and advances
Impairment charges on other assets (note 21.2)

Write off on lpans and advances

Income tax expense

Current tax expense

Minimum company income tax
Education tax (note 25)

Under provision far prior period (note 25)

Deferred tax(benefit)/expense (note 25.1)
Total Income Tax Expense

Reconciliation of effective tax rate

Profit before income taxation

Income tax using the domestic corporation tax rate at 30%
MNon-deductible expenses

Tax exempt income

Capital allowance

Under provision for prior period (note 25)

Effective tax expense

' ‘ SAVINGS & LOANS PLC.
RCNo. 283162

2016 2015
#'000 #'000
{160,047) (1,080,318)
301,598 9,879,501
231,551 8,785,183
839 087 8,955 296
1,070,638 17.744 479
- 150,964
1,070,638 17,895,443
24,068 26,090
24,068 26,090
24,068 26,090
(5,563,948) (28.660,998)
(1,669,184) (8,898,299)
888,199 9,639,953
(319,885) (415,115)
1,124,938 (300,450)
24 D68 26,089
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2016 2015
#®'000 #'000
15 Cash and cash equivalents
Cash on hand 119,865 156,794
Balances with local banks 264,815 1,307,144
Shor-term placemeants (nate 15.1) 557,234 24,4359
942,018 1.988.377
18.41 Included in the shori-term placements are the following placements
FCMB 403,164 302,000
Ecobank 120,000 120,000
Access Bank 6,685 -
16  Leoans and advances to customers
Loans to individuals 10,515,002 11,6849 545
Loans to corporate entities and other organisations 18,710,351 289,237,165
30,225,363 41,086,714
Specific Impairmant (note 16.2) (11.381.811) (11,710,342
Collective Impairment (note 16.3) (F28.273) (BB7,274)
18,115,268 28,485,088
16.1  Maturity profile
Within 12 manths 15,332,739 18,014,718
Above 12 months 14 892 614 22 071,995
30,225 353 41,085,714
16.2 Impairment allowance on loans and advances
Specific Impairment
Balance, beginning of year 11,710,342 1,830,841
Charge/reversal for the year (note 14) 391,598 9 879,501
Write aff (720129} -
Balance, end of period 11,381 811 11,710,342
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2016 2015

#®'000 #'000
16.3 Collective impairment
Balancea, beginning of year 887,274 1,877,592
(Reversali/charge far the year (note 14) {180,047 {1,080,318)
Write-offs 1,046 -
Balance, end of year T28.273 887 274

16.4

16.5

The Central Bank of Nigeria stipulates that provisions for loans recognised in the profit or loss account shall be
determined based on the requirements of IFRS. The IFRS provisions should be compared with provisions
determined under prudential guidelines and the expected impact/changes in general reserve should be treated as
follows:

Prudential Provisions is greater than IFRS provisions; transfer the difference from the retained earnings to 2 non-
distributable regulatory reserve.

Prudential Provisions is less than IFRS provisions,; the excess charges resulting should be transferred from the
regulatory reserve account to the retained earnings to the extent of the non-distributable reserve previously
recognised.

Classification of loans and advances by category

Mortgage loans 8,587 2649 10,668,748

Commercial real estate financing B,927 404 18,230,596

Others 11,710,680 11,987,370
30,225,353 41,086,714

16.6 Classification of loans and advances by Performance

Performing loan 11,564,423 22 794 801

Non-performing loan 18,680,930 18,291,913
30 225 353 41,086,714
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ASO SAVINGS & LOANS PLC
MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued

2016 2015
#'000 #'000
16.7 Classification of Loans and Advances by Sector
Agriculture 2,083,730 1,881,782
Real estate construction 8,927 404 18,230,586
Education 214,937 2308617
Healthcare 5,980 5,680
Hospitality - -
Mortgages §, 587 289 10,868 748
Others 9,395,554 5.868.271
30,225 353 41,086714
16.8 Classification of Loans and Advances by Rating
A 11,579,666 20,414,863
Al 825836 1,331,643
B 4 426 861 1,570,225
BB 4,568,256 6,405,956
BBB 821,724 1,178,364
ccC 8,003,005 10,185,663
30,225 353 41,086,714
17 FrﬂmiEEﬂw notes (note 17.3) 3,868,375 2,560,426
17.1 Concentration by sector
Government 3,868,875 3.560426
17.2 Concentration by location
Migeria; Morth-Central 3,868,875 3,560,426

17.3  This represents promissory notes issued to the Bank by FMBN 5PV Issuer Limited in respect of refinanced loans
for the sale of Federal Government Houses. The promissory notes were issued at an interest rate of 10% per
annum and is repayable over a period of 5 years. This is measured at amortised cost.
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2016 2015

#0000 #0000
18  Investment securities
Held-to-maturity:
Set out below, is the amortized cost of the Bank's Held-to-maturity financial instrument,
Carrying Value Fair Value
2016 2015 2016 2015
#000 H'000 K000 H'000
Treasury hills = 10,218 869 - 10,250,315
- 10,218,869 - 10,250,315

The Migerian Treasury bills was purchased on 30 December 2015 and matured on & February 2016 at
discountad rate of 3%.
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ASO SAVINGS & LOANS PLC
NCTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued

1%

(ak

b

(e

193

Froperty. plant and equipment

Cost

Firlance At (1 Jzniany 201
Addliticans

Recleaafoetor

D pomszle

Liaslarce at U1 J2noary 2010
Additione

Lisposals

Ealamee At 31 Decembe- 2016

Deprowition and Impairment losses
Dalamce al 01 Janaary 2014

Charg: for ihc year

Dispersals

Bl al C1 Junawry 2016

Charge for the yesr

Diepoesle

Balance al 21 Ceceroe- 20416

Carryinng amounts:
Balance as at 31 December 2018

dalance as st 31 Cecemoer 20135

Land and buildings Plant & Furniturc & Computer Motor vehiclas atal
machinsry office aquipment
equipment

Moo K000 000 w000 B 000 BO0D
PAEI 25 T8FEF €75 578 Gal, 49 BE T, F0S £ ATh, 3
i} 3.828 Z B8 8,674 86342 & mia

{E0 LIy = B - 'B0.00C"
(335 33) (12 A70} it RT) 1 TR (105, 360 (380,201
1,829 343 111,253 Vo 545 645,805 528,706 £ a3 853
A0 74 i & SR TE BRT 3807 1449 G
420 D20 (71438 {8 4 3] [B2B) 137578 (44 BR5
1,780 06T 104,713 G735 594 __ (26,74 T TET 5,997,238
L= 949, 253 8I2 5'6 505,025 BAT. 702 200151
FFRIT 10,252 32328 37,337 131,042 2355 06

- (13,30 1< B 5] 1, 7B2) (100,087 1177034

A0 000 o Ren F30 028 6370, 500 it E PR I IV
2k ok LS| =hap2 28,7489 177 A0 05 455
13RI 8,200} {3 309 V] 102,290 (132 264°

ADE 556 88 382 A48 122 E&0 MR 503 860 2 804,347
1,273 501 5,031 27 ATT 67,218 118,867 1,592,888
1435343 13,274 4557 15,005 20,0k T 57,404

There were no zaptalssd Dormowing custs 1eizl=d o the 2eo. sition of sroperty, £ ant and coulpme -t during the year {21 Necarher 2015 W) Also,
thare were no capEl commitments as @ reooring cate i1 respect of dems 0 orupsily, planl and egu prmant
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ASO SAVINGS & LOANS PLC
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued

2016 2015
K000 ®'000
20 Intangible assets
Cost
Beginning of yaar 501,770 488 180
Additions - 13,580
Balance, end of year 501,770 &01,770
Amortisation
Balance, beginning of vear {484,711) (485,38%8)
Amortisation for the year 14,258) (8,322)
Balance, end of year {498 870) (484 711)
Carrying amounts at the end of the year 2,800 7,058

201 The intangible assat represents computer software which was purchased from third parties. There were no capitalised
borrowing costs related to the acquisition of intangible assets during the year (31 December 2015 Nil}. Alsa, there
wWers no capital commitments as at reporing date in respect of items of intangible assets

2018 2015
000 000
21 Other assets
Restricted balances with FMBEN {note 21.3} 1,118 1,118
Account receivable 294 185 515533
Prepayments 623,813 223,185
Estate development progress cost (note 21.4) 331,811 536,350
Other receivables - 180 658
Other non perfoming assets (note 21.5) 13,278,278 12,815,148
14,555 006 14,382 262
Specific impairment on othser assets (nate 21.2) (13,278,278) {12,439,181%
1,320,728 1,943,071
211 Movement in other assets
Balance, beginning of year 14,382,261 12,374,400
Transfer to non-currant assets hald for safe(note 21.6 and 22) - (155,627)
(Reversals)faddifions 216,745 2,163,488
14,589 008 14,382,261
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21.2

21.3

214

1.6

21.6

1.7

22

Specific impairment on other assets (note 21.2)

Balance, end of year

Movement in impairment in other assets
Balance, beginning for the year

Charge for the year (note 13)

Balance, end of the year

2016 2015
®000 #0000

(13,278.278) (12,439,191)

1320728 1,943,070
12,439,191 3,483,855
839,087 8,555 296
13,278,278 12,439,191

Restricted balance with FMBN represents cash reserve requirement with Federal Morigage Bank of Nigeria (FMBN}

Estate development progress costs are payments made to date on properbies for which various offtakers have made
deposit as reported. This cost and depasits will be matched on conclusion of the transaction

In 2074, a sum of M1,782 500, 604 was advanced to Union Homes Savings & Loans Plc (Union Homes), a company
that is being acquired by the mortgage bank, to enable it meet some operational expenses at no interest, out of which
LUnion Homes repaid MN150 milion in 2015, Though the Board of Directors of Union Homeas, vide a resclution dated 3
September 2015, approved a repayment plan for the remaining balance the balance of N1.83 hilien has been
reclassified from Account Receivables to Gther Mon Performing Assets and fully impaired.

This represents cost incurred an behalf of LUinion Homes on the acguisition of 13.71 ha of land located at Plot 01
Kuchivake Il Layout Kuje Area Ceouncil and fancing of Wumba land, Also included in the transfer was cost incurred on
pehalf of Niger State Housing Corporation on the purchase of property from Zuma Rock estate developer,

Maturity profile of other assets
Current
Nen- current

Non-current assets held for sale

Balance, beginning of vear

Additions

Disposals (note 22 1)

Transfer from property, plant and equipment (note 15)
Transfer from loans and advances (note 22.2)
Transfer from/{ t0) other assets (note 21.1}

Balance, end of the year

BOB.408 1,084,185
422 320 858,875
1.320.728 1,043 070
17,280,663 20,203,152
3,329,582 1,080,570
(3,686,657) (8.419,573)
: 60,000

. 4,210,087

. 155,627
16,933,588 17,290,663
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221

222

23

25

251

£

The non-current assets held for sale are real estate properties of the Bank which it has commited to dispose. Tha
Bank i= optmistic that these properties will be disposed off soon. as negotiations 15 ongoing with buyers, Some of
theze properies were disposed at M 3.16 billion (2015 | N877.188 million). The Central Bank of Migeria (CBN). by a
Circutar reference number OFVDIR/CIR/GEN/O1/07 dated 11 October 2013 to all Primary Morigage Banks in Nigeria
directed all morgage banks to commence the disposal of real estate properties in their books. The fair value less cost
io sale of these properties is lower than the carrying value, therefore leading to the huge loss recorded in the year.
The halance in this financial statement has been measured at lower of fair value less cost to sell and the carrying

value

This relates to collateral properties used to liquidate loans after such asset has been revoked to liguidate the loans.

Balance with banks
Balance with banks

Deposits from customers
Retail Customers:
Term deposits
Demand deposits
Savings
Corporate customers:
Tarm deposits
Current deposits

Current Income tax liabilities

Balance, beginning of year

Company current income tax expanse (note 14)
Education tax {note 15)

Infarmation technaology tax levy (note 14}
Payment during the year

Balance, end of year

Movement in Deferred tax liabilities
Balance, beginning of year

Movements:

Property, plant and equipment

Linrecognised deferred tax assets {note 25.2)

Balance, end of year

ASO

SAVINGS & Lows FLC.

2016 2015
K'000 #'000
872,550 13,240
672,550 13,240
2,614,737 1,758,361
1,780,232 3,023,802
1,060,046 2,644,224
13,037,888 9,122 608
22 604,350 25,413,530
42,027,258 41,962,525
106,635 80,545
24,068 26,080
(51.681) .
79,022 106,635
35,500

(35,500}
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25.2 Significant management judgment is required to determing the amount of deferred tax assets that can be recognized,
based upon the likely timing and the level of future profits together with future tax planning strategies.

The mortgage bank has deferred tax asset amounting to N282 8million.(2015: N35.5 million) in respect of capital
allowances. However, no deferred tax assets was recognised in these financial statements due to the uncertainty
about the availability of future taxable profits against which deferred tax assets can be utilized

2016 2015
&'000 &'000
Deferred tax liabilities
Deferred tax are attributable to the
following:
Property, plant and eguipment - -
The unrecegnized deferred fax asset during the year is atiributable to the
following:
Property, plant and equipment 26,515
Unrealised loases 8985
- 35 500
26  Other liabilities
Accruals 868,056 145 116
Liability for defined contribution schame {note 268.1) 108,658 67,458
Liability for defined benefits plans (note 26 2 & 26.3) 290,512 240 476
Sundry liabilities 424 192 628,200
Dieposit for shares (note 26 .4) 4814 789 4 514 789
Sale of Federal Gavernment Houses accounts 2,046,804 4 616,332
Deposits for properties by off-takers (note 28.5) 274,015 266,085
Accounts payable {note 26 6) 6,784 442 12785777
15.521 468 23,664,203

—_—— e ——

26.1 Liability for defined contribution scheme
The Bank and its employees contributes a minimum of 10% and 8% respectively of basic salary, housing and
transport allowance to each employee's retirement savings account maintained with their nominal pension fund
administrators. The amount represents sums payable to pension fund administrators of which  Persanal
ldentification Number (PIN) of affected employees has not been presented to effect the remittance.

ASO
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26.2. Payables under terminated defined banefits plans
The scheme was discontinued effective from 31 December, 2012 The gualified emplioyees as at the date of
cessabion will be paid exact amount standing to their credit as at 31 December 2012 on their exit from the services of
the mortgage bank. This is payable as fund is available and not on retirement,

2016 2015
26.3 Movement in discontinued defined benefit M’'000 w000
Balance, beginning of year 2404786 350631
Adjustmants in staff accrual 117,781 -
Faid during the year (67 725) {110,155)
280512 240,478

26.4 Deposit for shares relates to amount received by the mortgage bank in respect of private placement in 2014, Approval
fram Central Bank of Nigeria and Securities and Exchange Commission have not been obtained to convert the
deposits to share capital.

26.6 This relates to deposits made by customers interested in the ASO Mews properties. Primewaterview Management
Services is in charge of the project.

26.6 Account payable for the bank operational activities are non-interest bearing and are normally settied on demand by
the Bank. It principally includes transferable balances to Treasury Single Accounts N1,18 billion {2015 - N7.12 billion),
reconciling items with FMEN on sale of government houses N2.8 billion (2015 - N2.4 billion} and nen-claim account
M1.27 billion {2015 - N1.2 billion}
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ASO SAVINGS & LOANS PLC

MNOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued

27

271

27.2

27.3

27.4

Borrowings

Due to:

FMBN aon NHF scheme (nate 27.3)

Central Bank of Nigeria (note 27 .4)
Linion Bank Pl (note 27.5)

Skye Bank (note 27 .8)

Cue to First City Monument Bank
Limited (note 27.7)

Movement in borrowings
Balance, beginning of year
Additions during the year
Interast charged
Repayments during the year
Balance, end of year

Maturity profile of borrowings

Current
Man- currant

Carrying vaiue Fair Value

2016 2015 2016 20156
®'000 000 H'000 #®'000
1,528,318

1,776,877 1,528.318 1,776,977
5,338,322 8,531,638 8,339,322 8,531,538
3882412 3,315,785 3,882 412 3,315,795
065,538 2,034 027 985,538 2,034,027
. 10,002,055 10,002,055
2541273 17,202,819
- 10,868 876
1,600,415 1,662,008
(11,045 895} [(4,321,072)
15,964 250 25412 731
4 847 951 15,351 877
11,116,280 10,080,854
15,084 250 25412 731

The amounts of M1.777 billion represent the ocutstanding balance on the on-lending facility obtained from the Federal
Maortgage Bank of Nigeria (FMBN); the facility is disbursed to beneficiaries of the Wational Housing Fund (NHF).
Effective Interest rate iz 4% per annum, interest and prncipal are repayable menthly. The loans are disbursed to the
Bank in 62 baiches. The range of the maturity dates are betwesn 21 August 2016 and 22 November 2028,

This represents N8 billion loan disbursed o the mortgage bank by the Central Bank of Migeria for the acquisition of
Union Homes Ple, The loan was disbursed in two tranches (NE billion on 24 March 2015 and N2 billion on 28 May
2015). The loan has a tenor of 10 years at an interest rate of 8%.

ASO

‘ SAVINGS & LOANS PLC.
RC No. 283162

ANNUAL REPORT 2016

of the Directors and Audit Committee and Financial Statements with Independent Auditors' Report



ASO SAVINGS & LOANS PLC
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued

27.5

27.6

217

28
281

2811

28.1.2

28.1.3

This relates to N3 billion loan granted to the mortgage bank by Union Bank Ple in form of short term bridge financing,
It has a tenor of 4 months maturing 23 January 2016 at an interest rate of 21% per annum.

This relates to the bank guarantze granted to the mortgage bank for the fund it received from Ecobank on 23
September 2015, The loan is for two years to mature on 30 Septermnber 2017, The loan was disbursed at an interest
rate of 23% per annum.

The amount of Nil (2018 N10.002 killion) represent ocutstanding balances an the project finance and working capital
facilities obtained from First City Monument Bank Ple. The project finance facility of NE77 380 000 was obtainaed ta
refinance completion of real estate projects in Abuja and Lagaos. The commencament date of the project finance facility
is 2 December 2013 and it is expacted to mature on 2 Dacamber 2015. They are repayable over a period of two years
at an effective interest rate of 12.5%. The commencement date of the working capital facility is 30 December 2015,
and it is expected to mature on 8 February 2018,

The fair values of the Bank's interest-bearing barrowings and loans are deteremined by using the DCF methad using
discount rate that reflects the issuer's borrowing rate at the end of the reporting period

Share Capital and reserves

Share capital
The holders of ardinary shares are entitled to receive dividends as declarad frem time to time and are antitled ta vota

at meetings of tha Bank., All ordinary shares rank pari-passu with the same rights and benefits at mestings of tha
Bank,

2016 2015
H'000 ='000
Authorised:
20,000,000,000 ardinary shares of 50kobo each 10,000,000 10,000,000
|zsued and fully- paid up:
14,741,733,802 ordinary shares of 50kobo each 7470867 7,370,867

Loss per share

Loss per share is calculated by dividing the net loss for the year attributable to ordinary equity holders of ASC Savings
& Loans Ple by the weighted average nurnber of ordinary shares ocutstanding during the year. There are no dilutive
potential ordinary shares.
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The calculation of loss per share at 31 December 2016 was based on the loss attributable to ordinary shareholders of
N5 588,013,000 (31 Decembar 2015 loss of N29 687 085,000 and an average number of ordinary shares
outstanding of 14.741,733.802 (31 December 2015 14,741,733,802), calculated as follows:

2016 2015

MNumiber of ardinary shares units Unit (*000) Unit (000}
|ssusd share units 14,741,734 14,741,734
14,741,734 14,741,734

Loss attributable to ordinary shareholders (in &'000) (5.588,014) {29,687 088)
Loss per share — basic and diluted (in kobo) (37.81) {201.38)

28.2 Other regulatory reserves

28.21 Statutory reserve
Migarian banking regulations require the Bank to make an annual appropriation to a statutory reserve. As stipulated by
3.11 of the Guidelines for Primary Morgage Instituticns, an appropriation of 20% of profit after tax is made if the
statutory reserve is less than paid-up share capital and 10% of profit after tax if the statutory reserve is graater than
the paid up share capital, subject to all identifiable |osses being made good. Consequently, the Bank made ne
transfer to statutory reserves as at 31 December 2018. {31 December 2015 nil),

28.2.2 Regulatory risk reserve
The regulatory risk reserve warehouses the difference bebtween the impairment on balance on loans and advances
pased on Central Bank of Nigeria prudential guidelines compared with the [oss incurred model used in calculating the
impairment balance under IFRS.

28.3 Retained earnings
Accumulated losses are the carried forward recognised income net of expenses plus current period loss/profit
attrioutable to shareholdars.

2%  Contingencies
291 Claims and litigations
The Bank, in its ardinary course of business, is presently involved in 116 cases as a defendants and co-defendants,
and 25 cases as a plaintiff in foreclosure and recovery cases (2015 33 cases as a defendant and 13 cases as &
plaintiff). The total amount claimed in the 118 cases against the Bank is estimated at N2.58 billion {31 December
2015: N229.485 million) and the foreclosure and recovery cases the amount claimed is N27.24 billion. The Directors
having sought the advice of professional legal counsels are of the opinion that based on the advice received, no
significant liability will materialise from the cases against the bank, while recovery options are being explored in the
foreclosure and recovery cases. Mo provisions are therefore deemed necessary for these claims and recoveries.

ASO

‘ SAVINGS & LOANS PLC.
RC No. 283162

ANNUAL REPORT 2016 of the Directors and Audit Committee and Financial Statements with Independent Auditors' Report




28.2 Contingent liabilities and commitments
In comparison with other banks. the Bank conducts business involving acceptances, parformance bonds and
indemnitias, The majority of these facilities are offset by cormespending cbligations of third parties.

2016 2015
#'000 H'000
28.3 Acceptances, bonds, guarantees and other obligations for the
account of customers:
These comprse;
Advance Payment Guarantees - =
Other commitments {note 29.4) 8,438,378 8,435,378
8435 378 8435 376

29.4 The Bank entered into a quadriparite Mortgage Sales and Purchase Agreement in 2007 with FMBN SPY Mortgage
Trustees Limited, First Trustees Migeria Limited and FMEN SPY Funding Limited to assign all its nghts, title and
interest in cerain mortgage loans given during the sale of Federal Government houses exercise to FMBN SPY
Mortgages Trustees Limited at a consideration of full value of the loans at the transfer date. FMEN SPY Martgages
Trustees Limited appointed Aso Savings & Loans Plo as the administrator of loans for a fixed rate
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ASO SAVINGS & LOANS PLC
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued

301
30.1.1

301.2

30.2
30.21

30.2.2

30.2.3

Directors’ remuneration

Directors’ ramuneration excluding pension contributions and certain benefits is provided as follows

2016 2015
&'000 #0000
Fees as directors 1,530 17.000
Cther allowances 1,448 11.200
Directors’ emoluments 2973 28200
Executive compensation 16,567 20,144
18,545 48 344
The directors’ remuneration  shown
above includes:
The Chairman 450 5,000
Highest paid Director 7,500 7,500
The emoluments of all other directors fell within the following ranges:
MNumber Mumber
Less than N4,000,000 1 >
Above N4 ,000,000 - 9

Please refer to the Board remuneration in corporate governance report for details on the fiking of Directors'

remunaratinn

Fey management transactions
Laans and advances:

Secured loans 608,810 2,745

Other loans 207 693 63,685
816,603 56,440

Depaosit fiabilities

Deposits 14.712 73,558

Key management personnel compensation for the year comprises;

Short-term employee benefits 138 3582 184,120

Post-employment banefits - -
135 352 184,120
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ASO SAVINGS & LOANS PLC

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued

31 Segment reporting
A segment is a distinguishable component of the company that is engaged either in providing related products or
services (businese segment), or in providing products or services within a particular economic environment
igeographical segment), which is subject to risks and rewards that are different from those of othar segments,

The Mortgage Bank's activities are concentrated in one geographic regien. The Morigage Bank's primary format for
segment reporting is based on business segments. The business segments are determined by management based on
the Mortgage Bank's internal reporting structure, Segment results, assets and liabilities include items directly attributable
to a segment as well as those that can be allocated on a reascnakble basis,

2018 2015

#'000 w000

Revenue from external customers in Migeria 7,638 785 B 127 729
The Bank does not have any major custamer that amaount to 10% or more of the revanue

Non- current operating assets in Nigeria 18,528,277 19,059,126

Non-current assets for this purpose consist of property, plant and eguipment, investment properties and intangible

assels

32 Financial risk management
{a} Introduction and overview
The Mortgage Bank has exposure to the following risks from ite use of financial instruments:
(7). credit risk;
{ii}. liguidity risk; and
iy market risks
This nate presents information akout the Mortgage Bank's exposure to each of the above risks, the objectives, policies
and procasses for measuring and managing risks, and the Mortgage Bank's management of capital

Risk management framework
The Mortgage Bank's Risk Management philosophy is that moderate and guarded risk attitude will ensure sustainable
growth in shareholder value and reputation

PZAsO
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The Board of Directors and Management are committed to establishing and sustaining tested practices in nsk
management at par with leading international banks. For these purposes, the Board has established a centralized Risk
Management and Compliance Division, with responsibility to ensure that the risk management processes are
implementad in compliance with policies approved by the Board of Directors.

The Board of Directors determines the Morigage Bank’s goals in terms of risk by issuing a risk policy. The policy both
defines acceptable levels of risk for day-to-day cperations, as well as the willingness of the Bank to incur risk, weighed
against the expected rewards. The rigk policy is detailed in the Enterprise Risk Management (ERM) Framewark, which is
a structured approach to identifying opportunities. assessing the risk inherent in these opportunities and managing these
risks proactively in a cost effective manner. It is a top-level integrated approach Specific policies are also in place for
managing nsks in the different risk areas of cradit, market, liguidity and operational risks.

The evalving nature of Risk Management practices and the dynamic character of the banking industry necessitate
regular review of the effectiveness of each enterprise risk management component, In the light of this, the Mortgage
Bank's Enterprise Risk Management Framework is subject to continuous review to ensure effective and cutting-edge
risk management. The review is done in either or both of the following ways:

a) Continuous self-evaluation and monitaring by the Risk Management and Compliance Division in conjunction with
Internal Audit; and

1]] Independant evaluation by external auditors, examiners or consultants.

The Group Head, Enterprise Risk Management has the primary responsibility for risk management and for the review of
the ERM Framework. All amendments to the Mortgage Bank's Enterprise Risk Management Framework require Board
approval,

The Risk Management division has the responsibility to enforce the risk policy of the Mortigage Bank by constantly
monitoring risk, with the aim of identifying and quantifying significant risk exposures and acting upcn such exposures as
necessary. To ensure that the decision-making process within the Mortgage Bank is regulated and that the boundaries
set by the Board of Directors and regulatory authorities are complied with, Risk Management regularly reviews and
reports sk exposuras, usage of limits and any special concems to senior management and the Board of Directors.

The Risk Management Framework is divided into three functional departments: Cradit Risk Management, Market Risk
Management and Cperational Risk Managemeant

cl Excessive risk concentration

Concentrations arise when a number of counterparties are engaged in similar business activities or activities in the same
geographical region, ar have similar economic fealures that would cause their ability to meet contractual obligations to
be gsimilarly affected by changes in economic, palitical or other conditions.
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Concentrations indicate the relative sensitivity of the Bank's performance to developmants affecting a particular industry
or geographical location. In order to aveid excessive concentrations of risk, the Bank's policies and procedures include
specific guidelinas to focus on maintaining a diversified portfolio. ldentified concantrations of credit risks are contralled
and managed accordingly.

Credit risk management

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Mortgage Bank if a customer or counterparty to a financial instrurnent fails to
meet its contractual obligations, and arizes principally from the Mortgage Bank's loans and advances to customers and
other banks and investment securities. For risk management reporting purposes, the Mortgage Bank considers and
consclidates all elements of credit risk exposure. For risk management purposes, credit risk arising on trading assets is
managed independently; and information thereon is disclosed below. The market risk in respect of changes in value in
trading assets arising from changes in market credit spreads applied to debt securities and derivatives included in
frading assets is managed &8s a component of market risk, further details are providad below.

Management of credit risk

The Board of Directors has delegated responsibility for the oversight of credit risk to its Board Credit Committee. The
Enterprise Risk Management Group, reporting to the Board Credit Committee, is respensible for management of the
Morgage Bank’'s credit risk, including:

a) Fermulating credit policies in consultstion with business units, covering collateral regquirements, credit
assessment. risk grading and reporting, documentary and legal procedures, and compliance with regulatory and
statutory requirements.

b) Establishing the authorization structure for the approval and renewal of credit facilities. Authorisation limits are
aliocated to business unit Credit Officers. Larger facilities reguire Directors as appropriate,

¢) Reviewing and assessing credit risk. Group Credit assesses all credit exposures in excess of designated limits, prior to
facilities being committed to customers by the business unit concemed, Renewals and reviews of faciliies are subject to
the same review process.

d) Limiting concentrations of exposure fo counterparties, geographies and industries {(for loans and advancss), and by
issuer. credit rating band, market liquidity and country {for investment sacurities).

e} Providing advice, guidance and specialist skills to business units to promaote best practice throughout the Group in the
management of credit risk.

Each business unit is requirad to implement the Mortgage Bank's credit policies and procedures, with credit approval
autharities delegated from the Board Credit Comimittee. Each business unit has a Credit Risk officer who reports on all
credit related matters to the Group Head, Enterprise Risk Management. Each business unit is responsible for the quality
and performance of its credit portfolic and for maonitoring and controlling all credit risks in its porifolics, including those
subject to central appraval.
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Loans and advances to customers
MNotes

Carrying amount

Aszzats amortised at cost
Individually impaired:
Grade 4-6: Watchlist
Grade 7-8; Impaired
Grade 9-10: Impaired
Gross amaunt

Allowance for impaimment
Carrying armourt
Coflectively Impaired:
Grade 1-3: Low-fair risk
Grade 4-5; Watchlist
Grade 7-8; Impaired
Grade 9-10: Impaired
Gross amount

Allowance for impairment
Carrying amount, net of allowance

Total carrying amount, net of allowance for impaimrment

2018 2015
§'000 ¥'000
18,115,269 28 480,008
758,620 1,452,158
2,070,538 3,880,323
11,547,935 12,950,432
14,377,102 18,291,913
(11,381,811} (11.710,342)
2,095,281 6.581,571
11,564 423 18.084,1389
72,241 181,977
485,616 480,604
3.7256.971 4:D4EEIDB1
15,848,251 22,794 801
{728.273) (887,274)
15,119.978 21,807 527
18,115,269 28,489,098
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ASO SAVINGS & LOANS PLC

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMEMNTS - Cantinued

32 Financlal risk management -Continued

Maximum exposure
3 Decembar 2016

Laans and Advances to Customars:

Commercial Mortgage
Commercal Real Eslate
Rasidendial Morgage
Small Buzsiness Leading
Cerparale Lending
Gross Total

Investment Securities!
HTM Treasury bills
Gross Total

Cash and Cash equivalents
Gross Total

Bromisaory notes
Gross Tofal

3 Deceamber 2015

Loans and Advances ta Custamers:

Commercial Morigage
Commercial Real Eslate
Residertial Mortgage
Smakl Business Lending
Corporate Lending
Gross Total

Inwestment Securities:
HTM Treaaury bills
Gross Total

Casn and Gash equivalens
Gress Total

Promissory rotes
Gross Total

' ‘ SAVINGS & LOANS PLC.
RCNo. 283162

Maximum Exposura Collaterzl haid Nat Mot exposurs
Proparty Collateral
Wooo 000 ®'ao0 '000
254 264 3,784 555 5,794,550 (1,540,255
12 260,746 15,723 568 45,723, 5EE (3 462,855
7,333,005 9,628,097 9,628,097 12,495,092)
108,838 300,000 300,000 180,172}
8287 340 14,008 455 14,006 455 |5, 736915}
30,235 383 43 652 679 A3 652 B9 113 437 326
4z 018 = 042 9B
42018 - b42.018
3,888 675 3. BEEATS
3 858 A7S - - 3.BEB ATS
15,036 246 43 652 BT9 43 652 6TS (B 618,433}
Maximum Exposure Collateral held Mat Net exposure
Property Collateral
='00a 00D R W'a0d
4,757 150 4721 118 4721118 {4B3 DBE)
15178 727 R 420 304 a 420 30 &, 756.423
92682 453 GR ZEB 408 58, 244 408 4% 025 853)
47 510 20,652 20,652 26,858
12,342 894 13,999 842 13,999 B42 {1 658, T48)
41 086,714 AE.450,120 B5,450.120 (44 363,406}
10,218 858 - 10,216,365
10,216,868 - 10,218 885
1,868,277 = - 1,588,377
1,968 37T - 1,588.377
3,560,425 - 3 560 426
3 660 426 3,560 426
55,854,385 85450120 85.450,120 {28,595.734)
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AS0O SAVINGS & LOANS PLC
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued

32 Financial risk management - Continued

Impaired loans and securities

Impaired loans and securities are loans and securities for which the Mortgage Bank determines that it is probable
that it will be unable to collect all principal and interest due according to the contractual terms of the loan /
securities agreement{s).

At each reporting date the Bank reviews its financial instruments (e.g. loans and advances) to ascertain whether
objective evidence of impairment exists for the financial instruments. The following factors are considered:

Significant financial difficulty of the customer

Fayment defaults (interest andior principal)

Renegotiation of the terms of loans and advances due to the financial difficulty of the customer

Significant restructuring of the customers' business due to financial difficulty or expected bankruptcy

Exposures to customers' in the troubled sector e.g. capital market operators due to crash in the prices of shares
listed on the floar of the Nigerian Stock Exchange

L

E

A significant drop in customers' credit ratings
(Mher observable data or information indicating that there is a measurable decrease in the estimated future cash
flows obtainable from loan customers.

-

1\.

Past due but not impaired loans

Loans and securities where contractual interest or principal payments are past due but the Mortgage Bank
believes that impairment is not appropriate on the basis of the level of security / collateral available and / or the
stage of collection of amounts owed to the Mortgage Bank.

Allowances for impairment
The Mortgage Bank establishas an allowance for impairment losses that represents its estimate of incurred losses
in its loan portfolio. The main components of this allowance are a specific loss component that relates to
individually significant exposures, and a collective loan loss allowance, established for group of homogeneous
assels in respect of losses that have been incurred but have not been identified on loans subject to individual
assessment for impairment.
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Write-off policy

The Mortgage Bank writes off a loan/security balance {and any related allowances for impairment losses) when
Credit unit determines that the loans/securities are uncollectible. This determination is reached after
considering information such as the occurrence of significant changes in the borrowerfissuer's financial position
such that the borrowerfissuer can ne longer pay the obligation, or that proceeds from collateral will not be sufficient
to pay back the entire exposure. For smaller balance standardised loans, write off decisions are generally basad
on a product specific past due status. Write-off of loans/security balance that is less than 85,000,000 is subject to
the approval of the Executive Director, Finance, while balance of ®5.000.000 and above is subject to the
ratification of the Board of Directors.

Credit Rating / Scoring

The Bank has in place an internal rating policy / model and conducts internal credit ratings for all counter
partiesfobligors and seclors. In measuring credit risk of loans and advances to customers the following
components are considered:

v Character and capacity of the obligor to pay or meet contractual obligations,

v Current exposures to the counter party / obligor and its likely future developments.

~ Credit history of the counter party/ obligor,

v The likely recovery ratio in case of default obligations - value of collateral / alternatives.

v All ather obligor / transaction attributes that are predictive of default,

v Credit ratings / scoring form part of the Bank’s loan application process, thus all prospective customers are rated
during the credit underwriting process. Customer ratings/scores expire after 6months, thereafter. becomes invalid
and a new rating reguired. This ensures that changes in the behavioural characteristic of the customer /
customers' businesses are captured and reflect in the ratings / scores.

v The Bank adopts the following measurement system for credit customer:
v Credit Risk Rating System (for rating obligors with reliable financial statements).
v Scoring Systemn for individuals and SMEs (small and medium enterprise).

CREDIT SCORING / RATING AFPPLICATION

A customized credit rating / scoring application - SCORE SMART is used in-house to conduct internal credit
ratings / scoring for all credit customers.
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Scoring Model

The Bank's credit scoring model of SCORE SMART application summarizes available and relevant information
compiled from customers' loan applications and reduces the information into a set of ordered categeries (scores)
that foretell an outcome. The model comprises weights applied on different vanables (or attributes) that are
predictive of defaull. These parameters are further described below. The sum of the weights applied to the
variables for a customer constitutes the credit score. A consumer's score is a numerical snapshot of the
estimated risk profile at that point in time.

The credit scoring model is primarily used for management decision making and to provide predictive information
on the potential for delinquency or default that may be used in the loan approval process and risk pricing.

2 basic types of credit rating / scoring are done:

= Application Scoring
Application scoring involves assigning point values to predictive variables an an application before making credit
approval decisions. Only the information awvailable at the time of underwriting and reported in an application forms
are utilized. Application scores help determine the credit's terms and conditions.

= Behavior Scoring
Behaviour scoring involves assigning point values to internally-derived information such as payment behaviour,
usage pattern, and delinquency history. It involves updating the assessment of credit risk in the light of the current
and most recent performance of the consumer. Information available at the time of underwriting as well as any
information that changes or becomes available subsequent to the account's approval is utilized

The Rating System Grid
The rating grid has a minimum of Ten (10} risk buckets to provide an objective basis for making credit decisions.
Each risk bucket denotes numerically or alphabetically as follows:

Description Rating Bucket Range Scores
Extremely Low Risk AAA 1.00-1.89 80 - 100%
Very Low Risk Ady 2.00-2.99 80 - 89%
Low Risk A 3.00-399 70 -79%
Acceptable Risk =] =]=] 400-499 60 - 69%

Moderate High Risk EB 5.00-5.99 50 - 58%
High Risk B 6.00-6.99 40 - 49%
Very High Risk | 6 7.00-7.99 30 - 39%
Very Hi_gh Risk CC 8.00 - 8.99 20 - 29%
Extremely High Risk (%) 8.00 - 5.95 1-19%
Default 0 10
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The first four are considered investment grades and as such acceptable to the Bank. The next five are non-
investment grades. Granting lean facilities to such customers require Executive Management or Board approval
as appropriate. The last rating class is the default class and no loan is granted to the default class.

Risk Rating Parameters

The key attributes of an applicant and aspects of the transaction are used in the Bank's credit rating / scoring
madel to determine if an applicant is creditworthy. These are categorized into different sets of parameter as they
refate to the following customer type;

v Corporate Businesses (with financial statement)
v Small and Medium Business Enterprises
v Individuals
Corporate Businesses (with financial statement)
The following parameters are considered in determining the risk rating for corporate businesses:

¢ |ndustry Risk Parameters

v Environmental factors

v Size and strategic importance

v Industry financial consideration

v Industry sensitivity to interest rate, inflation, exchange rate, regulatory changes and
v Competition

v Future growth prospects

v Target Market

= Obligor Risk (Mon-Financial)

v Position in the industry

v Competitive environment

 Shareholders’ support

v Management's competence, operations, marketing and finance
« Distributors /suppliers netwaork

v Credit checks (Companies, other financial institutions, other creditors)
vV Brand /customer loyalty

v Collateral Coverage, Liquidity & Marketability

v In House Business Domiciliation

v Caorporate Goals

v Succession Plan
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= Obligor Risk (Financial)

v Reliability of financial statements
v Profitability of core business

v Real sales growth

v Operating cash flow

v Waorking capital

v Interest cover

v Financial leverage

Retail and Consumer Scoring Parameters - Small and Medium Business Enterprises
The following parameters are considered in determining the credit scoring for small businesses:

v Age of key man

¥ Succession plan and ownership for small businesses

y Experience in business and annual turnover for small businesses
+ Length of relationship with the Bank

Y Collateral Coverage, Liquidity & Marketability

v Business Profitability

v Mumber of Employees

% Mo of Years in Business

v Business Growth Potential

v Types products Offering

v Business Sector

v Collateral Type

v Repayment Capacity

v Credit records

v Relationship with Executive Management

v Political Inclination, etc.

v Retail and Consumer Scoring Parameters - Individuals
The following parameters are used for obtaining the risk score for individuals:

Y Age

v Marital Status

v Mumber of Dependents
v Educational qualification
v Employment Status
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v Time with present employer

Y Length of relationship with the Bank

v Annual income

v Callateral Coverage, Liquidity & Marketability.
v Debt Service Ratio

v Repayment Capacity

¥ Credit checks

v Relationship with Executive Management

' The political profile of the obligor

v Business Sector

v Collateral Type

v Repayment Sources

+ Loan History

v Mo of Service Years, Mo of Years in Business, etc,
v Credit collateral

The Morigage Bank holds collateral against loans and advances to customers in the form of mortgage interests
over property, other registered securities over assets, and guarantees. Estimates of fair value are based on the
value of collateral assessed at the time of borrowing, and generally are not updated except when a loan is
individually assessed as impaired. Collateral generally is not held over loans and advances to banks, except when
securities are held as part of reverse repurchase and securities borrowing activity. Collateral usually is not held
against investment securities, and no such collateral was held at 31 December 20186.
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AS0 SAVINGS & LOANS PLC
NOTES TD THE FINANGIAL STATEMENTS - Continued

32 Financizl rigk management -Continued

Credit concentrations

The Mortgage Bank meniters concentrations of credit rek by sector and by geegrapnic location. An analysis of concentrations of crectt nsx at the reporting data

as at 31 December i3 shown Tor the years balow:

Loans and advances to Investment securities

Promisory notes

Cash with banks

customers

20186 2015 2016 2016 2016 2015 2016 2015

H 000 E000 #'000 W00 B'000 W'000 L] 000
Gross amouns 30,225 353 41,086,714 - 10,218,865 3, 888875 3 6RO 426 822 153 1,831,583
Caoneentraban by sactor
Agriculture 2.083.780 1,881,702 - - - -
Real eztate construction 8827 404 18,230,588 = = 4 -
Education 214,937 ZI0ET - - .
Firancial institicns - . . - - 522,153 1,831,683
Healthcare ER=E 5.690 - -
Hoapitality - . - - -
Martgages 9,587 269 10,868 748 - - - -
Orhers 0,305 084 0,869,271 - - ;
Puglic gasior - - 10,218 BED 3. 888,875 3,580,425 -

30,225,353 41 0BE T14 = 10 218,589 3,866 875 3,660,426 822,153 1,531,583
Concentration by lacation
Migeria: x
Moarth-Central #5303 758 35,190,345 - 10,218,855 3,868 875 3,580,425 822 153 1,831 883
MNorth-West BG2.818 4T 024 - - - - -
Sauth-South 169,511 461,157 - -
South-West 4 309 285 4 885,188 - - - -
30,225 353 41,086,714 10,218,868 3,868 875 3,560 426 822,953 1,831,683
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ASO SAVINGS & LOANS PLC
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued

a2

£

(ii)

(a)

Financial risk management - Continued
Credit concentrations continued

Concentration by location for loans and advances is measured based on the location of the Mortgage Bank
entity holding the asset. which has a high correlation with the location of the berrower. Concentration by location
for investment securities and promisory notes is measured based on the location of the issuer of the security.
Conecentration for cash and cash eguivalent is based on the on the location of the financial institutions.

Liguidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Bank is unable to meet its payment obligations associated with its financial
liakilities when they fall due and to replace funds when they are withdrawn. The consequence may be the failure
to meet obligations to repay depositors and fulfil commitments to lend. The Bank's liquidity management
process is primarily the responsibility of the Risk Management and Investment Committee.

Management of liquidity risk

The funding liquidity risk limit is quantiied by caleulating liquidity ratios and measuring/monitoring the
cumulative gap between the Bank's assets and liabilities. The manitoring process focuses on funding portfolios,
the forward Balance Sheet and general indicators. Where relevant, information and data are compared against
limits that have been established,

The Bank's Treasury unit is responsible for maintaining sufficient liquidity by maintaining sufficient high ratio of
liquid assets and available funding for near-term liabilities. The secured liguidity measure is calculated and
monitored by Risk Management.

Increased withdrawals of short-term funds are monitored through measurements of the deposit base in the
Bank. Other general indicators are monitored in the marketplace, including credit spreads, credit default swap
spreads, credit rating watch status and market news. Liguidity risk is reported to the Board of Directars on a
quarterly basis.
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Exposure to liguidity risk

The key measure used by the Bank for managing liquidity risk is the ratio of net liguid assets to
deposits from customers. For this purpose net liquid assets are considered as including cash and cash
equivalents and investment grade debt securities for which there is an active and liquid market less any
deposits from banks and customers, debt securities issued. other borrowings and commitments maturing within
the next month. A similar calculation is used to measure the Bank's compliance with the liquidity limit
established by the Bank's lead reguilator (The Central Bank of Nigeria), Details of the reported Bank ratio of net
liquid assets to deposits and customers at the reporting period were as follows:

£ s 31 December 31 December
Met Liquid assets to customer liability 2016 2015
At the end of the year 1% 4%
Average for the year 3% 11%
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AEQ BAVINGE B LDAMNG PLE
HNOTES TO THE FINANGIAL STATEMEN ™5 - Gostinuad

3 Financial risk managenent -Continueda

ft. Analwsiz of financial assets and llablities by reraining costractual naturitias

Trrrahl= helwe sammarses the maturty pofie of the undscaunted caah lows of tha Gank's finaical seesle and linbidioe 300t 31 Cooombor 20°6 ond 41 Doocrmbor

2018
Sarrying sz numinal Leos than 3 k] [ Cver 1 yaar
Infirarcutow
AmMCurt Amaunt monihs months monis
21 Cecember :U b W e LK) L i) L] i LR
FnEngral 3T
Caeh end cesl equiaans S42018 942018 242 C18
Leans and adwnses 18,1 5268 §0,225 353 0,234,785 1720445 s e ‘8,533.23
Imyestrient sacuriies - Held to Mat.rits - - - - - -
Pomisscy noles JABARTR 1 RARBTS - = A IELETE
Resinder talancs wilk, FMAM 1114 118 . - - 1,114
Assount receivabe 54 85 224 168 54 126
23,33 435.FE 36 A2 25D 12472803 4 7:2,“5 (29077 D2 407 D25
Farar s iy
Dzpe=ls om banks Bi2.551 BiZa50 bt bal - - .
LIspests Tom cusiomEers 42027 253 42,0FT 258 20, 636 827 £,463 544 5,855 54 3,555,544
Account pavabie B 784 442 6,754 447 - - B, 7o 442 .
Barrowinga 15,554 251 15564 250 13,618,576 361 334 747 554 1,235 98€
5558430 7E A5 £33 501 38,507 753 B B25 178 15505 40 3196510
ﬁ _‘w"fr':‘"‘:;’r;o':'j‘ el [42,237,034) {30125 850) 29,748 9E0) 16,104,531} 112,476 TEY) 17201695
carmying Gross romima irflow Less man hES B-12 (ST RO
Amzunt Amgunt manths rmerths montis
# Umcerroer 2013 Lol K000 KO L gilii] w030 H"0oa
Fraspal asssls
Cash and ceah equisaknis 1958, 577 1908277 1988377 - .
Loars and acvanies 28,455,193 44 066,714 17,007,538 1.084 251 EBLEID 22,071,986
Imyestment securiies - Held to Matunzy 10246383 1C 215888 233 RE1 5954 3ER - -
Promissory noEs 3560 426 4000357 812 Q4F - - A 4RT 2
Rastmiman haanss with FUES 1,114 1,118 - - - 110
Arrrnrt reesivakie 515,539 E{E533 113126 154,735 - 257,842
44,733 427 53,510240 PRI ) @253 374 54,000 &5, 790.047
Frmacm! iies
Dapeshs fom oanks REREAT 13440 T2 - - -
Ulapears fom cuslomners 41962 326 43,458 702 22,457,054 10 DEB.313 L E50 368 4,450, 358
Ascourt payabie 1275777 13,141 058 8- LT L] 5383031¢ =54 281 .
Barrew rgs 25412731 27108 521 17, 77E,178 5476454 512 5,545 839
0T ETE B2 595 B21 47,212,533 1B 3ET BB 5.3B51™ 10,780,037
Mt umctancaitod dnansiel (35,400,851) (24584,573) 24,275,384} {11,973,707) (4,434,281} 14,999 010

aesctefliablito)

The Werigage 381k recognses 198 NEgQETieg | quidly TEMBICN 33 GsCiEad anove and S PIrsing an agoessne Baovery SIeqy [Nal Seeks 10 MnImise the tarraraund
tma fon the iecovers of impaired asses MMl alio crealng a piaeine o £8%9 and agset wcoveries io selile chligaioes as they fall due. b hae aleo imaroved its cLstomar
ergagement pregranme (o sfecively manage and relain iakdites ssaecidly untenuned funds whizhmake up the bulk of the depost Ebikes
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ASO SAVINGS & LOANS PLC
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued

32

(g)

Financial risk management - Continued

Caontractual maturity for liabilities and commitmeants

The table below shows the contractual expiry by maturity of the Bank's contingent liabilities and commitments
as at 31 December 2016 and 31 December 2015. Each undrawn loan commitment is included in the time band
containing the earliest date it can be drawn down. For issued financial guarantee contracts. the maximum
amount of the guarantee is allocated to the earliest period in which the guarantee could be called.

31 Dececember 2016

Bonds

Advance Payment
Guarantees

Other Commitments and
guarantees

Total

3 Dcecember 2015

Bonds

Advance Payment
Guarantees

Cther Commitments and
guarantees

Total

On Demand Less Than 3 3-12 1-5 Yeare Over 5 Total
Months Months Years

H'000 H'000 #'000 H'000 H'000 K000

On Demand Less Than 3 3-12 1-5 Years Over 5 Total
Maonths Months Years

B'000 H'000 K000 E'000 H'000 &'000

) ) ) 8435376 - 8435376
- - 8,435,376 - 8,435,376 .
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(h) Market risks
Market risk is the risk that changes in market prices, such as interest rate, foreign exchange rates and credit
spreads (not relating to changes in the obligor's / issuer's credit standing) will affect the Mortgage Bank's
income or the value of its holdings of financial instruments. The objective of market risk management is to
manage and control market risk exposures within acceptable parameters, while optimising the return on risk.

(1} Interest Rate Risk sensitivity Analysis
The management of interest rate risk against interest rate gaps limits is supplemented by monitoring the
sensitivity of the Bank's financial assets and liakilities to various standards and non-standards interest rate
sCenarios.
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ASD SAVINGS & LOANS PLC

NOTES TO THE FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued
32 Financial risk management -Continued

{I} Inberest Rate Risk sensitivity Analysis - Continued

The fallowing table demonstrates the sensitivity to a reasonably possibée change in interest rates for the gap between risk sensitve asset and risk sensitive liability
for the different maturitles Gap of the Bank's eaming ass=ts and fiability The sensilivity of the incoma statement is the effect of the assumad changas in intersst

ratas on the gap position of the different maturities mismatch

Tre tabke below summarises the Morigage bank's interest rate gap posiion

31 December 2016

Financizl assets

Cash and cash equivalents

Loans and advances to cusiomers
Promissory nofes

Restricted balances wilh FMBN
ACCOUNE receivablas

Financial liabitties
Balance with banks
Depasits from customers
Account payable
Barrowings

31 December 2016

Financia’ assets

Cash and cash equivalants

Laans and advances to customers
Investmant secuntles

Promissory notes

Restricted balancas with FMBN
Account recaivables

Financal liabilites
Balance with banks
Deposits from customers
Account payable
Borrowings

Carrying Variable Fixed Men-intarest
Walue Inferast Interesat Bearing
000 W'000 Wonn 000

442 018 - 520 848 412170

18,115,269 18,116,288 - -
3BGE 8BTS - 5,868,875 -
1,118 - 1,118 -

284,185 . - 284 185

28 221 486 18,115,258 4,200 842 706 555
872880 . - B72,560
42 027 258 1,568,737 15,427 028 24,800 485
5,794 442 S - 6,794 447
15,964 250 + 15,964, 250 5
65 ,458.500 1880 F37 31,401,278 32,087 487
1,988,377 - 1,831,583 156,784
ZB8,48% 008 28,4689 038 - -
10,218,880 - 10,218 835
3,560 426 - 3 560,426
1118 - 1,118 -
515 533 - - 516 533
24 773 428 28 489,098 15,811,957 §72 327
13,240 - 13,240
41 982 525 - 18,548,595 25,413,530
12785777 - 12,785,777
2541275 - 2541273 =
80,174,273 - 41 861,726 38,212 547
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ASD SAVINGS & LOANS PLC

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued

32 Financlal risk management -Continued
INTEREST RATE SENSITIVITY OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

31 December 2016

Financial assels

Cash and cash equivalents

Laans and advances to customers
Investment securltios

FPromissony notes

Restricted balances with FMBN
Account recaivabliss

Finareial liabilities
Depasits fram banks
Depeeids fram customers
Account payable
Bomrowings

Net undigcounted financial
asseta!{liahiiities)

Lass than 2 months
3-8 Moenths

B-12 Meaths

15 ¥rs

31 December 2015

Financial assats

Cash and cash equivalents

Loans and advances 1o custamers
Investment secuniies

Promissary notes

Restricted balanczs with FRMEN
Account receivables

' ‘ SAVINGS & LOANS PLC.
RCNo. 283162

Gross nominal

Carrying infiowioutiow Less than 3 3-8 BE-12 1-5 years
Amount Amount manths manths meonths
H'000 000 H'000 H'000 ®'000 W'000
042 018 Q42018 B42 018
168,115,868 30,225,353 8,236,785 1,720,445 T34,802 18,533,231
3868875 3, 858875 3 868 875
1.1148 1118 - - - 1,118
284 185 204 185 - - 284 185 -
23221 486 35,331 580 10,178 803 1,720,445 1029077 22,403 225
872,550 672 550 672,950
42 027 258 42 02T 258 25 638 527 0483 544 5 BE3 544 3,983 544
68,754,442 5,784 442 - 6,754 442 -
18 8964 250 15984 250 13,518,578 381,634 Td47 854 1,235 986
55 458 500 G5, 458 BOO 38,827,753 5 825 5378 13,505 840 5,198 530
142 237.034) (30, 126,950) (28,748 250) {5,104, 933) (12.478.753) 17,203,685
s Net Ga Cumulative Gap Sensit Prafit  Annualized P
{Decreass in bp ap LUmiialivie (ap ansitnity an Prafit nnualized Perod
+100bp (28,748 950) (24,748 850} (74,372) Three months
+1000p (5,104,833} 134,853 883) (25,825) Six months
+100bg 112,478,783} (47.330,6845) (124 THE) One Yaar
+100bo 17,203,8695.48 {30,128,850) 172,057
: Gross mominal )
Carrying P Less than 3 o5-Mar 12-Jun 1-E years
arount Amount mignths months manths
K000 H'00g H00a w000 #H'000 H000
1,888 377 2. 228,682 2228 882 . - -
28,489,008 41 088717 17 073 588 1,084,281 B30 58O 22,071,998
10,218,884 0878 554 24993 565 0,884,988 - .
3,560,428 3,660,428 : - - 3,580 428
1118 1,118 . - 1118
516,633 515,532 315,525 200,008 -
44 773 422 57,571,041 226173 §.260 247 E&50 880 25633 543
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Financal liahiimes

Deposits frem banks 13,249 13,240 13,240 - - i

Deposits from custamears 41,962,525 38,079,752 232 467,054 E 711,063 4,950,365 4,950,367

Account payable 12, 7BG, 777 12,785 777 5,114,311 7ET1.486 - -

Borrowings 25,412,731 25412731 10,552 300 3,478,454 522 11,261,458
B0 174,273 7E,281,500 36,246,505 18 851 883 4,050 800 18,251 822

Met urdiscountad financial = ; A ; ] Lo

aseelsiliabiitas) (35,400,851 (18.820,459) (15,620 534) (8582 B3I (4,100.010) 9,401,721

Increase

Laga than 3 moaihs
3-8 Meniths

6-12 Manths
1-E¥rs

{Decraase in bp

+100bp
+100bp
+100bp
+100bp

Exposure to interest rate risk - non-trading portfolios
The principal rigs ta which non-frading porfolics are exposed |3 the risk of less from fuctustions in the future cash flows or fair values of financial instruments
hecause of a change in market imterest rates, Interest rate risk is managed principally through monitaring interest rate gaps and by having pre approved limits for
repnang tands. The Risk Management and Investment Commitiee is the monitoring body for compliance with these limits and is assisted by Risk Management unit
N fts day-lo-cay manidoring activities. A summary of the Mortgage Bank's interest rate gap position an non-trading partfolios is as follows:

31 December 2016

Cash ang cash eguivalent

Loans and advances to customers
Irvestment securities

Pramissony notes

Rastricied balance with FREM
Accaunt receivables

Man-desivative liabithas
Depasits fram banks
Deposits from custamers
Account payabie
Barrowings

Gap [asssts - liabilites)

Cumweatve ligeidity gap

3 December 2015

Cash and cash egulvalent

Loans and advances 10 custamers
Investmeant securiiies- Held to maturity
Proemissory nates

Met Gap

{15 629,534
(8 592,536
(£ 160,010)

8,401,721

Cumulatve Gap  Sansifivity on Profit

(15,820 534)
(24,222 170)
(28,322 180)
{18 820 455)

(39,074)
{42 983)
141 000
a4 117

Annualized Period

Thres menths
Six manths
One Year

Repricing periods

Notes Carrying Less than 3 3-8 6-12 1B years
Amount meonths months months
i ul] N'000 b Ralii] N0 WO00
15 84z 018 04z 018 . - -
16 18,115,269 5635877 1,031,152 440 450 11,107 710
18 = - . 2 2
17 5863875 - 3,868,875
21 1118 - - 1,119
22 204 185 £ - 284 185 2
23,721 465 B 47T 954 1,031,132 T34 535 14,877,704
23 B7 2,550 B72545 70 - - -
24 47 027,258 25,638 B27 38 B 463,543 54 5,963 543 54 3,963,543 .54
26 B 7od 447 - - B, 794 442 00 =
27 15,964 250 15,813,578.00 251.834.00 74T 854,00 1,235,988.00
&5 458 500 38,827 75317 B825 377 B4 13 505 B35 54 5,180,528 54
142 237 054) (30 4453 758 15,704 Ei_iE'l [12.7 71,2047 977E TS
(42 237 0341 (33,449 THO) (35 244 005, 152,015,209 (42 237 034}
18 1,888.377 1,988 377
18 28,484 06 11,842 808 751 BOE Gad ag 15,304 490
18 10,218 880 & 093 566 §.ba4 oea -
T 3,560 428 - - 36680 455
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Repricing periods

Motes Carrying Less than 3 3-8 6-12 1B years
Amount months months months

g ali] N'00g Rl [ e] NO00

Rasfrickad balarce with FMBN 21 1118 - . - 1,114

Account recenables 22 515 633 J1E 525 200,008 1] o
4-1.??3.42_2 17 140 278 7. 936,804 580 051 18 BB& 036

Non-derivative liabifties

Depasits from banks 25 13,240 13,240 . - E:
Deposits from customers 24 41 862 523 22 487054 5,711,963 4 850 368 3,833,140
Acoount pavable 245 12, 785777 5114311 TET1488 .
Baorrowings 27 26412731 10,652,300 3478 454 522 11,251 455
B0, 174,273 A6 246,805 168 851 Ba3 & 950 880 20,114 555

Gap {assels - liabilities) (35400 851) (21 .1-35.29} (8,925 079 14 360 BED) {1,248 555)
Curmulative liquidity gap (35400 851) [21 108 G241 (30,031 ,708] [34 352 608 [35 B41 186)

ThEt .n_';anagement af interest rata risk againat interest rate gap limits is supplemented by manitoring the gensitvily of tha Mortgage Bank's fnancial assels and o
lizbilities various scenarios. Credit spread risk (not relating to changes in the abigorissuer's credit standing] on debt securities held by the Bank and aquity price
fisk. is subject to regular monitoring by the Risk Management committee, b is not currantly significant in reletion 1o the overall results and financlal position of the
Bank.

Interest rate movement affect reported equity in the foilowing ways

. Retained earnings arising from increasa or decrease in net interest ineeme and the fair value changes reparted in profit or loss

Crerall non-traing Interest rate risk positions are managed by Treasury, which uses investmen! tecurifies, advances to banks ard depasits from banks 1o manage
the overall position ansing from the Bank's non-trading activities.

33 Contraventions
Curing the vear, the Bank contravened cerzin provisicnz of the Rewised Guidelines far Primary Maortgage Banks in Migena, certain Central Bank of Migeria

circulars and the requiremeants of Nigera Stock Exchange as faliows
Description

During the year, tne Bank failed to comply with the traline for the submission of ids Audited Financial Statements for the yaar ended 31 December 2013 ta tha
Higerian Stock Exchange.

The Bank paid the sum af ¥3,700 000 as penalty during the year.
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34 Customer Complalnts
In line with circular FPRIDIRACIRIGEN/ON020, the returns on customer complainis for the year ended 31 December 2015 is as sef out below

20116 2015

‘000 ‘000

Unresoived complaints brought forward 72 30
Numizer of complaimts received G50 O7a
Mumber of complainis rasalved 512 043
Mumber of complainis not resalvad 140 T2
K'000 000

Totz! Disputed Amount 58 800 154 720

35, Going concern

The Morgage Bank incurrad & tss of NS.8 billlon during the year (2015 loss of N25.T billion). At the vear ended 31 Decamber 2016, the snarshalders' fund af
negatve N31.5 bilfon (2015 negative MNZ5.9 billion). is less than the minimum regulatory c3apital requirement of M5 Bidiien. Also the canital adequacy ratic of
negatve B1% (2075 negative 52%} |5 below (he regulatony minimum of 10% as required by the Central Bank of Migeria. These conditions gve rige to & material
uncerainty which may cast significant doubt on the bank's ability to continue 22 a going cancern and therefore may be unable ta reslise its 2ssats and discharge its
liakilites in the normal course of business

Managemenis remediation measures

Ag parl of management's effort 1o address the recuring losses and retum the bask to prafitability, the bank = planning te convers its deposit for share mto aciual
share capita’ and gets its stakeholders {o inject substantial capdal and as such increase fts capifal adequacy ratio above the 10% reguirement stiputated by the
Central Bank of Nigena, The bank has also embarked on aggressive laan recovery drive and cther cost culing measures Significant asset for cash swap
arrangement have been made with its deposit customears and direct sale of some of its non-cument sssete neld for sale to setile its crediicrs and fun the Dusiness
aperations

The financial statements are prepared an the basis of accounling policies applicatle to & going concern. This basis assumes that the realisation of 2ssats and
setiemeant of liabdibes will cccur in the cedinary course of business

36. Events after the reporting date

The Central Bark of Nigeria placed an halding actien an the morigage bank on 25 July 2017 as a result of the morigage bank's poor equity and liquidity postan
The holding action entails prohibition from granting of further eradit, undertaking new capital expenditure or investment, payment of dividend ar taking deposit or
borrewing from investing public until the Mnarsal positicn improves

The management is oplimistic that the halding action will scon be IHed as a result of improved parformance i the areas of recoverias and cost reduction by the
montgage bank
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ASQO SAVINGS & LOANS PLC
OTHER NATIONAL DISCLOSURES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016

' ‘ SAVINGS & LOANS PLC.
RCNo. 283162

ANNUAL REPORT 2016 of the Directors and Audit Committee and Financial Statements with Independent Auditors' Report




AS0 5AVINGS & LOANS PLC
STATEMENT OF VALUE ADDED

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016

Gross Earnings
Interest Expense

Net impaimnant write backs{ losg) on financial assets
Bought-in-materials and services - local
Value added

Applied to pay:

Erﬂpl{:-:,'aa as wages, salaries and pension
Government taxes

Retainad in business:

Depreciation and amaortization
iLoss)profit for the year

2016 2015
¥'000 0 #'000 3
7,539,785 5.127,729
(3,764 ,414) (5.252,400)
3,775,371 875,329
(1,070,638) (17,895 443)
(,120.905) {9,819.490)
(3,425,172) 100  (26,839,604) 100
1,977,191 {58) 2,374,037 (g)
(24.068) 1 26,080 -
209,719 (6) 447 357 (2)
(5.588,014) 163 (28,687,088 111
(3,425,172 100  {26,839,604) 100
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ASO SAVINGS & LOANS PLC
FIWVE-PERIOD FINANCIAL SUMMARY

fEedSdddd Sl Sl A Depambar » s> ss 3o s s s e ie s s = S w

2018 ik B 2004 2013 012
=000 Moo N'000 W00 MO00
STATEMENT CF AINANCIAL POSITION
Assets:
Cash and eash equivalents 942.010 1,200,377 17,500,030 17,433,875 17.088 80"
Laans and édvances lu cuslumne s 18,114,265 23.489.095 47 327 664 24 249 (5 A 020 SHE
Promlssary notes 3,B6LBTE 3,980,428 3,232 335 2.931,730 2624124
Imvestment secunties:
- Avyailable for sale - - - - -
- Hzld-to-maturity - 10,218,669 €713 3,384 743 123,605
Other assets 1320728 1,543,071 8,39C,505 8,305,387 3,539,285
Proparty plant and equipment 1,582,580 1,761,404 2418587 2,708,252 1,£01.400
Intangiblz aszeks Z.800 7.0649 279 {7 75R 34 NaF
Naterrad tavaticn (assat) - = - - 110,537
25,842 575 47 058 304 72395 6=0 52,040 264 60,040,520
Mon-surrent asaet beld for sals 16,833,588 17,290,383 20203152 13,082 2368 £0,133,32C
Total assets 42 F7a, 167 65,258,396 9y 6, THE 87, 122,720 ED,173,340
Liabilities:
Depogite from banke 372,582 13,240 24,227 53,828 53985
Dreprosits from casloires s 42 32T 285 41,932,325 57 903,230 58,470,147 £1,553,828
Current tax | abiities Ta0zz 106,635 80,545 245 258 440 847
Deferad taxation {liabiity) - - - 653,371 -
Ciher liabilitiss 15,521,453 23,664,203 20,604 041 12,571,678 5,682 438
Borrowings 15,864, 250 25,412,731 17,202 918 10 428, A5 18,7591 4R3
Tatal liabilitias 74 264 548 61,150 334 05 815,072 84,702,070 78,082,001
Total liabilifes and equity 42,776,167 65,258,967 99,601,792 87,122,720 80,173,840
PROFIT OR LOSS ACCOUNT
GosE Earnings 1,539,785 6,127,729 8,421,843 10,289,129 10,157 867
[Lzszi/prafit before taxation {5,563 946) (25,660,998) [1,505817) 608,764 236,359
[Lossi/prafit after taxatizn {5,588,014) (25,687,088) [1,543921) 207,509 (117,143)
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ASO SAVINGS AND LOANS PLC

SHARE CAPITAL HISTORY

Authorized Share Capital

Issued/Paid Up Share Capital

Date Increase Cumulative Increase Cumulative Remarks

09/11/95 - 40,000,000 16,000,000 16,000,000 Cash

21/08/96 - 40,000,000 4,125,000 20,125,000 Cash

27/10/98 - 40,000,000 10,000,000 30,125,000 Cash

31/03/99 110,000,000 150,000,000 6,139,000 36,264,000 Cash

31/03/00 - 150,000,000 11,092,000 47,356,000 Cash

31/03/01 - 150,000,000 6,958,661 54,314,661 Cash

04/02/02 - 150,000,000 52,924,969 107,239,630 Bonus

31/03/06 350,000,000 500,000,000 - 107,239,630 -

29/06/06 - 500,000,000 - 107,239,630 -

03/08/06 200,000,000 700,000,000 - 107,239,630 -

27/09/06 2,000,000,000 2,700,000,000 | 2,000,000,000 | 2,107,239,630 | Cash/Private Placement

27/09/06 2,300,000,000 5,000,000,000 | 2,232,334,708 | 4,339,574,338 | Cash/Private Placement

12/02/08 5,000,000,000 10,000,000,000 - 8,679,148,676 Stock Split to 50k par
value

14/12/11 10,000,000,000 20,000,000,000 - 8,679,148,676 -

04/09/13 - 20,000,000,000 | 6,062,585,126 | 14,741,733,802 Cash/Rights Issue

As at 31 st December, 20 16, the Authorized Share Capital

of the Company

is N10,000,000,000 comprising of

N20,000,000,000 ordinary shares of 50 Kobo each while the fully paid-up Share Capital is N7,370,866,901 made up of
14,741,733,802 ordinary shares of 50 Kobo each.
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PROXY FORM

18" - 27 Annual General Meeting of ASO Savinas and Loans Plc to be held virtually on Monday, 30" June, 2025 at 11:00am

Please indicate with X in the appropriate Space how you wish your vote to be cast on the resolutions
set out below

RESOLUTIONS
1 To receive and consider the Audited Financial Statements for the Financial Years ended 31
December 2015 — 31! December 2024

FOR | AGAINST

To re-elect Directors in place of those retiring by rotation from 2015 - 2024:
a.  Abdul S. Kofarsauri.
b. Henry Semenitari
c. lIsiyaku Ismaila
d.  Risikatu Ahmed
e. Maureen Tamuno
3 To ratify the appointment of Director -. Maureen Tamuno

4 To ratify the appointment of Sola Oyetayo & Co as the External Auditor of the Company, successively
for the years ended 315! December 2016 to 31% December, 2024 and to re-appoint Sola Oyetayo & Co
as the External Auditor of the Company for the financial year ending 31 December, 2025

To authorize the Directors to fix the remuneration of the External Auditor

Being a member (s) of ASO
SAVINGS AND LOANS PLC
hereby appoint

o

To disclose the remuneration of Managers of the Company.

7 To elect Shareholders Representatives of the Statutory Audit Committee

To consider and if deemed fit, pass the following as an ordinary resolution:
To approve the remuneration of Non-Executive Directors.

9 To consider and if deemed fit, pass the following as ordinary resolutions:

or failing him/her, the Chairman of
the meeting

as my/our proxy to vote for me/us
on my/our behalf at the Annual

@. To authorize the Directors of the Company, pursuant to Article 48 of the Company’s Article of
Association, to raise additional capital for the Company whether by way of rights issue, private
placement, public offer, book building process or other methods, the issuance of corporate bonds in
such size or volume, tranches, series or proportions, at such coupon or interest rates, within such
maturity periods, and on such other terms and conditions including the provision of security for
repayment as the Directors may deem fit or determine, subject to obtaining the approvals of the
relevant regulatory authorities.

b. To authorize the Directors to enter into or execute any agreement, deeds, notices and any other

documents as well as appoint such professional parties or advisers necessary for and/or incidental

to effecting resolution 9(a) above.

To authorize the Directors to increase the share capital by such size and in such manner as well as

make such allotments necessary, consequent and/or incidental to effecting resolution 9(a) above

and make any further necessary or incidental modification to the memorandum and articles of
association or any other necessary document or platform in this regard.

10 | To consider and if deemed fit, pass the following as special resolutions:

a. That the 14,741,733,802 (Fourteen Billion, Seven Hundred and Forty One Million, Seven Hundred
and Thirty Three Thousand, Eight Hundred and Two Naira) ordinary shares of 50 Kobo each in the
share capital of the Company be consolidated at a ratio of three (3) existing shares into one (1) new
share, resulting in 4,913,911,267 (Four Billion, Nine Hundred and Thirteen Million, Nine Hundred and
Eleven Thousand, Two Hundred and Sixty Seven) ordinary shares of 50 Kobo each with same rights
and restrictions as the existing shares prior to the consolidation.

. That the reduced share capital of N4,913,911,267 (Four Billion, Nine Hundred and Thirteen Million,
Nine Hundred and Eleven Thousand, Two Hundred and Sixty-Seven Naira) divided into
9,827,822,535 (Nine Billion, Eight Hundred and Twenty-Seven Million, Eight Hundred and Twenty-
Two Thousand, Five Hundred and Thirty-Five) ordinary shares of 50 kobo each pursuant to the
resolution above be credited to the Company’s share reconstruction reserve account.

. That the Board of Directors be and are hereby authorized to take or direct as it may deem fit, all
actions and steps that are considered necessary to give effect to the above resolutions 9 & 10 herein,
including but not limited to engagement of necessary professional advisers, rounding adjustments to
fractional shares, necessary alteration of the Memorandum and Atrticles of Association as well as all
other steps and actions with the relevant regulatory bodies, courts or however required in furtherance
of resolutions 9 & 10 herein

General Meeting of the Company
to be held on Monday, 30" June, S
2025 and at any adjournment or
reschedule thereof

=]

ol
‘o
o
N
[$,]
o

o

Shareholder’s Signature

NOTE:

1. This Form has been prepared to enable you to exercise your right to vote at the meeting. The proceedings will be accessible to all members virtually
through the Link sent to the Shareholders’ e-mail and made available on our website, www.asoplc.com.

2. Provision has been made on this form for the Chairman of the meeting to act as your proxy, but if you wish you may insert in the blank space on the
form (marked) the name of any person whether a member of the Company or not who will attend the meeting and vote on your behalf instead of the
Chairman of the meeting.

3. Please sign the proxy form and have it delivered at our registered office at Plot 266 FMBN Building, Central Business District, Abuja or with our
Registrars, First Registrars & Investor Services Ltd at Plot 2, Abebe Village road, Iganmu, Lagos not less than 3 working days before the time of
holding the Annual General Meeting.

4. If the shareholder is a corporate body, the proxy form should be signed by any duly authorized official and sealed with a common seal. In the case of
joint holders, the signature of any one of them suffices but the names of all joint holders must be indicated.



PZASO

SHAREHOLDERS INFORMATION UPDATE FORM

Please complete this form and send to First Registrars & Investor Services Limited, Plot 2 Abebe Village Road lganmu, Lagos
No 3 Jos Street. Opposite Sharon Ultimate Hotel, Area 3, Garki, Abuja or ASO SAVINGS ANO LOANS PLC. Plot 266.
Cadastral Zone AO. Central Business District, Abuja.

Name:

RC number (Corporate Organizations Only):

Number of shares held at 50k each:

Email Address:

Telephone No(s):

Address:

Mailing Address (If different from the above})

Next of kin

Bankers:

Account Number:

Shareholders signature 1. (Single Shareholder)

2 (Joint Corporate Account)

Note: if the shareholder is a corporate one, kindly impress company's seal or stamp




Affix
Current
Passport
(To be stamped by Bankers)

Write your name at the back of
your passport photograph

E-DIVIDE

FirstRegistrars

& INVESTOR SERVICES

ACTIVATION FORM

‘ Only Clearing Banks are acceptable ‘

Instruction

Please complete all section of this form to make it eligible for processing

and return to the address below.

The Registrar,
First Registrars & Investor Services Ltd.

This service costs N150.00 per
approved mandate per
company

TICK

NAMES OF COMPANY

ACCOUNT
NUMBER

ABC TRANSPORT PLC

ACAP CANARY GROWTH FUND

AFRICAN DEVELOPMENT BANK BOND

AFRICAN PAINTS PLC

ARM DISCOVERY FUND

ARM AGGRESSIVE GROWTH FUND

ARM ETHICAL FUND

ASO-SAVINGS AND LOANS PLC

AUSTIN LAZ AND COMPANY PLC

BAYELSA STATE GOVERNMENT BOND

BANK PHB (KEYSTONE BANK LIMITED)

BOC GASES NIGERIA PLC

CADBURY NIGERIA PLC

CHAMS PLC

CORE INVESTMENT SCHEME (COINS

CORE VALUE ACCOUNT (COVA)

CR SERVICES (CREDIT BUREAU) PLC

2,Abebe Village Road,lganmu
P. M. B. 12692 Lagos. Nigeria
Tel: 234-1-2799880, 2701078, 2701079.

I\We hereby request that henceforth, al

| my\our dividend Payment(s) due to

me\us from my\our holdings in all the companies ticked at the right hand
column be credited directly to my \ our bank detailed below:

CROSS RIVERS STATE GOVT BOND

DAAR COMMUNICATIONS PLC

DEAP CAPITAL MANAGEMENT & TRUST PLC

DELTA STATE GOVT BOND

DUFIL PRIMA FOODS BOND

DV BALANCED FUND

FAMAD NIGERIA PLC

Bank Verification Number ‘

FBN FIXED INCOME FUND

FBN HERITAGE FUND

FBN MONEY MARKET FUND

FBN NIGERIA EUROBOND (USD) FUND

Bank Name ‘

FBN NIGERIA SMART BETA FUND

FIDELITY BANK PLC

Bank Branch ‘

FIDELITY BANK PLC BOND

FORTIS MICROFINANCE BANK PLC

Bank Address ‘

FRIESLANDCAMPINA WAMCO NIGERIA PLC

ELEME PETROCHEMICALS COMPANY COOPERATIVE
INVESTMENT AND CREDIT SOCIETY LTD

JULI PHARMACY NIGERIA PLC

Bank Account Number ‘

LAGOS STATE BOND 167.5 BILLION 2'° DEBT
ISSUANCE PROGRAMME N80 BILLION 14.5% (SERIES
1BOND)

Account Opening Date ‘

D Current

Shareholder Account Information

Account Type (Tick)

Surname

First Name

D Savings

Other Names

LAGOS STATE GOVT BOND 167.5 BILLION 2% DEBT
ISSUANCE PROGRAMME N87.5 BILLION 13.5% (SERIES
2BOND)

LAGOS STATE GOVT BOND (3RD) SERIES 2 TRANCHE
1 N46.37 BILLION

LAGOS STATE GOVT BOND (3RD) SERIES 2 TRANCHE
2N38.77 BILLION

LAGOS STATE GOVT BOND (3RD) SERIES 2 TRANCHE
3N6.91 BILLION

Address :

LAGOS STATE GOVT BOND (3RD) SERIES 2 TRANCHE
4 N5.336 BILLION

LEARN AFRICA PLC

LOTUS HALAL EQUITY EXCHANGE TRADED FUND

MRS OIL NIGERIAPLC

NIGERIA POLICE MORTGAGE BANK PLC

NIGERIAN BREWERIES PLC

OANDOPLC

City State

Country

ONDO STATE GOVT BOND

QYO STATE GOVT BOND

PARTNERSHIP INVESTMENT CO.PLC

PRESCOPLC

PRESTIGE ASSURANCE PLC

PZ-CUSSONS NIGERIA PLC

RAK UNITY PETROLEUM PLC

REDEEMED GLOBAL MEDIA COMPANY

Previous Address (If any)
CHN (If any)

Mobile Telephone 1

Mobile Telephone 2

STANBIC IBTC BANK PLC FLOATING RATE& FIXED
RATE SUBORDINATED UNSECURED NOTES BOND
TRANCHEA &B

STANBIC IBTC BOND FUND

STANBIC IBTC ETF 30 FUND

STANBIC IBTC ETF 40 FUND

BIC IBTC BALANCED FUND

BIC IBTC DOLLAR FUND

BIC IBTC ETHICAL FUND

BIC IBTC GUARANTEED INVESTMENT FUND

Email Address

BIC IBTC HOLDINGS PLC

BIC IBTC IMAN FUND

BIC IBTC MONEY MARKET FUND

BIC IBTC NIGERIAN EQUITY FUND

IDARD ALLIANCE INSURANCE PLC

Signature(s)

Company's Seal

Joint\Company's Signatories

g)))))))))

UBA FIXED RATE SUBORDINATED UNSECURED
NOTES BOND

UNION DIAGNOSTIC AND CLINICAL SERVICES PLC

UPDC REITS

VANTAGE BALANCED FUND (ACCUMULATED)

Al
/ANTAGE BALANCED FUND (INCOME)

Vi
ITAGE GUARANTEED INCOME FUND

VA!
VALUEALLIANCE FUND

VETIVA FUND BOND

First Registrars & Investor Services Limited

-..connecting you to your wealth.
website:www.firstregistrarsnigeria.com; E-mail: info@firstregistrarsnigeria.com

VETIVA GRIFFIN FUND

VETIVA S & P NIGERIAN SOVEREIGN BOND ETF

WEST AFRICAN ALUMINIUM PRODUCTS (WAAP)

ZAMFARA STATE BOND




